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The year’s highlights and key events

o Group profit before tax and exceptional costs up
5.5% after absorbing £30.4 million (2005 £19.0 million)
of investment in start-up businesses to drive future UK
and international growth

o Increase in number of UK home credit customers
for the first time in three years after a step-up in
marketing activity — up 2.0% to 1.52 million

o Number of Vanquis Bank customers exceeded
year-end target of 250,000 — up 57% on last year

o Profits from established Central European home credit
businesses up 8.2% to £65.7 million

o Motor insurance pre-tax profit up 2.5% to £41.0 million
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Omne product: two businesses

Provident Financial’s core business is home credit
— a simple, flexible way of offering small loans to
people on modest incomes. The home credit service
is provided by two businesses. The UK business
serves the UK and the Republic of Ireland; markets
where home credit has existed for over a century
and is well known to millions of customers. The
international business applies the same model to
emerging markets in other parts of the world,
where home credit is a much newer concept and
demand is growing rapidly.

Muriel Clark
Home credit customer, Keighley

Muriel is typical of our 3.3 million home credit customers
throughout the UK, Central ond Eastern Europe and Mexice
in that she receives a visit from her agent every week at
her home.

“I like the quick service, the fact that there
are no hidden extras and that I can manage
the repayments.”




Wiheselouighomelcseditibysinessesfoperate

Until 1997, Provident Financial offered home credit only in the UK and the'
Republic of Ireland. We then began to take the concept abroad, starting in
Poland and the Czech Republic. Other countries followed - Slovakia, Hung?ry
and Mexico — and the international business moved from start-up losses to;
substantial profits. In every new market the service has met a clear need axd
been welcomed by its customers. The latest pilot began in Romania in 2006}
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- 2006 has been a year of significant progress

for the group. The investment in new businesses
will benefit the future growth of both the UK
and international businesses, and leaves the
group well placed to complete the forthcoming
demerger of the international business.



Chairman’s statement

UK operations

In 2006, UK home credit has restored
customer growth, enhanced credit
management, invested in technology
to drive future efficiency and
effectiveness, seen g conclusion to
the long running Competition
Commission inquiry and, overali,
generated improved medium-term
prospects.

The UK home credit business grew
customer numbers for the first time
in three years, ossisted by increased
investment in marketing which has
opened up new sales channels and
stimuloted customer growth, 2006
SQw cantinuing pressure on the
dispesable incomes of UK home
credit customers. Impairment
charges rose at g foster rate than
revenue, although in comparison
with other UK lenders, were kept
wellin check by enhanced credit
management and arrears processes.

Efficiency is u key priority for UK
home credit and the integration

of the Greenwood Personal Credit
and Provident Personal Credit field
management and administration

was completed early in the year.

In addition, the investment in hand-
held compuiers for agents which

is expected to be rolled out from
2007, will allow the company to
operate more efficiently in future
years and also increose the
effectiveness of the agency force.
Overall, UK home credit profits for
2006 of £127.5 million (2005
£130.0 million) were lower than 2005
because of increased marketing
expenditure and impairment charges.

Vonquis Bonk's focus on develaping
more rigorous underwriting criterio
together with inCreasing the
resources dedicated to collections
proved to be the right priorities in
2006, a year of difficult market
conditions which saw impairment
charges rise across the industry.
Customer numbers cantinue to grow
and exceeded 250,000 by the end
of the year, ossisted by internet
recruitment which has supplemented

the primary direct mail sales channel.

Vanquis Bank re-priced its assets
towards the end of 2006 and. in line
with corporate objectives, the
business is expected to trade around
breakeven for 2007 as o whole.

The motor insurance business once
cgain delivered excellent resuits,
with increased profits benefiting
from releases of prior years' claims
reserves, Yesinsurance.co.uk,

the internet-based distribution
channel launched during 2006,

is trading well.

Discussions with potential acquirers
of the motor insurance business are
proceeding satisfactorily. A further
announcement will be made in

due course.

The collect-out of the Yes Car Credit
receivables book continues to
progress well and the balance stood
ot £108.6 million ot the year end
{2005 £235.3 million). The board

is reviewing whether the group
should continue to collect-out the
book itself or realise value through
sale to o third party.

International

During 2006, the international
business grew profits from its
established Central European
operaticns to £65.7 million (2005
£60.7 million) and substantially
improved credit quality. It also
stepped up invesiment in its new
businesses in Mexicc and Romania
resulting in start-up lossas of
£12.1 million {2005 £3.1 million).

“The UK home credit
business grew customer
numbers for the first
time in three years.”

The international business finished
the year strongly ofter restoring

the quality of the receivables book

in Poland and overcoming the
tamporary suspension of new lending
in Hungary.

Over the past two years, the

Palish operation has had to contend
with rolling out a new product to
comply with the interest rate cap
legislation introcuced in February
2006 and also respond to

the odverse trends in collections
and impairment that emerged
during 2005. Mancgement have
successiully met both challenges.
Since the late summer of 2006,
the improvement in the quality

of lending and the receivables
book has generated a significantly
reduced level of impairment
charges. From this foundation, the
business is investing in marketing
and its field cperations to restore
profitable growth.

In Hungary, the changes to
administrative procedures and the
stotus of agents required by the
PSZAF, the Hungarian financial
supervisory authority, were completed
and on b December 2006 lending
recommenced after a suspension
period of seven weeks. The business
recovered well and very high levels
of credit were issued through the
remainder of December.

The Czech Republic and Slovakia
performed well and the Romanion
pilot cantinues to perform in line
with plan.



Chairman’s statement continued

In Mexico, customer numbers stood
at just over 250,000 at the end of
December, nearly double the figure
a year eaclier, The current priority

is buitding the experience of the
existing local management and
field operations before resuming
geographic expansicn through
further branch openings.

Financial results ond dividend

Profit before tax for the year before
exceptional costs increased by

£9.9 million to £191.3 million (2005
£181.4 million). The profii for the
year benefited from o one-cif

£6.6 million pension credit in
respect of changes to members’
commutation righis.

The group has incurred £1 1.3 million
of exceptional costs in the period

up to 31 December 2006 in
preparation for the demerger of the
international businesses, comprising
legal, accounting, advisory and
other one-off separation costs.
These costs have been reflected in
the consolidatad income statement.

“The international business
finished the year strongly.”

Profit before tox aiter exceptional
costs for the year was £180.2 million
{2005 £40.4 million). Earnings per
share were 49.00 pence for the year
(2005 nil), and adjusted earnings
per share, before excepticnal costs,
were up 5.0% to 52.92 pence {2005
50.41 pence).

The board is recommending a final
dividend of 22.02 pence {2005
21.37 pence) mcking a total
dividend for the year of 36.50 pence
{2005 35.43 pence), onincrease
of 3%. Subject to the approval of
shareholders at the company’s
annual general meeting on 16 May
2007, the final dividend will be paid
on 25 May 2007 to shareholders
on the register at 10 April 2007.

Bolance sheet and capital

Nei gssets increased by £36.6
million during 2006 to dinish the
year at £354.0 million (2005
£317.4 million).

Amounts receivable from customers
fellby £41.2 millionto £1.232.7
million as the collect-out of the

Yes Car Credit book continued to
progress well. Excluding Yes Car
Credit, receivables increased by
£85.5 million to £1,124.1 million
(2005 £1.038.6 million), primarily
reflecting growth in UK home

credit and Vanquis Bank.

Borrowings incregsed to £1,021.0
million {2005 £982.9 million)
fcllowing the funding of the group’s
pension deficit earlier in the year.
At the year end, the group had a
small pension asset of £8.9 million
compared to a £105.6 million
deficit in 2005. Year end gearing,
exprassed as the ratio of borrowings
to shareholders’ equity, was 2.9
times (2005 3.1 times).

The group’s year end capital
adequacy ratio was 23.0% (2005
21.2%), fully compliont with the
requirement set by the Financial
Services Authority.

Regulatory developments

In November 2006, the Competition
Commission delivered the final report
of its inquiry into home credit in

the UK. This report sets out a number
of remedies designed to increase
competition in the home credit
indusiry. The group is working
canstructively with the Competition
Commission to implement the
remedies to the agreed timetable.

The report confirms that customer
satisiaction is high and that home
credit is well-suited to its customers’
needs and represents an important
part of the consumer credit mix in
the UK. After two yeors of intense
investigation, it is satisfying to have
won this independent endorsement
of the strengths and benefits of the
home credit product. The report
also rejected the introduction of an
interest rate cap, an option which is
widely recognised to be damaging
to consumers.

The package of remedies put forward
by the Competition Commission
centre on the sharing of customer
data with credit reference agencies
and also include enhanced rebates
to customers who settle their loans
earty. The cost of implementing

the required chonges is estimated
at around £5 millionin 2007 as
the remedies are progressively
implemented, and up to £10 million
per annum thereafter.

In the international business, the
Polish operation has respanded to
the interest rote cap imposed by
the Pglish government from
February 2006 by redesigning its
loans to make the home callection
service an option which cestomers
can choose to pay for separately.

At the reguest of the financial
supervisory authority in Hungary,
the business there has modified its
administrative procedures and

IT systems and haos changed the
status of its agents from seli-
employed to employed. Lending was
suspended for seven weeks up to

& December 2006 while the changes
were made. Trading has returned to
normal, although annual running
costs will be some £b million higher
as aresult of the change in stotus
of agents.



The proposed demerger

{i} Background

The group announced on 4 july
2006 thot it would work towards
implementing a separate listing
of the internatianal business.

The rapid expansicn of the
international business since fermation
in 1997 hes been achieved in part
through the financial and operational
support of UK home credit. Ten

years on, the international business
is @ successful, self-sufficient,
stand-alone entity.

With the regulatory uncertainties in
the UK and Poland now resolved, the
board believes it is appropriate to
saparate the UK and international
husinesses into independently
listed entities. The two businessas
will have distinct strategic agendas
calling for different management
skills and fecus, as well as offering
different investment propaositions
to shareholders. The management
of the international business will
focus solely on the significant
opportunities to capture the growth
in new, existing and emerging
markets. The mancgement of the
UK business will focus on developing
a moare broadly based business

in the UK non-prime consumer
credit market.

{ii} Qrganisation and board
structures

Following the demerger, Provident
Financial ple will continue to own

the UK home credit business and
Vanquis Bank, its UK non-prime
credit card business established in
2004. As announced on 17 January
2007, the group is progressing the
sale of its non-core motor insurance
husiness, Pravident Insurance.
Discussions with potential acquirers
are proceeding satisfactorily and the
board expects to complete the sale
of the business before the demerger
becomes effective.

| will continue to be Chairman of
Provident Financial and the other
directors will be as set out helow:

Peter Crook
Andrew Fisher
John Maxwell
Robert Hough

Chiei Executive
Finance Director
Non-executive director
Non-executive director

Peter Crook joined Provident
Financial in 2005 as Managing
Director of UK home credit and was
appeinted to the board in March
2006, He jeined from Barclays plc
where he was UK Manoging Cirector
of Barcloycard from 2000 and the
Managing Qirector of UK Consumer
Finance from 2004.

Andrew Fisher joined Provident
Financial in 2006 as Finance
Cirector, having served as Finance
Birector of Premier Farnell plc from
1994. He qualified s a chartered
accountant with Price Waterhouse
in 1982 and became a partner

in 1990.

John Maxwell joined the board of
Provident Financial in 2000. He is
alsg a nen-executive director of
Rovai & Sun Alliance Insurance
Group ple and Homeserve pic
and Chairman of the Institute of
Advanced Motorists. Heis a
director of the Royal Automobile
Club Limited and a trustee of the
RAF Benevolent Fund.

Robert Hough was appointed to
the board of Provident Financial in
February 2007. He was executive
Deputy Chairman of Peel Holdings
p.lc. for 15 years until 2002 cnd
is currently non-executive

Deputy Chairman of Peel Holdings
(Management} Limited and
Choirman of Peel Airports Limited.
He is also non-executive Chairman
of Cheshire Building Society and a
non-executive director of Alfred
McAlpine plc and of Styles & Wood
Group plc.

The board is seeking to make cne
further non-executive appointment
for Provident Finencial.

Following the demerger, International
Personal Finance plc, a newly
established public limited company,
will own the international businesses
of Provident Financial. The hoard

of directors of International Personal
Finonce will be as set out below;

Christopher

Rodrigues
lohn Harnett
David Broadbent
Ray Miles

Executive Chairman

Chief Operating Officer
Finance Director
Deputy Chairman

and senior
non-executive director
MNon-executive director
Non-executive director

Charles Gregson
Tony Hales

Christopher Rodrigues jeined

the board of Provident Financial

in January 2007 as joint Deputy
Chairman and Choirman of the
international business, having
previously baen the Prasident and
Chief Executive Officer of Visa
International and formerly the Group
Chief Executive of Bradford & Bingley
plc and o non-executive director

of the Financial Services Authority.
He is also a non-executive director
of Ladbrokes plc and Chairman of
Visit Britain, a UK government agency.

John Harnett previously held
positions as Finance Oirector of
Allied Colloids PLC and Holliday
Chemical Holdings plc before
joining Provident Financialin 1999
as Finance Director and has been
Managing Director of the
international business since

May 2006.

David Broodbent qualified as o
chartered accountant with Coopers
& Lybrand in 1993, He was
appointed Finance Director of the
international business in 2003
having previously been financial
controller for four years.

Ray Miles was formerly Chief
Executive of CP Ships Limited and
was appointed as d non-executive
director of Provident Financial in
2004. He 1s also a non-executive
director of Southern Cross
Healthcare Group ple, an advisory
directar of Stena AB of Sweden

and Chairman of Bevon Community
Foundation.



Chairman’s statement continued

Charles Gregson joined the board

of Provident Financial as ¢
non-exacutive directorin 1995

and was appointed Deputy Chairman
in 1997, He is also a director of
United Business Media plc and
nan-executive chairman of ICAP plc.

Tony Hales became a non-executive
director of Provident Financial in
2006. He is currently Chairman of
British Waterways and Workspace
PLC and has previously served as a
non-executive director of Reliance
Security Group plc, Aston Villa plc
ond HSBC Bank plc and as Chief
Executive of Allied Domecq plc.

The board is seeking toc make cne
further non-executive appointment
for International Personal Finance.

“The motor insurance
business once again
delivered excellent results.”

(iii) Demerger preparations
The demerger plans are at an
advanced stage as summarised
befow:

« the boards’ ond management
roles have been confirmed;

« the primary UK and European bank
syndication processes have been
successfully completed. Formal
documentation is in the process
of being completed;

« thelegol process and main tax
clearances to effect the demerger
are in place;

= the separation of IT systems and
infrastructure is substantially
complete;

» the corporate support functions
and governance structures for the
demerged international business
have been determined;

« the new headquarters for the
international business based in
Leeds has been established and
is now occupied:;

« the basis of splitting pension
scheme assets hos been agreed:
and

= the corporate name, Internaticnal
Personal Finance plc, has been
selected.

{iv) Timetable, capital structure
and dividend

Full details of the capital structure
will be included in the circular

and praspectus to be issued in
connection with the demarger which
will follow once the sale of Provident
Insurance has been completed.

The board expect the sale to be
completed during the second
quarter of 2007. A proportion of
the expected gain on the disposal
will be retained to assist the
capitalisation of International
Personal Finance.

It is the board’s intention that the
aggregate dividends per share
paid by Provident Financicl and
International Personal Finance in
respect of 2007 will be at least
equivalent te the amount paid by
Provident Financial in respect

of 2006.

The completion of the demerger is
subject to the approval of Provident
Financial shareholders. This will be
sought ot an extraordinary general
meeting, details of which, along with
other resolutions to be considered,
will be set out in the circular tc be
posted to shareholders which will
follow once the sale of Pravident
Insurance has been completed.

The board

We announced on 14 November
2006 that Robin Ashton would be
stepping down as Chief Executive at
the end of December. We thank him
for his dedication and hard work and
he goes with our very hest wishes
for the future.

Since Robin's departure, the three
executive directors hove reported to
me and this will remain in place until
the demerger.

On 26 January 2007, Christapher
Rodrigues joined the hoard as joint
Deputy Chairman and Chairman

of the international business.

He will become the first Chairman
of the separately listed international
business. On 14 Octcber 2006,
Tony Hales joined the board

and on 1 February 2007 Robert
Hough joined the board, both as
non-executive directors.

Graham Pimlott resigned as o non-
executive director on 27 February
2007 ond he leaves with our thanks
and best wishes for the future.

Outlook

With growth in customer numbers
restored, the medium-term outlook
for UK home credit has improved
over the past 12 months and

the business is well placed to take
advantoge of changing maorket
conditions. Future performance will
benefit as the recent investments
in marketing and technology gain
momentum, although the business
will have to absorb the financial
impact of the Competition
Commission remedies. Vanquis
Bank, which made a substantial
start-up loss in 2006, is expected
to trade at arcund breakeven for
2007 os awhole.

Having laid sound foundations in
Central Eurgpe during 2006, we
expect to see continued progress
in the coming year. The opportunity
within the international business for
profitable growth in both existing
and naw markets remains excellent.

John van Kuffeler
Chairman
7 March 2007




Business review

2006 was a successful year for Provident’s two
home credit businesses. The UK business remains
a strong, cash-generative operation and is now
seeking to evolve its business by modernising

the offer, winning customers in new ways and

operating more efficiently. The newer, international
business continues to grow profit in its established
markets, develop its newer markets in Mexico and
Romania, and look for new countries into which

to expand in future.

Group results
2006 2005 Change

fm fm fm

UK home credit* 127.5 1300 (2.5)
Vanquis Bank (18.3) (15.9) (2.4)
Insurance 41.0 40.0 1.0
Yes Car Credit (1.5) (248) 23.1
Total UK operations 1487 1295 19.2
International:

Established countries 58.3 54.2 4.1

New countries (12.1) (3.1) (9.0)
Total international 46.2 51.1 (4.9)
Central:

Costs (6.0) (8.3) 2.3

Interest receivable® 2.4 9.1 (6.7)
Total central (3.6) 0.8 {4.4) Bradford, UK
Profit before tax and

exceptional costs 191.3 1814 9.9
Demerger costs (11.1) - (1.1}
Yes Car Credit

closure costs - (141.0) 1410
Total group profit

before taxation 180.2 404 1398

* The allocation of the group's interest charge to UK home credit has been changed during
2005 to reflect revised borrowings based on on overage ratio of borrowings to UK home
credit receivobles of 80%. The impact of this in 2006 is to reduce profit in UK home credit by
£12.0 million ond reduce the interest cost held centrally by £12.0 millon. 2005 results hove
been restated on to a compareble basis resuiting in a reduction in UK home credit profitin
2005 of £16.3 million and o reduction in the interest cost held centrelly by £16.3 million.
These changes have had no impact on reported group profits in either 2005 or 2005.

Puebla, Mexico
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The original home credit business was started

in Bradford in 1880 by Sir Joshua Waddilove,

a philanthropist who sought to provide affordable
credit for working-class households in industrial
West Yorkshire. Now serving 1.5 million customers,
Provident Financial is the oldest and largest home
credit business in the UK.

Provident succeeds by offering simple, transparent
financial services to customers on average or
below-average incomes (often referred to as the
non-standard market) some of whom may find it
difficult to obtain other forms of credit. The service
is popular for very clear reasons. It’s personal,
friendly and flexible, and is well-suited to the needs
of its customers.

L e . L LT L "

The combination of a growing non-standard market
in the UK and a tightening of lending criteria by
mainstream credit providers presents an increasing
opportunity for Provident in the UK. In response,
the business is pursuing a strategy of recruiting
new customers, retaining profitable customers,
rolling out new products, improving its lending
decision processes and streamlining its costs.



Home credit customers

Karen, pictured here with her husband
Paul and their daughter Haley, is
typical of our 1.5 million home credit
customersin the UK. Qur customers
want to borrow small sums quickly

and easily that they can repay in
rmanageable omounts each week at

o time and place convenient to them.
Customers like the discipline of home
collection, but als the freedom to miss
¢ payment from time to time if things
don't go tc plan. The personal service
that comes with the weekly agent visits
and the foct that there are never any
extra charges —no matter how long
customers take to repay theirloan

— help us achieve consistently high
customer satisfaction rates.

Home credit agents

Home credit agents, 74% of whom are
women, play ¢ huge role in the success
of the business. The 11,500 agents in
the UK typically come from the same
communities gs their customers and
many were customers themselves
before becoming agents. The weekly
visit from the agent encourages
customers to put aside the repayment
every week and the reqular face to
face contact helps customers Lo stay
in control of their credit.

In an age of internet banking and
telephone call centres, this personal
service is highly valued, Customers
know they'll get a sympathetic
response if they get inte difficulties.

a smallioan,

with their agent.

or spreading household expenses.

UK households.

10 facts about UK home credit
1 Home credit is o monogeable woy of taking out

2 The service is friendly and convenient. Customers
appreciaie the personal, face to face relationship

3 For people on maodest incomes, home credit is
a way of affording treats on speciol occasions

4 Of dll forms of borrowing, home credit is the
eqsiest 1o control, with predictable payments
and the guarantee that customers will not face
extra charges if they miss a payment.

5 Eoch week, Provident’s 11,500 agents visit
1.5 million customers — around one in 25

“Customers like the
discipline of home
collection, but also
the freedom to miss
a payment from time
to time if things
don’t go to plan.”

Number of customers

1.5m

Number of employees

2,600

Number of agents

11,500

Credit issued

£940.8m

Operating since

1880

“Home credit agents,
74% of whom are
women, play a huge
role in the sueccess
of the business.”

6 74% of agents and 69% of customers are waman.

7 Provident's customers are fairly evenly split
between the C, D and E socic-econemic groups.

8 The averoge home credit loon is far £390,
repayable over 55 weeks.

9 Customers often take more than one loan each
yeor, The average credit issued per customer over
the course of o year is £646.

10 93% of customers scy they are satisfied with the
Provident home credit service end 83% would
recommend it to family or friends.



“Over the last couple of years we have
won many new customers through
direct marketing channels.”

Direct mail

Not anly hove we increased the
amount of direct mail we send out,
but we have became better ot
sending it to the right pecple. A lot
of ttme has been spent ganing o
good understanding of our
customers and the key triggers of
their lending reguirements. We then
use this information Lo decide how
best torecruit new business.

Hand-held technology

g Provident agents in the UK are
£ expected Lo start vsing hand-held
=+ computers (essentially mobile

‘ smartphones} from 2007. These
‘ will offer two enormous benefits.

The iirst beneitis greater efficiency.
. With insormation transmitted to
/ / and from the agent electronically,
much of the current papervork
will be unnecessury and agents will
be able to use their ime more
productively.
Website

Secondly, agents will be more
Three years ogo we lounched : B effective, Instead of carrying
customer-facing websites for our Sarah and Caroline are part of the team responsible for sheaves of paper on thewr rounds,

two home credit brands. The customer recruitment marketing octivity. Significant they'll have oll their customer
websites huve become our most investment has been put into marketing over the past information stored on Lthe
cost effective channel for recruiting  few years which is now beginning to bear fruit with an device along with prompts and
new customers and have exceeded  increase in UK customer numbers, recommendalions on serving

all targets to date. particular individuals, They'll also

“With the continued global growth of internet be able to make computer-
access and online transactions, it's important aided lending decisions for new
we give our customers the hest possible online customers on the spot.

experience and the ability to apply for a loan
24 hours a day.”
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UK home credit

How home credit works

Under the home credit service,
Provident provides small, unsecured
cash loans, typically for sums of
between £100 and £500. These are
delivered to the customer’s home
by o Provident cgent who then calls

every week to collect the repayments.

Unlike other forms of lending, home
credit includes cll the costs up front.
There are no extra fees or penalty
charges, evenif o customer misses

¢ payment. For people monaging on
a tight budget, it's important to know
that the amount they owe is fixed at
the start and will never go up.

Another adventage of home credit is
the part played by the agent. Agents
are paid commissicn on what they
collect, not what they lend, so have
every regson not to lend more than
their customers can afford to repay.
That’s good for the customer and

¢ valuable check on bad debt for
Pravident. Furthermore, the cgent’s
weekly visit is not only convenient,
it's a useful reminder to put the
money aside. If customers get into
difficulty, they know they’ll get a
sympathetic response and every
possible assistance from their agent.

The product is one that customers
trust and positively want to use —
which helps to explain why our
customer satisfaction rates are
consistently high. Over 93% of
customers say they are satisfied
with the Provident home credit
service and 83% would reccmmend
Provident to family or friends.

Home credit loans can be offered
in a variety of forms. Alongside the
traditional ioan {for example £300
cash, repayable over 55 weeks),
Provident offers a number of
other options:

+ Longer, larger loans of up to
£2,500. repoyable over two years.
These were introduced in 2005
and have been well-received.

» A Visa debit cord where the loan is
loaded onto a plastic card - often
more convenient than cash. This
was lounched in 2006.

« The Eesy Shop cord for use at
specified retailers. Some have
an interest-free period so that
repayments start when the
customer first uses the cord rather
than when the agent hands it over.

« Shopping vouchers — a well-
established version of home
credit and the original alternative
to cash loans.

The marketplace

There are over nine million people
in the UK who have limited access
to many other forms of credit.
Known as non-standard customers,
they may be on low incames, have
little or no credit history or have
nad problems with credit in the past.
Df this total, the home credit
industry serves ahout 2.5 million.
With 1.5 millioncustomers, Provident
has approximately ¢ 60% share of
the market.

‘UK home credit now sees
opportunities to grow.”

In recent years, rising levels of
affluence have meant less demand
for home credit among our
traditicnal customer base. At the
same time, many other lenders
whose own markets have become
saturated have taken o greater
interest in the non-standard
sagment. As ¢ result, more people
have been able to use bank loans
and credit cards as on alternative
to home credit.

The picture is changing, however.
Trends such as higher utility bills have
made it harder far some people to
repay their loans. Faced with rising
bod debts, many other credit
providers have had to tighten their
lending criterio. As other sources
become horder to access, more
custamers are raturning to a form
of credit better suited to their needs
— namely home credit. After several
years of gradual decline in customer
numbers, UK home credit now sees
oppartunities to grow. In preparing
for growth, the business is building
on its many strengths. It is a
long-established, cash-generative
business with products well-suited
to the non-standard market

and a good reputation among its
customers. A nationwide force of
11,500 seli-employed ugents
pravides an excellent, professional
service to customers they know
extremely well and who value

the personal nature of the home
credit service.
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UK home credit

1 Over 11,500 agents in the UK visit their
customers in their homes each week,
come rain or shine.

2 Rosemary and her daughter Angelo,
two of our UK home credit customers.

3 Christion, one of 400 employees
ot our head office in Bracford.

4 Jac in the contoct centre in Bradford,
helping to turn initial contacts into
satisfied customers.

5 We depend on good people doing
their jobs well at every leval of the
business.

Initiatives during the year

Against this background, UK home
credit has undertaken a series of
initigtives to renew and modernise
the business. They include:

Recruiting new customers

UK home credit has traditionally
relied on its agents to recruit most
of its new customers. While this
approach continues, the business is
now making more and better use of
direct mail. It's also adopting other
techniques such as canvassing in
shopping centres and seeking to form
partnerships with mail order houses
and finance companies to toke on
customers whase ¢redit applications
have heen declined.

There are also links with retailers 1o
provide credit to their customers
along with greater use of the internet
to advertise the service.

The results have been positive. While
the number of customers recruited
by agents has risen slightly over the
year, a greater increase has come
chout through direct contacts vig
these new methods.

Better credit decisions

in the past, the task of assessing

a customer’s cradit rating hos

been largaly up to the agent. This
continuas to be the case, on the
basis that a skiled human being

has always been able to assess o
customer better than o computer.
Nevertheless — and especially with
more customers being recruited

by routes other than through the
agent —it’s important te have good
systerns for analysing an individual’s
previous record and predicting

the likelihood of o future default.

To support the agents in their
lending decisions, the business

is refining its credit scoring to play
an increasing role in determining
whéther to accept new customers
or extend further credit to existing
ones. As well os filtering out the
higher risks, the system can also
help agents 1o spot the good payers
earlier in the relationship and so
offer more credit socner when that's
the right choice for the customer.
The same systems are aiso proving
vaiuable in managing arrears.

Given the cost of acquiring each new
customer, UK hame credit is working
hard to develop the relationship

and encourage profitable customers
to remain loyal. Instead of sending
out blanket mailings, for example,
the business is getting hetter

at segmenting s customer base
and making its communications
more relevant to different groups.
As described below, itis also
restructuring its product ronge to
match its customers’ requirements
more closely.

Developing new products

Within the definiticn of home credit,
there's an opportunity to offer a
range of products to meet the needs
of more customers or to keep them
with Provident for subsequent loans.
Product innovation is therefore

an important part of the strategy.



Over the last couple of years we've
developed longer, larger loans — up
to £2.500 over two yecrs compared
with the more typical £300 over one
year, This has proved very successiul,

In October 2006, we lounched o
Visa debit card. This is still a home
credit loan in that the agent collects
repayments every week; it simply
comes 0s 4 ready-loaded plostic
card rather than as cash, so that
customers can use it gver the phone
or on the internet.

Along with our shop cards and
shopping vouchers {recently updated
ta maoke them more like high street
shop gift vouchers) the new products
offer attroctive variaticns on the
home credit theme.

Results

In the UK, customer numbers
increased by 2.0% to 1.52 million;
the first incregse for three years.
This was an encouraging result in
o competitive market, particulorly
given the tighter credit controls
being applied to the occeptance
of new customers. It reflects the
success of increased marketing
expenditure in new sates channels
including direct mail, direct response
advertising, the internet and
offinity relationships with retailers.

Credit issued grew a little more
slowly, up 1.5% on 2005 to

£940.8 million (2005 £926.5
million). However, this was achieved
against 2005 volumes which
benefited from the increased issue
of larger loans repayable over

| 8 monihs to iwo yeors. Reported
revenue declined by 0.4%, but ofter
adjusting for the 53rd week included
in the 2005 fingncial year, grew by
1.8% on a like-Tor-like hasis.
Revenue growth was lower than the
growth in average receivables of
7.6% because of the increased issue
during 2005 of larger loans which
are repayable over a longer period
and sa carry a lower effective
interest rate.

As aresult of pressure on customers’
disposable incomes, impairment
rose to 31.0% of revenue, up from
29.7%in 2005. Statistical credit
management techniques and
arrears manGgement processes
hove been enhanced in order to
bolance growth and credit quality
as the business pursues prafitable
customer growth in o tough
environment. It is estimated that
since May 2006, the enhanced
credit management processes have
declined over 50,000 customer
applications which would otherwise
have been accepted.

Despite additional marketing
expenditure of approximately

£4.0 million. operating costs reduced
by 3.1% to £240.0 million (2005
£247.6 million), including the benefit
from a cne-off £5.5 miflion pension
credit in respect of changes to
members’ commutation rights
togetner with tighter cost controls,

UK home credit

2006 2005 Change
£m Em %
Customer numbers{'000) 1,518 1,488 2.0
Creditissued 940.8 926.5 1.5
Average customer
receivables 601.3 559.0 76
Revenue 576.7 57849 {0.4)
Impairment {178.8) {171.8) (4.1)
Revenue less impairment 3979 4071 (2.3)
Impairment % revenue 31.0% 29.7%
Costs {240.0) (247.6) 3.
Interest* (30.4) (29.5) (3.1)
Profit before tax 127.5 130.0 (1.9)

* Interest charges have been restated te reflect revised borrowings based
on an average rotic of borrowings to receivables of 80% (see note | to
the financial statements).

Customer numbers and credit issued

= Customer numbers (000}
M Credut sssued (Em)

1611 1633 1605
1562 1,580 1229 | 4es 1518

1,494
1322
1207
1075 1os3 134

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 199% 2000 200+ 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Improving cost efficiency remains
0 priority and the integration of the
Greenwood Personal Credit field
management and administration
into Provident Personal Credit was
completed in the first half of the
year. In addition, the ‘Insight’
programme to develop hand-held
personat computers for ogents
and field staif is expected to begin
roli-out during 2007. As well os
increasing efficiency through

the replacement of paper-driven
processes, the technology wil
also increase agent effectiveness
through, for example, mare
flexible agent working and on-line
credit checks.

Overall, profits reduced by 1.9%

to £127.5 million (2005 £130.0
million) mainly os 0 conseguence
of investment in new sales channels
ond higher impairment charges.



“The strength of home credit lies in
the 11,500 agents who call weekly

at our customers’ homes.”’

Christine and Pam,
customer and agent,
Wakefield

In the age of internet bonking and
call centres, the personal agent
service is highly volued. 83% of
customers would recommend
Pravident home credit to family
and friends.

Diane and Nichola, agent
and customer, Bradford

Nicholo appreciates her weekly
visit from her agent, Dione. | know
if I ever have tc miss o payment,
Diane will be understending.”

oy e ey an) Gates &0 (e Grsem
GBI et (e s s,

customersilikelihelweeklyfvisits
agﬂ%\ﬁ@&mﬂ&ﬁ@ emire

Johanna, Product
Development Manager,
Bradford

Recent innovations are helping the
UK business to broaden its range
of home credit products and so
meet the needs of different groups
of customers. Those with a good
repayment record can now be
offered longer. larger loans — up to
£2.500 repayable over two years.
Other loans come in the form of

a pre-loaded debit card so thot
customers can enjoy the benefits
of having plastc rather than cash.

p We hove o dedicated teom working
f on new product developments to

ensure we develop new products
that match our business strategy

g and offer customers and agents
§ something different.
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UK home credit

Regulation in the UK

Regulatory authorities have broad
jurisdiction aver many aspects of
Provident's UK operations including
marketing and selling practices,
advertising and terms of business.

The Competition

Commission inquiry

The main ragulatory development

in 2006 was the publication by the
Competition Commission of the final
report of its inquiry into home credit
in the UK.

Issued in November 2006, the report
followed o two-year investigation
and came up with four remedies for
ensuring increased competition in
the home credit market. Home credit
companies will be required to share
data with credit reference agencies,
to publish their prices on an
independent website, to provide
statements for customers on
request, and to adjust their early
setilement rebates more in favour
of the customer.

The overali effect of these remedies
will be more information for the
customer and therefore greater
transparency. To this extent, we
suppaort the Commission's fincdings.
We discgree that early settlement
rebates need to be cltered, but will
nevertheless co-operate fully in
putting the remedies into effect
during 2007.

We estimate that the financial
impact of these measures will be to
reduce our profits by about £5 million
in 2007 and £ 18 million a year
thereaiter — largely os a result of the
new rebate terms. Whilst we support
the maojority of the Commission’s
findings, we continue to reject its
analysis of profitahility. Evidence
presented to the Commission from
two independent experts, Sir Bryan
Carsberg and Professar Colin Mayer,
is consistent with our position.

The Commission itself noted thot

its profitability estimates may be
imprecise and that its analysis did not
necessarily indicote that prices in the
home credit market are toe high.

The Cemmission also took account
of the vast bady of evidence

that rate caps do more harm than
good to the people they're intended
to help and decided against imposing
cne. All mainstream opinion now
suppoerts the industry's view that a
rate cap would be bad for consumers
by making home credit less ovailable.

Most of all, we're pleased that two
years of intense scrutiny have
endorsed many of the benefits of
home credit that we in the industry
have olways sought to communicate.
The inquiry found high tevels of
sotisfaction among our customers,
that home credit products are
well-suited to customers’ neads,
thet relationships between cgents
and customers are gppropriate and
businesslike, and that home credit
companies continue to innovate to
keep chead of their competitors.

“UK home credit has
undertaken a series of
initiatives to renew and
modernise the business.”

B/

The Consumer Credit Act 2006
The Consumer Credit Act 2006
became low in March 2006, It
updates and adds to the Consumer
Credit Act 1974, modernising
consumer protection and enhancing
fairness and tronsporency in the
marketploce. We welcome its terms
ond support the government's
moves in this direction.

The EU Consumer Credit Directive
The Directive on Consumer Credit
proposed by the European
Commission is proceeding through
its various legislative stages which
are likely to take some time. We
continue to monitor its progress.

1 Like Peter, 2,600 people work for
UK home credit.

2 The Vanquis Bank credit card offers the
benefits of plastic with the reassurance
of a relatively low credit card limit.

8 Kirstie, on her way to work at our
head office in Brodiord.
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Vanquis Bank
2006 2005 Change
£m £m %
Customer numbers ("000) 251 160 57
Average customer
receivables 77.3 42.5 82
Revenue 34.2 17.8 92
impairment {19.4) {12.4) (57}
Revenue less impoirment 14.8 54 174
Impairment % revenue 56.7% 69.7%
Costs {30.0 {20.0) (50}
interest (3.1} (1.3) {139)
Loss beiore tax {18.3} {159) (15)
Vanguis Bank customers RGEGNTY:RRIN

251,000

Motor insurance

policyholders

490,000

2006 was Vanquis Bank's second
full year of operation. Customer
numbers ended the year at
251,000, an increase of 57% over
the previous year. During the year,
the internet has been developed
as a sales channel and customer
recruitment from this source is
now a valuable supplement to the
primary direct mail channel.

Average receivables grew by

82% to £77.3 million (2005 £42.5
million}, and revenue by 92% to
£34.2 million {2005 £17.8 million).
These growth rates exceed customer
number growth because of the
strotegy to increase customers'
credit limits as they develop a
satisfactory payment history.

Motor insurance

2006 2005 Change
Em fm %
Policyholders {'000) 490 473 36
Avergge investment fund 370 427 {13.3)
Investment yield 4.9% 5.0%
Revenue* 158.0 154.7 2.1
Costs (131.8) (134.4) 1.9
Underwriting profit 26.2 20.3 29.1
Combined ratio 83% 87%
Investment income 18.1 216 {16.2)
Profit before tax and
yesinsurance.co.uk 443 419 5.7
yesinsurance.co.uk (3.3) (1.9) {73.7)
Profit before tax 410 400 2.5

* Excludes £2.9 million of revenue in respect of yesinsurance.co.uk (2005 Enil).

Impairment as a percentage of
revenue has reduced from 69.7%

in 2005 to 56.7%. The improvement
has arisen from the focus on the
developmeni and application of
maore rigorous underwriting criteria,
increased resources dedicated to
collections and increased pricing on
new business written during 2006.

Costs, which comprise customer
gcquisition costs and operating
costs, incrensed by 50% to £30.0
millien (2005 £20.0 million). This

is significantly less than the increase
in revenue and as volumes continue
to grow, the business will continue
to benefit from leveraging its
established operational cost base.

Towards the end of 20056,

Vanquis Bank re-priced its assets
and all new husiness now reflects a
typical APR of 39.9%. At the same
time, a number of larger banks have
stepped back from the non-prime
market becouse of concerns

over pricing and the need to focus
on their more significant prime
portfalias. This provides Vanguis
Bank with an enhanced opportunity
to develop its position in the UK
non-prime credit card segment.

The loss before tax in 2006
increasad to £18.3 million (2005
£15.9 million). Volume growth and
the re-pricing of assets referred to
above leaves the business well placed
to trade at around breakeven for
2007 as g whole.

Motor insurance

Our motor insurance business,
Provident Insurance, specialises

in non-comprehensive motaor
policies for women drivers and
second cars. It is a sound and
successful business and one of
the few UK motor insurers to
remain profitable throughout

the insurance cycle. While other
insurers will cut prices when the
cycle declines in order to keep their
policyholders, Provident Insurance
prices each paolicy for an adequate
return, even if it means losing
customers to other insurers.

Having previously sold its products
entirely through brokers, Provident
Insurance lounched an internet-
bosed distribution channel in 2006.
The new venture, yesinsurance.co.uk,
offers policies underwritten by o
panel of insurers of which Provident
Insurance is one.



“The motor insurance
business delivered an
excellent performance.”

Results

The motor insurance busingss
delivered an excellent performance
in a highly competitive UK motor
insurance market. Average premiums
on non-comprehensive rates
increased by 2.6% during the year,
whilst comprehensive rotes remained
flat. The business continued its policy
of pricing for an adequate return on
equity, and incregsed its base
premiums whilst making selective
changes to improve competitiveness
on certain, more profitable, parts of
the business. During the latter part
of 2006 maorket prices began to
improve and this has continued intc
the new year.

Policyholders increased during

the year, up by 3.6% to 490,000
(2005 473.000) benefiting from
new product ond pricing initiatives
and development of the new
internet-based distribution channel,
yesinsurance.co.uk. Revenue
increased by 2.1% to £158.0 million
(2005 £154.7 million).

Previous years' claims provisions
have continued to develop
favourably and have benefited
underwriting profit by £42.7 million
{2005 £24.9 million},

The average investment fund fell by
13.3% to £370 million (2005 £427
million) and yielded income of £i 8.1
million (2005 £21.6 million) at an
average investment yield of 4.9%
{2005 5.0%).

Yesinsurance.co.uk is making
encouraging progress at this early
stoge. The business sold 75,000
poticies, 33,000 of which were
underwritten by our motor insurance
business. The start-up losses

during the year were £3.3 million
(2005 £1.9 millien), in line with

our expectations.

Qverall, profit far the year from
the motar insurance business,
including yesinsurance,co.uk, was
£4 1.0 milkon, o £.5% incregse on
last year (2305 £40.0 million).

Yes Car Credit

Collections progressed wel! at Yes
Car Credit with total cash collected
of £147.8 million during the vear,
Receivables now stand ot £108.6
million, down from £235.3 million at
the end of 2005. The husiness made
o smaollloss for the yearof £1.5
million {2005 loss of £2 4.6 million).

+
1

1 Jane chose Provident Insurance for
its specialist policy for women drivers.

2 Bob likes the discipline of the low
credit limit he’s grranged
with Vangquis Bank.

3 240 people work at our Vanquis Bank
offices in Chotham, Kent.
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Number of customers

1.78m

International customers
(milkion)
Year ended 31 December

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2008

Results

Profits from established countries

{E million}

2004 2005 2006

Investment in new markets**
{E milliom

2004 2005

2008

* Includes 4,200 ogents b Hungory employad by
the group. AR other agents e seli-amployad,

> Comprises Mexico and Romonla,



““As the emerging part of the
EU, Central and Eastern
Europe have strong
economic prospects.”
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Chris Bernard Central Europe
Business Development Manager, 3,700 employees and 23.0

Warsaw agents are bosed in Polond,
the Czech Republic, Hungar

Chris joined Provident ten yeors ago and worked in London ogd Slovokia.

before transferring to Poland in 2005. His role now is

to support field managers and identify opportunities for fg!udes 4.200 Hungarian agen

A are empioyad by the group.
business development. loyed by the giowp

“What I love about working in Poland is the
energy of the people,” he says. “Their passion
guarantees the success of our business.”




Business review continued

International
International Central Eurgpe
2006 2005 2005
2006 2005 Chonge CER* Change
£m £m £m £m Em £m %

Central Europe Customer numbers ('000) 1,523 1,646 1,646 (7.5)
Home creditt 68.8 61.4 7.4 Credit issued 4749 522.3 5293 (10.3)
New products (3.1} (0.7 (2.4)  Average customer

Total Central Europe 65.7 60.7 5.0 receivables 2929 2759 280.9 4.3

Central UK Revenue 3386 3479 3530 {4.1)
divisional overheadst (7.4) {6.5) {0.9) Impairment (90.6) (1288) (i31.4) 31.1

Total established Revenue less impairment 2480 219.1 2216 11.9
countries 58.3 54.2 4.1 Impairment % revenue 268% 370%  37.2%

Investment in Costs (164.1)  (140.1) (141.7) (15.8)
new countries: Interest (182) (183) (18.4) 1.1
Mexicot (9.7 (3.1} {6.6)  Profit before tax 65.7 60.7 61.5 8.2
Romania (2.4) - {2.4)

Total new countries (12.1) 3.1) 9.0) Restated at constant exchange rates

Total internaticnal Percentoge ond monetary changes for credit issued. Gverage net customer receivables, revenue,

prft beore tox T AR UL R ket A A s ki

T The allocation of central UK divisienol overheads hos changed during 2006

bosed on reported figures.

to reflect more occurately the costs attributable to Central Europe, Mexico
ond Romanio. The impoct of this in 2006 is to reduce profit in Central Europe

by £3.9 million, increase the loss in Mexico by £0.5 million and reduce central
UK divisional overheads by £4.4 miltion. The results shown above for 2005
have been restated to reflect the results as though a similar basis of cost
allocation had been adopted. Accordingly, the 2005 prefit in Central Eurape
has been reduced by £2.5 millicn, the 2005 loss in Mexice hos been increased
by £0.2 million and centrol UK divisional overheads in 2005 have been reduced
by £3.7 million. These changes have no impact on reportad group or

international profits.

Internationol results summary

The key aims for Centrol Europe in
2006 were to successiully introduce
a rate cop compliant product into
Poland and to drive down impairment
as a percentage of revenue through
the deployment of improved credit
raanagement and collections
processes. These targets were met
and although, cs planned, customer
numbers and credit issued reduced,
sound founcations were laid for
future profitability.

The core Central European operotion
increased profit by £5.0 million to
£65.7 million (2005 £60.7 million).
This incregse is ofter absorbing a
£3.1 million (2005 £0.7 million)
cost of testing new monthly home-
collected and remotely collected
loan products in Polond and

the Czech Republic, and after a

£3.7 million reduction in profit from
changes to administrative procedures
and the status of agents required by
the Hungarian regulotor which
resulted in g suspension of lending
for a seven-week period.

in 2006.”

It is very encouraging that the
Central Europecon operation finished
the year strongly after restoring

the quality of the Polish receivables
book in the Iate summer and
overcoming the temporary
suspension of lending in Hungary.

2006 also sow the international
business step up its expansion
programme through developing

the Mexican market, launching
 pilot operation in Remania in early
2006 and researching the potenticl
cpportunities for new country
cpenings in 2007 and beyond.
Investment in start-up losses in new
countries cost £12.1 million, an
increase of £9.0 million on 2005,
which comprised losses in Mexico of
£9.7 million (2005 £3.1 million} and
Romania of £2.4 million (2005 £nil).

Central divisional overheads
increased by £0.9 million to

£7.4 million during the year as the
business continues to gear itself
up for the demerger and expansion
into new territories.

Centra) Europe

The marketplace

We operate in four countriesin
Central Europe — Poland, the Czech
Republic, Slovakia and Hungary.

All have seen growing dernand for
consumer credit in the years
following the end of communism

— o process accelerated by each
country's entry inte the EU.

As the emerging part of the EU,
these countries have strong economic
praspects and consumer credit
markets that remain substantially
under-penetrated in comparison to
the rest of the EU. These factors, plus
a culture of responsible borrowing
and populations that tend o be
concentrated in urbon areos, have
allcontributed to Provident's success
sofar.

“The profit contribution from
the Czech Republic and
Slovakia increased sharply



Business review continued
International

1 Worsow was the first of our international
offices to be established.

2 +4 An enthusiastic and dynamic
workforce in Budaopest is a great
strength to the business.

3 A working group in Progue discusses
current policies and projects.

Poland

The Polish husiness experienced

a deterioration in credit quolity
foltowing the rapid expansion of
credit in late 2004 ond early 2005.
The response during 2006 was 0
restore the balance between

credit quality, costs and growth by
tightening lending criterig, including
the upgrading of the behavioural
scoring systems, and focusing the
agent force on collections. Progress
in Poland was affected by the need
to reconfigure the home credit
product to comply with the cap on
interest rates introduced in February
2006. The impact of these measures
is a better quality business albeit with
a reduction in customer numbers,
credit issued and revenues in 2006.
At tha same time, improved lending
decisions and the restoration of the
quality of the receivables book

by late summer 2006 has resulted
in very significant improvements

in impairment os demonstrated by
the reduction in the charge from
42.8% of revenue in 2005 to 30.3%
in 2006.

Overall, the 2006 profit contribution
from Poland, after the cost of new
product development, was little
changed on 2005. The business now
has a strong foundaotion and under
new lecdearship is executing a plan

to restore customer growth. During
the last quarter of 2006, there wos
an expansion of field operations,
including the introduction of 1,000
more agents and 150 development
managers and an increase in direct
marketing. There are now ecrly signs
of alift in new customer volumes.

Czech Republic and Slovakia

The primary focus in the Czech
Republic and Slovakia over the fast
two years has been on extending
larger loans to lower risk customers
and coniinuing to improve credit
quality. Accordingly, whilst customer
numbers continued to grow,
average receivables and revenue
have grown faster. At the same time
the initiatives to improve credit
quality have proved efiective. This
is evidenced by the reduction in
impairment from 30.7% of revenue
in 2005 to 21.0% in 2006.

The profit contribution from
the Czech Republic and Slovakio
increased sharply in 2006.



The key operational metrics by country are as follows:

Czech Republic

Poland and Slovakia Hungary
2006 2005* 2006 2005* 2006 2005~
Customer numbers (000) 854 968 385 372 284 306
Growth (11.8%) 2.9% 3.5% 12.0% {(7.2%) 21.9%
Credit issued (Em) 2356 2918 1366 132.2 102.7 105.3
Growth (19.3%) 4.2% 33% 13.6% (2.5%) 27.3%
Average receivables (£m) 159.2 165.9 76.7 64.5 57.0 505
Growth (4.0%) 11.8% 18.9% 201% 12.9% 50.7%
Revenue (£m) 1850 211.7 83.0 76.0 70.6 65.3
Growth {(12.6%} 10.0% 92% 18.0% 8.1% 48.4%
Impairment (Em) 560 906 17.4 233 17.2 17.5
Impairment % revenue 30.3% 42.8% 21.0% 30.7% 24.4% 26.8%

* Restated ot constant exchange rates

Hungary

The main influence on the Hungarian
performance in 2005 was the
temporary suspension of lending
imposed by the Hungorian regulator
which required the business io make
certain changes to administrotive
procedures and change the status
of agents from self-employed to
employed., The period of suspension
losted seven weeks during which
time agents continued to collect

on existing leans in the normal way.
Lending resumed on & December
2006 and the volume of lending

in ihe pre-Christmas pesiod was
very strong.

The reduction in customer numbers
and credit issued in 2006 is wholly
atiributable to this temporary
disruption to lending and growth is
fully expected to resume in 2007.
Average receivables stilt showed
year-on-year growth which drove an
8.1% increase in revenues, Hungary
has consistently displayed good
credit quality and saw impairment
reduce from 26.8% of revenue in
2005 to 24.4% in 2006.

The profit contribution from
Hungary declined slightly in

2006. The adverse impact of the
temporary suspension of lending
was £3.7 million taking into account
lost customer revenue, increased
costs arising from the transfer of
agents to employed status ond other
ancittary costs of implementing the
required changes. In 2007, the cost
is expected to rise to £6 millicn,
predominantly retating to the cost
of employing agents.

Central European costs

Central European costs have
increased by 15.8% to £164.1
milion. A significant proportion
reflects increased marketing
activity, increased field resource
levels and the introduction of g
centralised collections function in
Poland. In addition, all countries
have incurred higher depreciation
charges following the roll-out of
new field IT systems duiing 2006.

Eastern Europe

Romania

The Rornanian pilot operation
recruited 6,000 customers during
the year and is progressing well
and in line with expectations. The
investment in start-up losses in the
year was £2.4 million. A decision
on national roll-out is scheduled
for 2007,

“The Romanian pilot
operation recruited
8,000 customers
during the year.”



Business review continued
International

Mexico
2005
2006 2005 CER* Change
fm £m fm %
Customer numbers ('000) 252 131 131 92
Credit issued 48.1 22.6 214 125
Avergge customer
receivables 4.5 5.8 5.4 169
Revenue 26.4 0.7 10.0 164
Impairment {12.5) {3.6) (3.4) {268)
Revenue less impairment 139 7.1 6.6 11
Impairment % revenue 47.3% 33.6% 34.0%
Costs {21.2) (9.2) (8.8) {(141)
Interest (2.4) (1.0) (0.9) (67
Loss hefore tax (9.7} (3.0 (3.1 {213)

* Restated at constant exchange rotes

“Mexico is a market
well-suited to home
credit and has been the
fastest-growing of any
of our businesses.”

Mexico

As a large, emerging economy

with access to credit still extremely
limited, Mexico is a market well-
suited to home credit and has been
the fostest growing of any of our
businesses. Ofits 107 million
population, we estimate that three
million could become Provident
customers.

Given the vast size of the country,
aur strategy is to progiess region

by region, Having split the country
into five regions of aboui 20 million
people each, we've so far entered two.

Results

The Mexican operation has
continued to roll-out the agent and
branch infrastructure across the
first region of Puebla-Veracruz

and augmented this by cpening in
Guodalajoro-Leon, the second

of five regions with a populaticn cf
about 20 million.

1 Withits 107 mullion poptHotion,
Mexico is o bigger market than that
of our Central European businesses
combined.

2 The growing international business
has given us a large pool of talented
managers.

. 3 Mario in Pueblo was one of our first

cusiomers in Mexico,

Customer numbers incragsed by
92% from 131,000 ct the end of
2005, served by 2,200 ogents from
16 branches, to 252,000 at the
end of 2006, served by 5,200
agents from 34 bronches. This poce
of growth was the fastest of any new
country and during 2006. evidence
of high agent and field staif
turnover and higher than planned
impairment indicated that a period
of consalidation was neaded.
Accordingly, since mid 2006,
iurther branch openings hove been
deferred, credit controls have

been tightened and actions taken
to strengthen management and
reduce agent and field stafi turnover.
There are early signs that this
package of measures is improving
the periormance of the business.



“We’re likely to be moving
into more and bigger
markets over the next
few years.” B
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‘Gabrielo has worked at Provident for over six years, financiol sNESEN s gl
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goining valuable experience as an events specialist. Shehas  home creditiSs ke Fale g
recently token up a position in the morketing department. deal of sense’

“Working at Provident has given me the chance to meet
some great people and to gain experience in a number
of different fields. Thanks to these opportunities I now

know what I want to achieve in life.”




Business review continued
International

“Since we first launched the
international business in
1997, we've successfully
established a new business
every two to three years.”

1 Research is constantly underway
to identify potenticl new countries
to enter.

2 2007 has seen the international
head office move to lorger premises
in Leeds.

3 Mrs Rahova's customer, Jannis, is
just one of our 1.5 million customers
in Central Europe.

New countries

A number of trends have coincided
to bring more countries into the
frame as candidates for home credit.
The number of emerging econoimies
is increasing. Globalisation tends

to fuel the aspirations of consumers
and makes it easier for businesses
to opercte internationally. At the
some time, more governments are
recognising the value of prudent
economic management and of
making their countries fit places in
which to invest.

At Provident we have strict criteria
for selecting new markets. They
include the size of the population
(particularly the size and poteniial
of the market for home credit} the
state of the economy, whether the
legislotive framework is broodly
supportive, and whether we can be
sure of political stability and the rule
of law. Applying these criteria has
clearly served us wellin that Provident
has ¢ good record of choosing and
entering new markets. Since we first
launched the internotional business
in 1997, we've succassiully
established a new business every
two to three years.

We continue to maintain and
updaote a list of countiries from
which we will choose our next pilot
operation. Sirong candidotes at the
moment are Russia and India. n
Russia, we’re now at the point of
detailed discussions with regulators,
In India our research is also

nearly complete. We're also looking
seriously at Ukraine and Brozil.

With all these options — plus the plan
to enter more regions of Mexico —
we're likely to be moving into more
ond bigger markets over the next
few years.

Management and systems

In the face of such rapid expansion,
one of the most pressing issues is
making sure the business has enough
experienced managers to meet

the needs of the future. The guality

of management in the international
business is already very high,

with excellent people working very
successiully bothin their own
countries and across borders. Mexico,
for example, has Czech, Hungarian
and British senior managers working
alongside local management. During
the year, some of the teams have
been strengthened, with a new credit
directorin Poland, and new marketing
directorsin Poland and Mexico.

At the same time, a new fast track
programme is identifying and
developing the country managers
of tha future, both within the group
and from qutside.

Developments in the international
business since the yeor end include
separating its IT systems from those
of the UK business and maving the
divisional head office from Bradford
10 Leeds.



Corporate responsibility |
|

. |
Corporate responsibility (CR) is integral to what
we do as a business. By operating our business
in a manner that has positive effects — socially,
environmentally and; ‘economgically — we can
ensure that we continue to grow in a sustainable
way. Our CR programme no only allows us to
respond to the needs of our staff and suppliers,
local communities a,nd othax{ who affect and are

affected by our business, bu  also to minimise
our impact on the environment.

k

This report contains an over%?iew of our work in
these areas. For & more m—d%pth analysis, please
see our 2006 Corporate Responsibility Report

at www.providentfinancial.com which provides
a clear account of how we have managed the
social, environmental and economic issues that
are important to our key stakeholders. It also
demonstrates how our CR pgogramme has been
extended from our UK operagi
infernational ones.

1
!
1




“To ensure ongoing improvement
in our CR performance, our
business continues to set challenging
objectives and targets.”

— b

N
B .

-

ko raise.concerns and
decisions in the workplag

Rob Lawson and Niki Simpson
CR Managers, Bradford

Niki ond Rob both joined Provident in 2006. Rob’s
role involves ensuring that Provident’s operations,
products and services have positive social,
environmental and economic impacts and Niki
tocuses on ensuring consistency of the CR
progromme throughout our international operations.

“We're working hard to make sure corporate
responsibility runs through everything we
do as a business.”




Business review continued
Corporate responsibility

Introduction

Corporate responsibility (CR) is o
never-ending process in that it's
glways possible to do better. This
year we've done more to embed
CR into our business processes
and strengthen the policies and
procedures by which we operate.
We've also reviewed the CR
programme in our different markets,
tried to ensure a more consistent
approach around the world, and
sought to identify aspects of

CR that need greater attention.

‘“Responsible lending is a
key component of the way
our business operates.”

Our customers

Responsible lending is ¢ key
compenent of the way our business
operates. It means thatwe understand
our custemers’ circumstances and
offer products that are appropriate,
along with @ service that is flexible,
convenient and personal. By providing
affordable credit to our customers,
we are ahle to contribute to financial
inclusion,

In addition, we address the issue of
financial inclusion through the work
we carry out with the money advice
sector. For example, our work with
Credit Action focuses on providing
financial education cpproved by the
Personal Finance Education Group
to school-age children, schoot
leavers and young adults. Many of
our international businesses are now
developing their own wise borrowing
and finonciol education initiatives.

“We place great emphasis
on recognising talent
and helping people fulfil

their potentia.

To ensuie further improvement

in our CR performance, our business
continues to esiabtish challenging
objectives and targets in the areos
we affect. In 2006, we developed
new objectives and targets for

our community and environment
programmes. The community
objectives address our desire to
tackle issues relevant to both our
business and the communities in
which we operate. Targets here
include increasing both the level

of employee involvement and
increasing the range of opportunities
for young people. Our environment
commitments range from reducing
owr contribution to climaie change
to our indirect impacis through the
supply chain.

1.39

Qur employees

At the end of 2006, we employed
12,8007 steffin the UK ond Ireland,
Central and Eastern Europe cnd
Mexico. We recognise thot our
success depends on good people,
trained and motivated to do their
jobs well, ond able to support athers
in doing theirs. Within the workplace,
our responsibilities include:

Training and development
Training and development are viial
to our business. We place great
emphasis on recognising talent
and helping people fulfil their
potential. Opportunities for training
and development range from
comprehensive induction courses
for new joiners to modules on tecm
leader skills, counselling and 17,

Employee engngement

We believe it's more rewarding
for our employees — and better
for Provident - if there's good
communication throughgout the

business and if employees can
be personally engaged in what's
going on. All our operating
companies now have employee

Saere in Business i (e
Communitys CR inek

forums to encourage employees
to express their views. In 2006, the
UK home credit and internctional
businesses began conducting

86%

employee engagemant surveys and

intend to repeat the process ot least | Seere fin Business i (e
every year, Employee newsletters A ;
ond intranet sites also keep our ERTOMGRER (e

people informed ond involved.

92%

Health and safety
We give high priority to the health,

sofety and welfare of our employees.
QOur group policy for health
and safety is agreed at board level

chagitablelcantiblticns

and applied io all parts of the
business. Health and safety issues
are considered regularly at board
meetings and all new empioyees
are given health and safety troining.

£2.0m

During the lost year, there has

been a particular focus on personal
safety within the group’s home
credit businesses. For the first time,
minimum standards were set across
the group, including the introduction
of personal safety guidelines. This is
a good hase from which to cantinue
to improve performance.

In 2006, the UK business added

two new elements — a positive health
policy to help employees achieve

a proper work-life balance; and o
strategy for spotting and reducing
stress in the workplace. For greater
fransparency, we now report our
progress on health and safety in

our annual CR repori.

" Includes 4,200 employed ngents in Hungary
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Diversity

We believe that o diverse workforce
is good for the business and try to
ensure that our employee profile
reflects the moke-up of the local
community. We continue to work
with Race for Opportunity and the
Employers’ Ferum on Disability to
ensure that we follow best practice
in managing diversity issues.

We're also involved in the Fair Cities
employment initiative that seeks to
provide training and employment
opporiunities or groups currently
under-represented in the workploce.
Under this initiative we have so

far created temporary employment
placements for 25 paople.

“Since 2001, the UK
business has reduced its
energy consumption by
40% and its waste by 30%.”

Qur suppliers

Qver the last few years, the group
has been developing its systems to
integrate environmental issues into
the management of the supply
chain. We made good progress in
2006 by expanding the remit of the
environmental supply chain working
group to include wider social oand
ethical issues. The new responsible
supply chain management

group has identified the social

and environmental issues that

are material to our suppliers and
consulted with the business on
proposed meqsures such as pericdic
auditing ond the incorporation of
CR criteria into tenders and
purchasing guidelines, We will
continue to formalise this approach
during 2007.

The environment

We aim to make @s little impact

on the environment as possible
and are now in the sixth year of a
systematic programme {0 improve
our envircnmental practices and
performance.

1 As part of the Green Travel Guide, our
fleet now contans the environmentally
friendlier Toyota Prius.

2 Like Corolyn, a growing number of
employees now cycle to work.

3 We continually work to minimise our
contribution to climaie change,

4 We believe that o diverse workforce
is good for business.

We align our environmentacl
management sysiem with 15014001
and continue to talk to our managers
across the globe to ensure
consistency and generote continual
improvement. The key areas of focus
for our environmental progromme
continue to be ocur commitment to
minimise our contribution to climate
change, waste generotion and use

of natural resources.

Throughout the year, we've been
working hard to make our data
collection more consistent and
precise but still haove scme way to go,
especiclly with our new businesses.
All of our international businesses
were axternally audited in 2006 and
this has given us a good basis from
which to work.

Since 2001, the UK business has
reguced its energy consumption by
40% and its waste by 30%. Since
making these initial gains, it’s been
difficult to maintain such significani
decregses, However, we're confident
of further gains throughimplementing
a series of fundamental changes.
These include the project to
replace agents’ paper records with
hand-held devices, the introduction
of fax-to-desktop technology, ond
a programme (0 introduce systems
to charge departments by their

use of printers and copiers so as

0 encourage lower usage. Within
our UK offices, we're committed

0 purchasing 100% green tarifi
electricity and will continue to
monitor the options available in

our overseas markets.



Awards and recognitions

Provident Financial is included in the
main sustainability indices. For the
fourth year running we've retoined
our position in the FTSE4Good
index of the UK's most responsible
companies. For the last two years,
we've been selected gs a member
of the Dow Jones Sustainability
Indices which track the leading
sustainability-driven companies.
Investors are increosingly concerned
with the manogement of social,
environmental and ethical risks

and our inclusion in these indices
demonstrates we have good policies
and systems n place.

We've done well again in Business in
the Community’s CR index. We were
joint 68thin the ranking in 2004
and moved up to joint b4th placein
2005 with a score of 86% — up five
percentage peints on last time.

On the basis of our CR performance,
we were included for the second
year running in The Sunday Times
‘Top 100 Companies that Count”.
Our scorein the Business in the
Environment index was up 2% at 92%.

In June 2006, Provident Insurance
was awarded a 'major commendation’
at the Business Commitied to the
Environment awards in recognition
of its motor claims environmental
supply chain programme. The

aword recognises the business’s
achievement in working with suppliers
such as bodyshops and salvage
ogents to reduce their impoct on the
environment.

Qur businesses in ather countries
are also gaining recognition for their
{R practices and performance. In
Mexico, for example, we work with the
Cenire for Corparate Philanthropy
{CEMEFI} which has recognised us as
a ‘responsible company’.

In the Czech Republic, the business
hos been recognised by the Férum
Darc {donors forum) as a *TOP
Firemnf Filantrop' {top carporate
philanthropist) for the second year
in arow.

“It’s important for us to
obtain feedback from those
interested in and affected
by our business.”

Working with others to improve
our CR performance

It's important for us to obtain
feedback from those interested in
and affected by our business. For
the post few years, we've received
invaluable feedback on our CR
reporting at annual round-table
events managed by an external
specialist organisation.

We are active members of a number
of CR-orientated organisations.

In the UK we are national members
of Business in the Community and
regional members of Brodford

Cores and Calderdole Cares, as

well as various diversity organisations.
We are also members of the London
Benchmarking Group and the
Percent Club.

Internationally, we are members of
CSREurope, Forum Odpowiedzialnego
Biznesu (the Polish responsible
business forum) and Centrum
Wolontarigtu (the Polish centre tor
volunieering). In Hungary, we work
with the Foundation for Corporate
Social Responsibility, the British
Chamber of Commerce Special
Interest Group for CSR, the CSR
working group of the Hungarian
Business Leaders Forum, and the
American Chamber of Commerce
envirenmental working group.

In the Czech Republic, we have been
¢ patran of the British Chamber of
Commercesince 2001, and since
2004 have worked closely with the
Chamber and with other members to
introduce corporate responsibility
into Czech firms.

|

5 Gothenng feedbeck on our CR
reporung and €R progremame helps to
shape the progromme in the future.

8 Jon Spence. co-ordinotor for
Provident Insurcnce’s Well Being at
Work programme. supports employees
In mawintaining a healthy liestyle,
such as help in giving up smoking
and los:ing weight.
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1 African drumming at 0 Spark session
in Birmingham.

2 Qur community programme works
to give children confidence through
engaging, creative activity.

3 A pupil from Leeds performs on
stage at the Quarry Theatre in the
West Yorkshire Playhouse.

4 Children show off therr creations
at showcase events for Spark.

5 A pupil in Bradford takes part in street
donce workshops for the first time.

Investing in the community

The purpose of our community
investment programme is to benefit
the communities in which our
customers, agents and employees
live and work. With many of our
customers on modest incomes,
these communities are often less
privileged than sema. Under the
heading of 'new opportunities

for young people’, we try to maoke
our programmes relevant to local
needs. We also seek maximum valug
for our contribution by managing
our projects well and corefully
mensuring what we put in ond what
we get out.

In an industry that can sometimes
be misunderstood, our comtmunity
programme helps highlight the
positive aspects of our business,

It also improves the overall quality
of life, both for those we help
directly ond ior others in the same
community — which, again, can
only be good for our business.

Not least, cur community programme
gives our employees a chance to
make o difference, while gaining
valuable experience and developing
their skills in the process.

UK community projects

Qur main project in the UK is Spark,
an arts education programme
carried out in partnership with the
West Yorkshire Playhouse, in Leeds.
The aim is to link theatres with
schools in their local communities
and encourage children in inner-city
areqs 1o enjoy the arts, brooden
their horizons ond discover their
own creqtivity.

Along with the Playhouse, we're
linking up with seven other theatres
in Dublin, Edinburgh, Dundee, Bolton,
Birmingham, Newport and Batierseaq.
Each works with a minimum of six
local schools to effer children aged
seven to eleven o stimulating,
five-week programme of arts-based
activities.

Sessions are run by freelance artists
and cover an amozing range of
activities from street dance, rop
writing and puppet moking to story
telting, ceramics and sculpture.

Having started in 2006, the
progiamme will run ior three years
and provide over 1,000 workshops
to 6,000 children every year. The
longer-term gimis that theotres and
schools should form partnerships that
outlast the projectitseff. Provident's
contribution covers nat just funding
at £250.000 ayear, but Spark-
brondediterms such as T-shirtsand
time devoted by staff.

A further programme is Provident
Action for Creative Kids that provides
short breaks at youth hostels for
children from disadvantaged oreas.
This came to an end in England and
Wales in 2006 but continues in
Scotlond and Ireland, with extra
funding this year for the Irish part

of the programme.

For the past five years we have

also supported the Prince’s Trust's
business start-up programme which
provides loans to disadvantaged
young people who want to start
their own husinesses. As well s
contributing financially, we provided
a pane! of managers {0 assess some
of the applications and then offered
mentors from our workforce to
support successful candidates. Over
the last five years we've provided a
start for over 80 entrepreneurs, from
web designers and plasterers to ¢
David Blaine-style street magician.

Our different businesses in the UK
all have their awn community
programmes with a strong emphasis
on getting employees involved in
local projects.



International community projects
Community projectsin the
international busingsses share the
thermne of education and social
inclusion. Though naturally they
vary occording to local needs,

they consistently seek t offer new
opportunities to young people.

Asin the UK, the emphasisis on
portnerships and encouraging staff
and agents to be personally involved.

In partnership with the Volunteer
Centre Association in Poland,
Provident Polska runs a programme
called Yes!  can heilp! Under the
scheme, employees and agents
apply for funds for their own
volunteering initiatives — typically
helping orphanages or schools in
rural areqs. The gim is to capitalise
on employees' desire (o help, but to
do soin a systematic way. In 2006,
24 such projects receivéed funding
from the business. Thanks to

the progromme, Provident is now
considered a leader in corporate
volunteering in Poland.

Mindful thot most of its agents are
women, Provident has also sponsored
a sertes of personal safety courses
for women in Polond’s second

City, Lodz.

The Czech business has a strong
tradition of donating to good
causes, backed by the enthusiostic
involvement of its employees and
agents in terms of fund-raising

and volunteer work. Its Company
with g Heart programme heips
non-profit organisations to roise
their professional standards of
work with socially or physically
disadvantaged groups. This year,

in partnership with the civic
associotion, Tereza, and the Czech
Fundraising Centre, Provident
organised two seminars to help
non-profit orgonisations to operate
more professionally and eifectively.

“QOur businesses in other
countries are also gaining
recognition for their CR

practices and performance.’

For the fourth year running,

the business in Slovakia supported
the international indoor foothall
tournament for hearing-impaoired
children, this year drowing teams
from ten countries. it also continued
its life-skills training for children
about 1¢ leave foster homes to help
eqase their way into the adult world.

The Hunggricn business is 0 major
supperter of the Association of
Large Families. This year it sponsored
its twe main events — a family day
road show that visited six regions
and attracted 25,000 participonts:
ond the Association’s Christmas and
New Year celebrations. Separately,
it sponsors a project to decorate
the walls of children's hospitals with
friendly, colourful cortoon figures.

The community programme in
Mexico focuses on education.

This year it included donations of
materials to refurbish two schools
and support for on information
and training day on running
household budgets for women who
manage their household's budget.

6 The business in Stovakia supports
the international indoor factball
tournoment tor heanng-impaired
children.

7 The Hungarian business is ¢ major
supporter of the Associaticn of Large
Fames and this year spensored o
number of family days.

8 Stoff volunteer in the Czestochowo
regicn of Polond os part of the
Yest! con helphinitiative.
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Support for money advice
and financial education

Why support money advice?
Pravident has long-standing
relotionships with the free money
advice sector. We believe that
individuals with financial difficulties
should have access to free,
independent, quality-assured advice.
Also, if things are going wrong, money
advisors will be the first to find out
and they provide an important
source of feedback for creditors.
Historically, there have been very
few problems concerning home
credit. Nonetheless, our staff

attend regional forums atiended

by creditors and consumer
representotives. We also attend |
and provide financial support for
money advice sector annual

national conferences.

in many cases, & home credit
customer’s short-term financial
difficulties can ba resolved between
the customer and their agent. The
ageni is well-placed to understand
how a househoeld's financial
circumstances can suddenly change.
Should this happen, they can agree
to reduce a cusiomer’s weekly
poyment at no extra cosi. Customers
appreciate this flexibility and
tolerance. This is reflected in our very
high customer satisfaction ratings.

However, we accept that on some
oCcasions customers may have
more significant or multiple debt
problems. These individuals need
quality, third-party advice.

Money advice organisations
supported by Provident Financial
The mojority of our financial
support to the meney advice sector
is directed to those organisations
that will deliver odvice as part of the
gevernment's joined up network of
advice agencies which consumers
will first access via o single notional
telephone number. The crganisations
we support are listed below:

« Citizens Advice — Our support
enables them to train and develop
money advisors and debt
counseltors.

» Advice UK — The UK’s largest
network of free, independent
advice centres. Our funding
supports the training and
development of front line advisors.

+ National Debtline — We hove
supported this Birmingham-based
organisation for some time.

As a provider with g weaith of
experience in providing telephone
advice, National Debtline is a key
compaonent of the government’s
plan o provide a single telephone
‘gateway’ for all money advice
enquiries in the UK.

« Consumer Credit Counselling
Service — The UK's leading
provider of debt management
progrommes. We make ‘fair share’
contributions (around 12% of any
payment we receive from a
customer who has entered into
an agreed debt repayment plan).

« Money Advice Scotlond — The
largest association of individual
maoney advisars in Scotland.
Our support helps to fund the
ongoing professional training
and agssessment of advisors.

As well as these recognised naticnal
agencies, we support the following
more specialised providers, namely;

= Credit Action — This is a national
money education charity which
produces a range of resources
to assist individuals to manage
their finances. It also works
with a wide range of partners
to develop financiol education
projects toilored to the needs
of specific groups.

« Debt Cred — This organisation
focuses on financial literacy by
providing personal financial
education, principally for school-
age children, schoal leavers and
young adults. Cur support enatles
Personal Finance Education Group
approved advisors o travel to
schoagls and deliver bespoke
financial literacy sessions intended
to equip young pecple with basic
maney management skills in
preparation for university or work.

Christions Against Poverty —

A charity with headquarters in
Bradford which we have supported
since its inception around ten
years ago. It has now expanded
significantly and offers its debt
counselling ond financiol
education services from centres
in 41 locations across England.

For more information you can view
cur Corporate Responsikility Report
ot www.providentfinancial.com.
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Risk management

Risk management is the process

of identifying the key business risks
that the group faces, establishing
appropriaie and cost effective
controls that mitigate the financial
impact of such risks where possible,
and ensuring that an appropriate
monitoring and reporting structure
is in place.

Arisk odvisory committee has been
established to consider the nature
and extent of the risks facing

the group, keep them under review,
monitor the controlsinplace to
mitigate the risks and notify the board
of changes in the status of risks.

Our risks

The group is exposed to ¢ wide range
of risks. These can be categorised

as financial, tax, reputational,
requlatory, strategic or operaticnal
risks and are inherent in many of

our businesses. Since each of these
businesses is managed separatety
and there is little or no integration

of systems, management or
customers, risk management is
cairied out by the local monagement
of ench business. This is reviewed

on a reqular basis by senior group
mangagement and is overseen by

the risk odviscry committee.

The group's independent mterngl
auditors, Ernst & Young, review the
risk process each year as part of
their interncl cudit work programme
and use the nisk information provided
to focus their audit work on the key
risk areas.

Financiai risk

The group’s main financial risks and
policies are discussed in detail in our
financial review on poges 44 to 45.
The main risks are interest rote

risk, currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk.

Financial risks are mitigated by

the group having in place a formal
reporting struciure for agreeing
strotegy, risk assessment, planning.
budgets and reporting operating
results with clearly defined areas

of responsibility where necessary.
Group-wide corporate policies are
alsa in place cavering a number of
areas such as accounting policies,
treasury management and taxation
amongst others. Each business
reports monthly to the hoard and
is also required to produce a budget
and o budget update each year for
review and approval by the board.

A number of specialist committees
such os the audit committee and
the treasury committee review

and control specific aspects of the
group’s financial risks. Of particular
importance is the management

of credit sisk across the group.
tach business therefore has

a formal credit committee which
reviews credit performance and
suggests amendments to policies
and procedures where applicable.
Although the risk of unexpected
credit losses is low, given the short-
term, low value diversified nature of
our loan pertiolio, as o responsible
lender, it is in the best interests of
both the group and its customers tc
maintain control of bad debt levels.

Tax risk

The group is subject to the effect
of future changes in tax legisiation
ond practice in any tax junsdiction
affecting any business within

the group and such changes could
maoteriolly and adversely affect
the group's ability to achieve its
business objectives.

Tax legislation in the Central and
Eastern European jurisdictions in
which the group operates has been
subject to a significant change due
partly 1o EU accession. Coupled
with this, a home credit business
hos a number of unusual features
which make it unclear as to how tox
authorities will tax certain aspects
of the operations. Certainty of tax
treatment can only be obtained
once the operation has been subject
to ¢ tox audit and these take place
irregularly, typically once every five
to six years. These features lead

to a general level of tax uncertainty
overseqs.

Tax risks in the group are mitigated
in a number of ways. The group
employs an in-house tax team which
is responsible for managing the
group’s tax affairs. Also, advice from
external proiessiondl advisors is
sought for all material transactions
and, i possible, tax treatments are
agreed in advance with the relevant
authorities.

Reputationol risk

In a financial services business
such as ours, operating in a
competitive marketploce, where
integrity, customer trust and
confidence are important,
reputotional risk is a significant
risk, This risk could arise as a result
of cdverse publicity in connection
with, for example, the perception
of high headline credit charges

in our home credit and credit card
praducts. Such adverse publicity
could derive irom the activities

of legislators, pressure groups and
the press in spite of high levels of
satisiaction amongst our CUStomers.
Such uniovourable publicity

could in turn lead to increased
pressure for changes to regulation
of the consumer credit industry in
the relevant market.

The board mitigates this risk in

a number of ways. At both group
ond an individual business levei
there are established procedures
for dealing with issues that might
damage the company's reputation.
Also, an active communication
programme to foster a better
understonding of the group’s
praducts is co-ordinated at group
level and is targeted at relevant
individucls and organisations.
Continued invesiment in our
commupity aifairs programme
helps to foster good relations with
customers and the areas in which
they live. Further information

on this scheme can be found in the
Corporate Responsibility report on
pages 29 to 36,
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Regulatory risk

The group’s operations are subject
to various forms of regulation in the
jurisdictions in which it conducts its
business. Regulatory authorities
have brood jurisdiction over many
aspects of the group's business,
including capital adequacy
reqguirements, preduct construction,
maiketing and selling practices,
advertising and terms of business.

These regutations may change

and, although the group monitors
developments and works actively with
relevant people and orgonisotions
t0 ensure its businesses are better
understood, it cannot predict with

certainty future initiatives or changes.

As with other financiol services
institutions, modifications to existing
regulation afiecting the industry and
markets in which the group operates
may materially and adversely

affect the group's eperations and
develcpment if the group could not
effectively respond to such changes.

Potentiol legel and regulatery
changes in relation to the home
credit business could include:

« the introduction of jurther,
ar changes to existing, interest
rate restrictions;

« changes to the laws or
regulations on, or prohibition
of, home-collected lending;

« more restrictive product
regulation;

= more stringent consumer
credit legislation;

+ employment and heclth
and safety legislation; or

+ hroader grounds for chollenges
to the commercial practices or
product terms and conditions
by customers.

The group’s motor insurance and
credit cord businesses are subject to
regulation by the Financial Services
Authority (FSA), and the group

itself, excluding the motar insurance
business, is also subject to
ceonsalidated supervision by the FSA
as Provident Financial is the parent
company of Vanguis Bank.

Al Binancial services companies
regulated by the FSA face the risk
that the FSA could find that they
have failed to comply with applicable
rules and guidance or have not
undertoken corrective action os
required. To mitigate this risk, the
group ensures that its FSA regulated
businesses dedicate sufficient
resources 1o their compliance
programmes, seek to be proactive
in dealing with the FSA in an open
and co-operaiive way and
endeavour to respond to regulatory
£nquiries in an appropriate manner.

Both Vanquis Bank and the group
are required by the FSA to maintain
certain levels of capital to risk
weighted assets. Failure to do so
could cause Vanguis Bank’s

banking licence to be revoked, or

a requirement for the group to
increase levels of regulatory capital.
To mitigate this risk, it is group policy
to maintain a healthy margin over
the regulatory capiial reguirements
set by the FSA and review requlatory
capital requirements as an integral
part of the budgeting and forecasting
process. Levels of requlatory

copital are reported in the monthly
group results and are monitored

by the group's treasury committee.

In the UK, the Department of

Trade and Industry is currently in
the process of implementing the
Consumer Credit Act 2006, which
will bring about key changes to

the UK regulatory frameawork for
consumer credit, Also, a proposal
for a Directive on Consumer

Credit by the Eurepean Commission
is currently awaiting poiitical
agreement in the Council of
Ministers, following which it will need
{0 be opproved by the European
Parligment. Since the Directive is
stilkin draft form, it is not possible
{0 be certain of its impact on

the group's business until o final
iorm of the Directive and details

oi imptementing legisiation have
been published.

Strategic risk

Competition

There is the risk of on increasing level
of campetition from existing or new
competitors in the small sum credit
markets in which the group operaies.
An increase in competition will place
greater pressure upon the group to
retain its existing customers, attract
new custemers and to recruit and
retain high calibre staff and agents.

To ensure the group remains
competitive, key market drivers, such
as use of other credit productsin our
target market, are regularly reviewed
through market research and other
data sources and competition
monitoring is carried out via market
research, operational monagemert
and other data sources. The group
uses this information to develop
products to meet the changing credit
needs of both existing and potential
new customers, review the success of
the different customer acquisition
metheds and products, and provide
maore targeted communications to
existing customers.

Business development

To achieve and sustain growth, the
group needs to offer products that
meet the needs of its target markets
and develop new gecgrephical
morkets in addition to its current
markets. The group will also need

to introduce new products in order
to retain existing customers whose
needs have evolved and to attract
new customers for whom the existing
product offering or methods of
acquisition are unattractive. This
expansion into new areas carries risk,
especially when entering into o new
geographic market, notwithstanding
any research or pilot undertaken

in that market before committing

to any expansion of the business.

To mitigote the risk of entering a
new geographic areq, the group
utilises a country selection model.
The country selection process is
driven through a series of screening
tests. These tests are conducted
initialty by UK-based desk research,
but then followed up through

more detailed in-country research
where o country looks an attractive
proposition. These tests are designed
to identify those countries that
have the potentiol to develop into
a profitable market for home credit
and will cover the following areas:

» population and potential
market size;

* legislation;

« safety and corruption;
* economic situation;

= political situation;

s funding: and

= chility to repay.



Finally, if these tests are passed, a
pitot operation will he opened and,
only if successful, will full roll-out
oceur.

The group’s credit card business,
Vanquis Bank, is at an eorly stage of
its development. There is a risk thot,
particularly given increasing personal
debi levels in the UK, the business
does not become economically
vigble. To mitigote this risk, the
performance of the business is
closely monitored by the board and
underwriting criteria and pricing are
regularly reviewed and amended
where required.

The motor insurgnce business seeks
to limit its exposure to insurance
losses through o number of foss
limitation methods including internal
risk management processes and
through reinsurance protection.

The effectiveness of these methods
cannot be guaranteed, which could
result in claims that substantially
exceed the group’s expectations.
Actual claims may vary significantly
from estimates ond could have @
material adverse effect on the
group’s business. The group has in
place formal underwriting and claims
estimating processes and follows
the insurance industry practice of
reinsuring a portion of the underwriting
risks it writes to mitigate this risk.

In addition, on independent actuary
reviews the adequacy of its claims
reserves annully.

Operational risk

Recruiting and retaining
highly-skilled management

and employees

The group is dependent on existing
key executives and its senior to
middle management in order

to sustain, develop and grow its
business and there con be no
assurances that these employees
will remain with the group.

It is expected that the group will
continue to grow and will expand into
new products and markets. Expansion
can place significant strain on
existing management, employees,
systems and resources, and, ¢s

the group continues to grow, it wilt
need to recruit and retoin additionai
suitahle personnel, os well os
retaining key existing staff, in order
to develop its operations further,

To mitigate this risk the group
maintains effective recruitmant,
retention and succession planning
strotegies, monitors remuneration
and incentive structures to
ensure they are appropriate and
competitive, and ensures there
are training and development
opportunities ond effective staff
communication throughout its
business,

Service disruption

As with other retail financial services
groups, the group's business depends
on its ability to process a large
number of transactions efficiently
andaccurately. Thegroup's ability to
continue 1o operate depends, in part,
on the uninterrupted and efficient
operation of its information and
communications systems, including
its information technology and other
sysiems which protect business
continuity.

Such dependency on technology
exposes the group to risk in the
event of any form of damage,
interruption or fallure. The group
haos detailed disaster recovery
procedures ond policies in place
which are designed to ollow the
group to continue trading in the
event of such an occurrence. These
policies and procedures are tested
on a regular basis.

Political and economic instability
in operating markets

The group currently operates

in several countries, including
emerging economies, and is planning
further international expansion
into new markets. Each country

of operation will be exposed to its
own specific risks such as currency
fluctuations, exchange control
restrictions, evolving regulatory
environment, inflation, economic
recession, tox regime changes,
local market disruption and labour
unrest, These risks are exocerbated
because they arise more
frequently in emerging economies.
The prevailing palitical, economic
and social conditions in a territory
significantly offect the general
demand for loans and other

credit services in that territory and
the creditworthinass of customers.
Adverse political, economic,
regulatory or sccial developments
in such territories could have a
material effect on the development
of the group. These risks are
mitigoted by the new country entry
model, as discussed in the business
development risk section, together
with o continual ongoing
operational and financial review

of each country’s current and likely
future performance.

Health and safety

The health and safety of all our
employees and ogents is a key
concern for the group. In addition,
adverse publicity in the event of
personal injury to staff or agents
could affect the group’s ability to
retain and recruit stoff {either
generally or in particular areas) and
may damage the reputation, brands
and profitability of the group. It may
also lead to a change in regulations
relating to health and safety which
may require the group to review its
business model. The group invests

a considerable omount of time
ensuring staif and ogents are safety
conscious, including incerporating
agent safety into the agent induction
programme, providing information
on personal safety and holding stoft
and agent 'safety weeks'.



"The group has an excellent record of capital
gernieration which has allowed us to reinvest
in developing new countries and expanding
businesses whilst maintaining a progressive
dividend policy. "



Financial review

Accounting policies

Provident Financial’s financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the FU.

The group’s IFRS accounting pelicies are chosen by the
directors 1o ensure that the financial statements present
a true and fair view. All of the group’s accounting
policies are compliant with the requirements of IFRS,
interpretations issued by the International Finoncia!
Reporting Interpretations Commitiee and UK company
low. The continued appropriateness of the accounting
policies, and the methods of applying those policies

in practice, is reviewed ot least annually. The principal
accounting poficies, which are consistent with the prior
year, other than in respect of the adoption of IFRIC 11
‘IFRS 2 — Group ond Treasury Share Transactions', are
set out on pages 74 to 79.

Central costs

Central costs have reduced by £2.3 million to £6.0
million {2005 £8.3 million) in the year, mainly os a result
of lower pension and share-based peyment charges.
Central interest receivable has reduced by £6.7 million
10 £2.4 million {2005 £9.1 million) follewing increased
group interest charges cs a result of the special pensicn
contributions made in 2005 and 2006.

Demerger costs

In the year ended 31 December 2006, we have
incurred £11. 1 million of costs in preparing for the
potential demerger of our international business, The
costs comprise legal, accounting, advisory and other
one-off separation costs. These cosis have been fully
charged to the consolidated income statement.

Taxation

The efiective tox rate for the year belore demerger
costs was 29.5% (2005 29.3% before Yes Car Credit
closure costs). The tax credit in respect of demerger
costs was £1.1 million. This is lower than 30% of the
total demerger costs due tc a high proportion of costs
not being tax deductible.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share before excepticnal costs, increased
by 5.0% to 52.92p (2005 50.4 1p}. Earnings per share
ofter exceptional costs has increosed from nilin 2005
to 49.00p in 2006. Earnings per share in 2005 was
significantly impacted by the exceptional Yes Car Credit
closure costs of £14 1.0 million.

Dividends

The full year dividend per share has been increosed

by 3.0% to 36.50p reflecting the group’s continued
strontg cosh and copital generation. This represenis a
dividend yield of 5.2% (2005 6.5%) based on our year
end share price and a pre-exceptional dividend cover
of 1.45 times (2005 1.42 times). Including exceptional
costs, dividend cover was 1.34 times (2005 nil).

Value added and value distributed

The value created by cur business contributes to

the econcmic well-being of many of our stakeholders.
The saiaries poid to our 8.600 employees and the
commission paid to the 40,000* agents help te support
many individuals and their fomilies. In addition we are
able tc contribute towards the funding of public services
ond to help our suppliers to sustain businesses ang

jobs through our payment of taxes to governments

ond poyments to our suppliers in exchange far receipt
of goods and services. We are able Lo measure this
creation and distribution of wealth through o value
added stotement which is set out below:

* Includes 4,200 agents in Hungary who are employed by the group.
All other agents are seli-employed.

2006 2005
fm fm

Vaolue added:
Revenue less impairment 857 970
Payments to policyholders, brokers
and suppliers of goods ond services  (320) {555)
Value added 537 415
Value distributed:
Emptoyees 158 180
Agents 152 151
Shareholders' 91 89
Community contributions
and donations 2 2
Government taxes 100 82
Profits/{losses) retained by
the business’ 34 {89)
Value distributed 537 415
Notes

'Represents dividends paid in the year

*Comprises both corporotion tax and indirect taxes
*Retained profits ore calculated os profit ofter taxation
less dividends poid

The value we ¢dd to goods ond services can be measured
as the difference between the ncome we receive from

our customers and the payments we make to our suppliers.

This volue is then distributed to our various stakeholders
as shown above with an glement being retained in the
business tc be invested for future growth. In 2006, 58%
of the value ¢created was distributed to our employees
and agents.

Cash flows and copital generation

The group is highly cash-generative with the UK home
credit, international and motor insurance businesses all
generating surplus capital which is used to pay dividends
to our shareholders and to fund our start-up businesses
and development costs.

The nature of the cash flows arising from our consumer
credit and motor inseronce businesses are substantially
different. In our consumer credit businesses, advances
are made to customers which are collected in future
periods and which therefore require funding. In the
moior insurance business, premiums ore received in
advance and are held on deposit until claims are paid
gt alater date.

Group dividend per share
i

3543 _36.50

2005 2006

34.40

2004

3300

2003

30.80

2002

Pre-exceptional earnings per share*
e

5292

2006

5041

2003

57.00

2004

Baosic earnings per share*
P

57.00

||||| ‘&uo
Nil ||||||

2004 2005 2006

* Comparatives for 2003 and earlier years
are not presented os these were reported
on a UK GAAP basis.
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Value distributed
during 2006

S

W Emplovees 30%
.. Agents 28%

M Shorehciders 17%
T Toxotion19%

[ Retoined 6%

Group net assets*
{£méion)

415
354
I:HT I

2004 2005 2006

* Comparatives for 2003 and earlier years
ore not presented as these were reported
on o UK GAAP basis.

As the motor insurance business is separately regulated,
its cash and investments are ring-fenced and are not
cvailable to service borrowings or to poy dividends to
our shareholders.

The group has a successful record of reinvesting cosh
in new and expanding businesses whilst still increasing
its annual dividend. The table below shows the copital
generated and available to poy dividends ofter retaining
the extra capital needed to support receivables growth

The total surplus capital generated by the group’s
operations was £96.2 million {2005 £87.4 millien), prior
to a total dividend payment of £91.4 million (2005
£88.6 million). Dividends were therefore satisfactorily
covered by capital generated.

Capital structure
The capital structure of the group at the end of 2006
is shown below:

in the business. 2006 2005
Em Em
2006 2005 Consumer credit receivables 1,233 1,274
Em Em  Net borrowings 1,021 983
UK home credit 945 85.0 Consumer credit capital 270 239
Vanguis Bank (283) (182} Goodwll 3 3
Yes Car Credit (6.4) (36.4) Motor insurance capital 81 75
International 1.7 29.0 Group net assets 354 317
Central (4.7) 1.8 Consumer credit capital as a
Consumer Credit 66.8 61.2 % of consumer credit receivables 21.9% 18.8%
Motor insurance 29.4 26.2  Group georing ratio 2.9x 3.0x
Net surplus capital before dividends  96.2 87.4
Dividends paoid (91.4) (88.6) Consumer credit receivables have reduced by
Group surplus capital £41 miliion to £1,233 miilion during the year. The
generated/{used) 48 (1.2) reduction reflects a £127 million reduction in Yes Car

The capital generated from the consumer credit
businesses represents operating cash flows less net
copital expenditure and tox peid and after retaining
capital in the businesses to suppart approximately 20%
of the growth in customer receivables. It is stated prior
to the special contributions made te the group’s pension
schemes (which in 2006 amounted to £10¢2 million and
in 2005 amounted to £44 million) ond demerger costs
of £11.1 million in 2006. Within the motor insurance
business the surplus capital generated effectively
represents the profits generated by the business over
ond abave that required to be held within the business
for regulatory purposes.

UK home credit genercted £94.5 million of copital

in 2006 compared to £85.0 million in 2005. The
business continues to be highly capital generative.
The internationol business was again able to generate
suificient capital to fund its own growth, including
investment in new countries and new products, and
contributed surplus capitol of £11.7 million in 2006
{2005 £29.0 million). The motor insurance business
generated surplus capital of £29.4 million {2005
£26.2 million).

Vanguis Bank, which is expanding its customer base
and therefore increasing its receivables, absorbed
£28.3 million {2005 £18.2 millien) of capital during
2006 and central costs absorbed £4.7 million {2005
generated £1.8 million) of capital.

Yes Car Credit absorbed capital of £6.4 million (2005
£36.4 million) during 2006 as it continued the collect-
out of receivables and settled its residual trading balances.

Credit receivables offset by growth in the 1oan bocks
of UK home credit and Vanquis Bank. Net borrowings
have increased by £38 million compared to 2005
mainly due to the special contributions of £102 million
puid inta the pensicn schemes in Jenuary 2006 partly
offset by the impact of reduced receivables and the
profit retained in the year.

Group net gssets increased from £317 million to

£354 million, representing the profit retained in the
business in the curreni yecr ofter payment of dividends.
Our net assets comprise £270 million of equity copital
for our consumer credit businesses {including Yes Car
Credit) and £81 million of capital in motor insurcnce.

The group’s policy has been to fund about 20% of our
consumer credit receivables with equity. Consumer credit
capital as a percentage of customer receivabtes ot the
end of 2006 was 2 1.9% which is slightly above this target.

Balance sheet gearing for the group reduced from

3.1 times to 2.9 times, as the impact of group retained
profits and lower receivables more than ofiset the extra
borrowings required to fund the special contributions
into the group’s pension schemes.

Pensions

The group opernies defined benefit pension
arrangements and stokeholder pension plans for its
employees. All new employees joining the group after
1 January 2003 are now invited to join a stakeholder
pension plan into which the company contributes

8% of members' pensionable earnings, provided the
employee contributes a minimum of 6%.



In the second half of 2005 we undertook an extensive
review of the defined benefit arrangements which
resuited in two key actions. First, we introduced new,
more sustainable pension arrangements 1o provide
greater certainty in respect of the costs of providing
pensions to our employees and to reduce the
exposure of the schemes’ liabilities to changes in wage
inflation and longevity. Secondly, we made twe special
contributions into the scheme, £3 1 million in December
2005 and £102 million in January 2006. These
contributions were designad to ensure the pension
schemes were fully funded based on the June 2005
deficit position and were in addition t¢ the £1 3 million
contribution made in the first half of 2005.

An analysis of our IAS 19 pension asset/(liability} as at
31 December 2006 is set out below:

2006 2005

£m £m

Market value of scheme assets 468 331
Value of scheme liabilities {459) {437)
IAS 18 pension osset/(liability) 9 {106)

The significant increase in scheme assets in 2006
principaily reflects the impact of the second special
contribution of £102 million which was made in
January 2006.

The pension credit for the year, calculated on

an IAS 19 basis, was £5.5 million {2005 £10.1 million
charge). The reduction in the charge reflects (i) the
elimination of the pension deficit which has led to an
approximate £9.0 million reduction in pension charges.
This benefit is, however, matched by additicnal interest
payable on the borrowings required (o fund the special
contriputions; ond (i} changes to the pension scheme
rules during the year which allow members of the pension
schemes to take o lorger proporticn of their benefits

in the form of a cash lump sum ¢t retirement. Due to the
terms under which members’ pensions are converted
into cash lump sums, these changes have led to a further
onz-off £6.6 million credit in respect of pensians.

Borrowings

Group borrowings were £1,02 1 million at the end of
2006 compared with £983 million at the end of 2005.
An analysis of borrowings by source is as follows:

2006 2005

tm tm

Private placement loan notes 198+ 219

Subordinated loan notes 100 100

Sterling bilateral bank barrowings 422 361
Non-sterling bilateral

bank borrowings 252 223

Syndicated bank borrowings 42 72

Overdrafts and uncommitted loans 7 8

1,021 983

tThe mojority of the private placement loan notes are denominated in
VS dollars. The change in the year relates to a translation difference.
The underlying principal value remains unchanged at $305 million
(2005 $305 million).

The group borrews mainly to provide loans o customers.

The normat pattern of lending in cur home credit
husinesses means that our peak funding requirements
arise in December each year. The group's main sources
of funding are private placement loan notes, publicly
traded subordinated loan notes and committed
revelving loan facilities provided by banks principalty
based in the countries in which we operate.

In 2005, os part of the issue of the subordinated loan
notes, the group obtained an external credit rating

for the first time. Fitch Ratings rated the group's senior
long-term debt ot BBB+. In March 2006, this rating
was placed on Ratings Watch Negative.

The movement in borrowings during the year can be
analysed as follows:

2006
Em
Opening borrowings (983)
Profit before tax* 180
Reduction in customer receivables 41
Tox payments (25)
Dividends (9n
Net capital expenditure (35)
Special pension contributions (102}

Other** (B)
Closing borrowings (1,021}

*After demerger costs of £11 million
**Other comprises other working capital movements, proceeds
from share issues and exchange gains/losses

At the end of 2006, we had available borrowing facilities
of £1.6 billion (2005 £1.6 billion), almast all of which
were committed facilities. This compares with gross
borrowings of £1.0 bilion. The chart on page 44 shows
the level of committed borrowing facilities available to
the group during the next four years.

Interest costs in 2006 were £65.8 millicn (2005

£61.9 million). The increase compared with prior year
reflects the interest payable on the additional borrowings
used to fund the pension deficit. The averoge rate of
interest paid on sterling borrowings, including hedging
costs, was 6.47% in 2006 compared with 5.55%

in 2005. Interest payabie is covered 3.7 times by

profit before interest, tax and exceptional demerger
costs (2005 3.9 times by profit before interest, tax

and exceptional Yes Car Credit closure costs).

The group has continued to comply with all of its
borrowing covenants.

Gearing*
(times)

3.1
| I

2004 2005

2006

Group net receivables*
(Emillion)

2004 2005 2006

Pension asset/liability*
(Emillicr)

130

El Asset

B Lobinty 2004 2005 2006

* Comparatives for 2003 and earlier years

are not presented as these were reported
on o UK GAAP basis.
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Sterling exchange rates used in 2005 and 2006

Polish Czech Hungarion Slovak Mexican Romanian

Zloty crown forint Crown euro peso leu
Average exchange rate during 2006 5.71 41.51 38685 54.50 1.47 2009 516
Exchange rate os at 31 December 2006 5.68 4078 37257 51.08 1.48 21.14 5.01
Average exchange rate during 2005 5.89 4353 362.37 56.40 1.46 19.83 n/n
Exchange rate os at 31 December 2005  5.58 42.18 366.68 5495 1.45 18.29 n/a

Interest rate risk
The group seeks to limit the nei exposure {0 changes
ininterest rates in each operational currency. This is

Investments
The motor insuronce business receives premiums in
advance and invests a proportion of these to cover

Sources of group
borrowing facilities
As ot 31 December 2006

8 Privote plocement kian notes 12%

. - Subordinated lpan notes 6%

B Stering tilateral bank focTities 49%

0O Non-sterkng bitateral bonk focilities 24%

Non-sterkng syndicoted bonk Sacilities 8%
Overdraft and uncommitted loans 1%

Committed borrowing facilities

As ot 31 December 2006

I 973
I 8-”

{Emillion)
1,571

2006

335

2010

future claims costs. Total investments held by the motor
insurance business amounted to £355 million at the
year end (2005 £376 million). The income earned on
these investmenis reduced from £2 1.6 million to

£18.1 million, reflecting the lower average value of the
investment fund and o reduction in the average yield
earned on those investments from 5.0% in 2005 to
49%in 2006.

In addition to the investments held by the motor
insurance business, the group also holds £22 miltion
(2005 £20 million) of short-term deposits within the
international business.

Treasury policy and financial risk management

The group is subject to ¢ variety of financial risks
including foreign currency exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and fiquidity risk. The treasury policies

of the group, which are opproved annually by the board,
are designed to reduce the group's exposure to these
risks through securing appropriate funding, selecting
appropriaie investiments and ensuring effective hedging
isin place.

Our treasury palicies ensure that the group’s borrowings
ond investments are with high quality counterparties;

are limited to specific instruments; the exposure to any
one counterparty or type of instrument is controlled: and
the group’s exposure to interest rate and exchange rate
movements is maintained within set limits. The treasury
function enters inta derivative transactions, principally
interest rate swaps, currency swaps and forward currency
contracts. The purpose of these tronsactions is to
menoge the interast rate and currency risks arising

from the group's underlying business operations.

No transactions of a specuiative nature cre undertaken
and written options may only be used when maiched

by purchased options.

The group's central treasury function manages the
day-to-day tregsury operations and application of

the treasury policies for all of our businesses. The board
delegates certain responsibilities to the treasury
committee. The treasury committee, which is chaired
by the Finance Director, is empowered to toke decisions
within that delegaied auihority. Treasury activities

and compliance with the treasury policies are reported
to the board on a regulor bosis and are subject to
pertodic independent reviews and aqudits, both internal
and external.

achieved through a combination of {i) natural hedging,
which altows the increased cost of borrowing resulting
from higher interest rates to be offset by increased
income in that currency and vice versa, (it} issuing fixed
rate debi and {iii} by the use of derivaiive insirumenis
such as interest rate swaps.

Currency risk

As the group continues its international expaasion,

the exposure to movements in exchange rgies increases.
Our policy is to minimise the value of net assets
dencminated in foreign currencies by funding oversecs
receivables by borrowings in local currency {or by
sterling borrowings swapped into locat currency) for the
duration of the loans. As far as possible, we aim

to hedge the currency risk associoted with expected
future cash flows which are denomingted in local
currency and which we expect to arise in the following
12 months. Where forward foreign exchange contracts
have been enterad into, they are designated ¢s cash
flow hedges on specific future transactions.

Credit risk

Receivables

We are a responsible lender and it is in bath our and
the customers’ interest to only lend to those customers
who can afford the repayments. The risk of material,
unexpected credit losses from our diversified portfolio
of small, short-term loans is very low.

We use credit scoring systems in owr home ¢redit and
Vanguis Bank businesses which enable us to identify

and therefore exclude, ot the applicaticn stage, those
customers who are higher risk. With existing customers
our behavioural scering system helps agents to

make respansible lending decisions and prevents us from
re-serving those customers that have become higner risk.

At Vanquis Bank, incraases in credit limits are only
ogreed once a customer hos established an acceptable
payment performance and in home credit we will only
issue our longer, larger loans to those customers who
have demonstrated thai they are able to manage the
repayments onourstandard product. Inall our businesses,
we regularly monitor ihe credit performance of our loan
partfolios by monitoring the level of impairment we incur
on ¢ weekly and monthly basis. Where necessary we will
omend our credit policies and procedures to ensure that
the level of impairment is acceptable.



Investments

The credit risk cssociated with the investment funds

held by the insurance business is minimised as we invest
in alow-risk portfolio which ensures the security of

the investment, whilst still producing a reliable flow
ofinterestincome. The motor insurance investment
portialio consists entirely of deposits with, arinvestments
in, senior interest-bearing instruments issued by banks
and building societies for periods of up to one year (in
practice this is generally three months). There are strict
limits which are monitored continuaily and approved
biannually by the board, on our maximum exposure to
any one counterparty based upon external credit ratings,
and on the averoge maturity of the portfolic,

Liquidity risk

Our treasury policies are designed to ensure that we

ore able to continue to fund the growth of the business
through our borrowing facilities. We therefore maintain
committed borrowing fccilities in excess of our expacted
borrowing requirements. Each year we normally extend
the term of committed medium-term loan facilities by

a year, to ensure a significant and centinuing headroam
above our forecast requirements. During 2006 these
extensions were not pursued as part of the preparatory
work for the demerger in order to mitigate costs. At

31 December 2006 cur committed borrowing faciiities
had an average maturity of 3.0 years (2005 3.9 years).
Total undrawn committed facilities at the year end
totalled £557 million (2005 £601 million}.

Regqulatory capital

Certain subsidiaries of the group are subject to prudential
regulation. The principal requlated subsidiaries in the UK
are Vanquis Bank Limited and Provident Insurance plc
which are regulated by the Financial Services Authority
(FSA). In addition, the Pravident Financial groug, excluding
Provident Insurance plc, is subject to consolidated
supervision by the FSA, as Provident Financial plc s the
parent company of Vanguis Bank.

Vanguis Bank

Vanquis Bank was issued with a banking licence in
2003. Inits supervisory role, the FSA sets requirements
reloting to capital adequacy, liquidity management and
large exposures.

The Provident Financial supervised group has
requirements in respect of capital adequacy and large
exposures but not in respect of fiquidity. In terms of
capital adequacy, both Vanguis Bank and the supervised
group ore required to maintain a certain ratio of capital
to risk weighted assets. Risk weighted assets primarily
comprise amousts receivable from customers,

other financial assets, sundry debtors, fixed assets and
cash balonces. As at 31 December 2006, the capital
odequacy ratio for Vanquis Bank was 27.7% and for the
supervised group was 2 3.0%. These were comiortably
in excess of the limits set by the FSA.

An analysis of the supervised group’s capital adequacy
ratio is set out as follows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Customer receivobles 1,233 1,274
Dther risk weighted assets 276 268
Total risk weighted assets 1,509 1,542
Capital reserves — Tier 1 247 228
Subordinated loan notes — Tier 2 100 100
Total copital resources 347 328
Capital adequacy ratio 23.0% 21.2%

The Financicl Groups Directive became effective from
1 January 2005 and intreduced additional supervision
of financial conglomerates, which are those groups
that straddie the insurance and banking sectors.
Provident Financigl meets the definition of o financial
conglomerate and the group submitted its first reports
under this directive on 31 March 2006 with ne

issues arising.

Provident Insurance

Provident Insurance is regulated by the FSA as o

generai insurance compeny independently of the rest

of the group. As suchit is covered by the prudential
requirements for UK insurance firms. These reguirements
which were updated on 1 January 2005 introduce o
risk-based approach to calculating the level of capital
which the business must hold by requiring it to consider
the specific risks it faces and how much capital should
be held against each of those risks.

As at 31 December 2006, the capital held by Provicent
Insurance under this guidance was equal 1o 35% of its
gross written premiums in the previous year. This is in line
with the capital requirement set by the FSA as part of the
Individual Capital Assessment which was agreed and
implemented during 2005.

Going concern
The following statement is made in respect of the
existing Provident Financial group,

The directors have reviewed the group’s budgets, plans
and caosh flow forecasts for the year to 31 December
2007 and outline projections for the four subseguent
years, Bosed on this review, they have a reasoncble
expectation that the group has adeguate rasources

to continue to aperate for the foreseeable future. For
this reason, the directors continue to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Andrew Fisher
Finance Director
7 March 2007



Our directors and board committees

John van Kuffeler Charles Gregscn

Chairman, age 58 Joint Deputy Chairman and independent
Graduated with o degree in economics and non-executive director, age 59

quolified as a chartered accountent in 1973, Qualified os a solicitor in 1972 having graducted
He joined Provident Financial in 1991 as Chief in history and low. He joined the hoard of

Executive and was appointed Exacutive Chairman  Provident Financial in 1995 as o non-executive
in 1997. He became non-executive Chairmanin  director ond wos appointed Deputy Chairman in
2002. From 1 January 2007 he has been acting 1997. He is a director of United Business Media
Chief Executive; this is expected to continue only gl and has had responsibility for a number of its

until the proposed demerger. He is currently businesses {including film studio management,
Chairman of Huveaux PLC ond was formerly group  consumer finance, stock photography, market
Chief Executive cf Brown Shipley Holdings PLC. research and news distribution). In addition,

he is non-executive Chairman of ICAP pic, which
provides specialist intermediary broking services
to commercial banks and investment banks.

Tony Hales Robert Hough

Independent non-executive director, age 58 Independent non-executive director, age 61
Groduoted in chemistry. He joined the board Qualified as a salicitor in 1870 having graduated
of Provident Financial in October 2006 as o in law. He was appointed to the board of Provident
non-executive director. He is currently Choirman  Financial in February 2007 a3 a non-executive

of British Waterways and Workspace PLC and director. He was executive Ceputy Chairman of
has previously served as a non-executive director  Peel Holdings p.l.c. for 15 years until 2002.

of Reliance Security Group ple, Aston Villa plc He is now non-executive Deputy Chairman of Peal
and H5BC Bark plc and os Chief Executive of Holdings (Management) Limited and Chairman
Allied Domecq plc. of Peel Airports Limited. He is also non-executive

Chairman of Cheshire Building Society and o
non-executive director of Alfred McAlpine plc and
Styles & Wooed Group plc.

Christopher Rodrigues

Joint Deputy Chairman, age 57

Groduated with  degree in economics and
economic history and an MBA. He joined the
board of Provident Financial in January 2007

as joint Deputy Chairman and Chairman of the
international business. He is a non-executive
director of Ladbrokes plc and Chairman of Visit
Britain. Between 2000 and 2004 he was Chief
Executive of Bradford & Bingley Building society
plc and was formerly Chief Executive of Thomas
Cook. He is alse @ former President and Chief
Executive of Visa Internctional and was a founding
board member of the Financial Services Authority.

John Maxwell

Independent non-executive director, age 62
Qualified as a chartered accountant in 1967.
He joined the board of Provident Financial in
2000. He is a non-executive director of

Rovyal & Sun Alliance Insurance Group plc and
Homeserve plc. He is atso Chairman of the
Institute of Advanced Motorists, a director of
the Royal Automohbile Club and a trustee of the
RAF Benevolent Fund.



Peter Crook

Mangging Director, UK home credit, age 43
Qualified as o chartered accountant in 1988,
having groduated in economics. Between 1990
and 1997 ke held a number of diiferent roles
within Holifax ple. He then moved to Barclays ple,
becoming UK Managing Director of Barclaycard
in 2000 and Managing Director of UK Consumer
Finance in 2004. He joined Provident Financial in
2005 as Managing Director of UK home credit
and wos appointed to the board in March 2006.
He is responsible for the group's UK businesses,

Ray Miles

Senior independent non-executive director,

age 62

Graduoted with a degree in ecenomics and an
MBA. He joined the board of Provident Financiol
in 2004. He is a non-executive director of
Southern Cross Healthcare Group plc and an
advisory director of Stena AB of Sweden. He is also
Chairman of Devon Community Foundation. He
was formerly Chief Executive of CP Ships Limited.

Andrew Fisher

Finance Director, age 49

Qualified 0s o chartered accountant in 1983,
having graduoted in economics and accounting.
He joined Price Waterhouse in 1379, becoming
a partner in 1990. He served os Finance Director
of Premier Farnell plc from 1994 belare joining
Provident Financicl as Finance Director in

May 2006.

Board committees

Audit committee
Jehn Maxwell (Chairman), Tony Hales,
Robert Hough, Ray Miles

Executive committee

john van Kuffeler (Chairman),

Christopher Rodrigues (Deputy Chairman),
Peter Crook, Andrew Fisher, John Harnett

Nomination committee

John van Kuffeler (Chairman), Charles Gregson,
Tony Hales, Robert Hough, John Maxwell,

Ray Miles, Christopher Rodrigues

Remuneration committee
Ray Miles {Chairman), Tony Hales,
Robert Hough, John Maxwell

Risk advisory committee

Tony Hales (Chairman), Andrew Fisher,
Charles Gregson, Robert Hough, john Maxwell,
Ray Miles, Christopher Rodrigues

John Harnett

Managing Director, international, age 52

Qualified as a chartered accountant in 1981
having graduated in business studies. He joined
the group in 1999 and was appointed to the
board as Finance Oirector. He became Managing
Director of the international business in May
2006. He has previously held positions as Finance
Director of Allied Colloids PLC and of Holliday
Chemical Haldings ple.



Directors’ report

The directors submit their report for the financial year ended 31 Dacember 2006.

1 Review of the business

1.1 A review of the business of the company and the group, including details of the development and performance of the business, key performance
indicators and future outlook, appeors in the business review on pages 9 to 39 which forms part of this report.

1.2 Provident Financial plc {‘the company'} is a holding company. The group provides home credit in the UK and around the world, and hos a motor
insurance business and credit card business in the UK. Details of the main trading subsidiary undertokings are shown on page 90 in note | 2 of the
notes to the financial statements.

2 Dividends

Aninterim dividend cf 14.48p per ordinary share was paid on £0 October 2006. The board recommends a final dividend of 22.02p per ordinary
share to be poid on 25 May 2007 to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 10 April 2007. This makes a total dividend for the year
of 36.50p per ordinary shaore.

3 Share capital

3.1 Increase in issued ordinary share capitai
During the year the ordinary share capital in issue increased by 592,639 10 256,075,061 shares. Details are set out on page 106 in note 24 of the
notes to the financiol statements.

3.2 Employee savings-related share option schemes

The current scheme fer employees resident in the UK is the Provident Financial plc Employee Savings-Related Share Option Scheme 2003 (‘the 2003
scheme’}. Options are still outstanding under the Provident Financial plc Employee Savings-Related Share Option Scheme 1993 (‘the 1993 scheme’}.
In 2000, the company odopted a separate scheme, the Provident Financial plc International Employee Savings-Related Share Gption Scheme (‘the
2000 scheme’), for employeas who are resident outside the UK. The 2000 scheme has been implemented in the Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland,

the Republic of lreland and Slovakia. Details of options granted and exercised from 1 January 2006 to 28 February 2007 are shown in the tables in
paragraphs 3.4 and 3.5 below.

3.3 Executive share option schemes

Options are outstonding under the Provident Finoncial pic Senior Executive Share Option Scheme {1995) (‘the 1995 scheme') and the Provident
Financiaf plc Unapproved Senicr Executive Share Option Scheme {1996 (‘the 1596 scheme'). No further options may be granted under these schemes.
Options are also outstanding under the Provident Financial Executive Share Cption Scheme 2006 (*the ES0S') and the Provident Financial Long
Term Incentive Scheme 2006 {‘the LTIS"). Details of opticns granted and exercised from 1 January 2006 to 28 February 2007 are shown in the
tobles in paragraphs 3.4 and 3.5 below.

3.4 Share option schemes: grants 1 January 2006 — 28 February 2007

Date of grant of option Name of scheme Number of shares Exercise price (p) Normal exercise dates
1 June 2006 LTIS 239,633 nil June 2009 - May 2016
7 June 2006 ESOS 2,427.0e0 577.25 June 2009 - June 2016
19 Octeber 2006 2003 5cheme 552,987 491.00 December 2009 — May 2014

3.5 Share option schemes: exercises 1 January 2006 — 28 February 2007 ond outstanding options

Options exercised Options outstanding ot Exercised from
Nome of scheme in2006 31 December 2006 Normal exercise dates Exercise price (p}  01.01.2007 to 28.02.2007
1983 scheme 308,587 397,784 upto 2010 468.00 -712.00 23,513
1985 scheme 11,194 392,621 upto 2015 520.00-1,037.00 1,752
1996 scheme 524,601 4,772,242 upto 2015 520.00-1,037.00 139,145
2000 scheme 56,844 233,721 upto 2010 453.00-512.00 -
2003 scheme 162,947 1,569,363 upto 2014 45300 -512.00 8938

ESOS - 2,405,860 upto 2016 577.25 -
LTIS - 239,633 upto 2016 ) il -
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3 Share capital continued

3.6 Total number of shares utilised for share option schemes

The tabte in peragraph 3.7 below shows the total number of shares utilised for the executive shore option schemes (LTIS, ESOS, 1995 ond 1996
schemes) in the ten years preceding this report. The table in paragraph 3.8 below shows the iotal number of shares utilised for the savings-related
share option schemes (the 1993 scheme, the 2000 scheme and the 2003 scheme) in the ten years preceding this report. As at 31 December
2006, subsisting options had been granted under the executive shore option schemes over 75.96% of the total number of shares avoilable for
executive share options (5% of the issued share capital); at the same date subsisting options had been granted under all the schemes over 53.38%
of the total number of shores avatlable for share options (1 0% of the issued share capital).

3.7 Share option schemes: shares utilised for executive share option schemes

Number of Number of Number of
Year of grant eptions granied oplions exercised cplions lapsed
1997 875.570 489,142 186,783
1998 220,560 - 138,597
1999 517,736 - 264,549
2000 1152741 805,868 121,000
2001 371,460 43817 109.300
2002 1,050919 17,500 303.476
2003 1,392,038 295,764 207,500
2004 1,700,347 276,810 212,500
2005 1.593.842 - 252.544
2006 2,666,693 - 20,200
Total 11,541,906 1,929,101 1,816,449
3.8 Share option schemes: shares utilised for savings-reloted share option schemes

Number of Number of Number of
Yeor of grant oplions granted ophions exercised opuons lapsed
1967 761,095 517228 243867
1998 483,389 4910 478,479
1999 651,837 24,535 614,197
2000 bS58.813 5.321 644,006
2001 1,527,966 714,138 696,943
2002 854,043 264,245 327,730
2003 643,990 193,559 300,751
2004 848,975 17.567 201,107
2005 535.464 1,304 67.804
2006 552587 - -
Total 7,518,559 1,742 807 3,574,884

3.9 The Provident Financiat Qualifying Employee Shore Ownership Trust {‘the QUEST’)
The QUEST. a discretionary trust for the beneht of group directors and employees, operates in conjunction with the 1993 scheme and the

2003 scheme. The trustee, Provident Financial Trustees Limited, is a subsidiary of the company. As at 1 Jenuary 2006, the irustee held 842,947
(1 Jonuary 2005 1,130,672} ordinary shares in the company. During 2006, 471,534 (2005 287,725) ordnary shares ware transferred to
emplaoyees on the exercise of options pursuant to the 1993 scheme and the 2003 scheme. On 31 December 2006, the trusiee held 371,413
(2005 842,947) ordinory shores in the company. Further details cre set out on page 106 in note 24 of the notes ta the finoncial statements.

3.10 Authority to purchase shares

At the onnual general meeting (‘the AGM") ¢f the company held on 17 May 2006, the shareholders authorised the company 1o purchase up o
25,550,000 of its ordinary shares up until the date of the next AGM or, if earlier, 16 May 2007. No shores wera purchased pursuant to this authority.
A further authority for the company to purchose its own shares will be sought from shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to be held an 16 Moy 2007.



Directors’ report continued

3 Share capital continued

3.11 Substantial shareholdings

The company hos received notifications from Barclays PLC, Capital Group International Inc.. Fidelity International Limited/FMR Corporation,
Templeton Asset Monagement Ltd., Prudential plc and its subsidiaries and Schroder Investmant Monagement Limited that each is interested in
mare than 3% of the issued ordinary share capital of the company (5% for investment trusts and ccllective investment companies). On the bosis
of the information available to the company as at 28 February 2007, the fellowing investment managers {through segregated managed funds)
have interests (though not necessarily beneficial ownership) in cggregote omounting to over 3%:

Capital Group Internationol Inc. 10.10%
Prudential plc ond its subsidiaries 9.92%
Schroder Investment Management Limited 8.19%
Fidelity International Limited/FMR Corporation 5.52%
Morathon Asset Manggement LLP 4.40%
Barclays PLC 437%
Legal & General Group plc/Legal & General Investment Management 351%
Standard Life [nvestments Limited 3.05%

4 Directors

4.1 The directors of the company as at 31 December 2006 are listed in paragraph 5.1 below. They all served as direciors throughout 2006, with
the exception of Peter Crook {who was appeinted on 8 March 2006), Andrew Fisher {(who was appointed on 17 May 2006} and Tony Hales (who wos
cppointed on 14 October 2006). Robin Ashton resigned as a director with effect from 31 December 2006, Christopher Rodrigues wos oppointed
s o director with effect from 26 lanuary 2007 cnd Robert Hough wos appainted as a director with effect from 1 February 2007. Graham Pimlott
rasigned as a director with effect from 27 February 2007.

4.2 During the year no director hod a materigl interest in any contract of significance to which the company or a subsidiary undertaking was o party.

4.3 In 2005, the company amended its orticles of association ta permit it to indemnify directors of the company (or of any associated company) in
occordance with the Companies Act 1985. The company may fund expenditure incurred by directors in defending proceedings against them. [§ such
funding is by means of a loan the director must repay the loan to the compony if he is convictad of any criminal proceedings or judgement is given
ogainst him in any civil proceedings. The company may indemnify any director of the company or of any associated company ageinst any liability.
However, the company may not provide an indemnity against any liability incurred by the director to the company or 1o any associoted company;
ogainst any liability incurred by the director to pay a criminal or regulatory penalty; or against any liability incurred by the director in defending
criminal proceedings in which he is convicted, or in defending ony civil proceedings brought by the compony (or an associated company) in which
judgement is given against him, or in connection with certain court opplicotions under the Comganies Act 1985, No payments pursuant {0 these
provisions were made in 2006 or at any time up to 7 March 2007.

5 Directors’ interests in shares

5.1 The beneliciol interests of the directors in the issuad share capital of the company were as follows:

Number of shares

31 December 2006 | January 2006
John van Kuffeler ’ 18,000 18.000
Rohbin Ashton 61.859 61,859
Peter Crock 5.834 —*
Andrew Fisher - —*
John Hornett 39,959 39969
Charles Gregson 1,837 1.837
Tony Hales 5,000 s.000*
lohn Maxwell 2,100 2.100
Ray Miles 9,000 4,000
Graham Pimlott 11,770 11117

* ot dote of oppointment

5.2 No director had any non-beneficial holdings at 31 December 2006 or at any time up until 28 February 2007,
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5 Directors’ interests in shares continued

5.3 The QUEST gperates in conjunction with the Provident Financial plc Employee Savings-Related Share Qption Scheme (2003) ond the Provident
Financiol plc Employes Savings-Related Share Option Scheme (1993); ond shares are transierred from the QUEST to employees when they exercise
options. The directors, gs beneficiaries under the QUEST aleng with group employees, are technically trected as having on interest in the shares held
by the QUEST. As at 31 December 2006, the QUEST held 371,413 {2005 842.947) shares in the company.

5.4 Details of options granted to and exercised by directors are set out on pages 62 to b4 in poragrophs 5 and b of the directors’ remuneration
report.

5.5 There were no changes in the beneficial or non-beneficiol interests of the directars between 1 January and 28 February 2007.

6 Corporate governance

Full details of the company’s opproach to corporate governance and the statement of complionce with the Combined Code are set out on pages
53 to 58 in the corporate governance report.

7 Employee involvement

7.1 The company operates three savings-related share option schemes (referred to on poge 48 in parcgraph 3.2 abovel. 3,172 employees are
currently saving to buy shares in the company under these schemes. One of the three directors of the trustee company of the QUEST has been
selected by group employees.

7.2 The company produces on annual report for employees which comments on the published annual results. There are aiso operating company
newsletters, team briefings, stoff meetings and conferences, including trades unions meetings in those companies which recognise unions.

7.3 The group operates a number of pension schemas. Involvement in the twe major group defined benefit pension schemes is achieved by the
oppointment of member trustees of ecch scheme and by regular newsletters and communications from the trustees to members. in addition, there
is a website dedicated to pensions maiters. The group also operates o stakeholder pension plan for employees who joined the group from 1 Januory
2003. Employees in this plan receive requlor newsletters and have access tc a dedicated website which provides information on their funds.

7.4 The company is fully committed to encouraging employees at all levels 1o study for relevant educational gualifications and to training employees
at all levels in the group,

8 Principal risks

A summary of the principal risks ond uncertainties facing the group and the company is set out on pages 37 to 39 in the businass review which forms
part of this report.

9 Environmental, social and governance matters

9.1 During the year, the company made donations for charitable purpeses of £667,816 (2005 £677,751). The group invested a further
£1.303.360 (2005 £1,400,132) in support of community programmes (bosed on the London Benchmarking Group's guidelines). No palitical
donations were made.

9.2 Details of the group's corporate responsibility activities are set out on peges 29 to 36 of the business review and on the compony’s website.

9.3 The board tokes regular account of the significance of environmental, sacial and governonce (‘ESG') matters to the businesses of the group.
A corporate affairs activity report, which deals with relevant matters, is presented at ecch board meeting. A corporate responsibility report is
presented to the boord annually, Responsibility for this arao rests with executive director John Harnett, in addition, the group’s risk monagement
procass enables the boord to review and manage the materiol risks orising from ESG matters.

9.4 ESG risks are dealt with by meons of the company's risk management precess; details of this are set out en page 57 in paragraph 10 (internal
control) of the corporate governance repert. The board has identified and assessed the significant £56 risks and considers that it hos adequete
information relating to ESG risks.

9.5 There are no specific remunaration incentives in the group based on ESG matters. However, the annucl bonus scheme for executive directors
comprises specific objectives, which include such matters where appropriate; details of this are set out on page 59 in paragraph 3.5 of the
directors’ remuneration report. Details of training for directors are set out on poge 54 in poragraph 2.15 of the corperate governance report.

9.6 The environmental strategy group, under the chairmanship of executive director John Harnett, has established working groups within the
subsidicry companies.

9.7 The group's periormance ageinst stated environmental objectives ond targets is subject to an annual process of external verification.

The environmental management system is olse subject to an annual independent internal cudit ¢gainst the requirements of 1ISO 14001. Finally,
the annual corporate respensibility report is externally verified to confirm that the progress detailed in the report is accurate and thot the
information it contains is reliable and accurate.
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Health and safety
10.1 The group attaches great importance to the health and sofety of its employees and other people who may be affected by its activities.

10.2 The board has approved a group health and safety policy and o framework for heclth and safety. It estobiished the health and sofety steering
group which is chaired by the Company Secratary. This reports formally to the board each December on health and safety matters by producing

a written report and has a general co-ordination role. Each subsidiary hoard is responsible for the issue and implementation of its ewn health and
safety policy as it affects the subsidiary company's day-to-day responsibility for health and safety. Health and safety is considered regularly at
board meetings and each board produces o written report for the health and safety steering group once a year.

Equal opportunities

The company is commiited to equal opportunity in recruitment, promoticn and employment and does not discriminate on the basis of age, gender,
sexual orientation, race or religion. It gives full and fcir consideration to applications for emaloyment from disabled parsons and to their subsequent
training and career development. Arrangements are made, where possible, for retraining employees who become disobled, to enable them to periorm
work identified as appropriate to their optitudes ond abilities.

Supplier policy statement

12.1 The company agrees terms and conditions for its business transactions with suppliers and payment is made in accordance with these, subject
to the terms and conditions being met by the supplier.

12.2 The company acts as a helding company and had no trade creditors at 31 December 2006 or at 31 December 2005. The averoge number
of doys™ credit taken by the group during the year was 14 days (2005 17 days).
Financial instruments

Details of the financial risk managemeant objectives and policies of the company and the exposure of the company to interest rate risk, currency risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk cre set out on pages 44 and 45 of the financial review.

14 Disclosure of information to auditors

15

In the case of each person who is o directar ot the date of this report, it is confirmed that, so far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the company’s auditors are unawore; and he has taken all the steps that cught to have been taken os a director in order to
make himself owere of any relevant audit information and to estoblish that the company's auditors are aware of that information. This confirmation
is given and should be interpreted in occordance with the provisions of section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985,

Auditors

A resolution to reappoint PricewaterhcuseCoopers LLP as quditors to the company will be proposed ot the forthcaming AGM.

16 Annual general meeting

The AGM will be held at 12 ncon on Wednesday 15 May 2007 at the Marrictt Hollins Hall Hotel & Country Club, Holiins Hill, Baildon, Shipley,
West Yorkshire BD17 7QW. The Notice of Meeting, together with an explanation of the items of business, will be cantained in the Chairman’s letter
to shareholders to be dated 26 March 2007.

Approved by the board on 7 March 2007

Rosamond Marshail Smith
Generol Counsel and Company Secretary
7 March 2007



Corporate governance report

1 Introduction

This section explains how the company has applied the main and supporting principles set out in Section 1 of the Combined Code published by
the Financial Reporting Council in June 2006 {*the 2006 Combined Code").

The statement of compliance is set out on page 58 in paragraph 13.

2 The board

Composition

2.1 The board leads and controls the company. It currently comprises four executive directors, five non-executive directors and a Choirman.
Following the resignation of the Chief Executive, Robin Ashton, with efiect from 31 December 2006, the Chairman is currently acting os Chief
Executive on a temporary basis and the provisions of sub-paragraph 2.2 should be read in the light of this.

Division of responsibilities between the Chairmon and the Chief Executive

2.2 The board has previously approved a statement of the division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chief Executive. The Chairman is
responsible for chairing the board meetings, and monitoring their effectiveness, and chairing the onnual general meeting ('AGM'Y and the nomination
committee. He is olso responsible for ensuring that an effective strategy is approved by the board and that an annual evaluction of the board is
carried out. The Chief Executive is primarily responsible for implementing the compony's strategy, as well as being o focal point for communication
with shareholders. All other responsibilities (other than those detailed above, those reserved to the board as a whole und the board committees) are
the responsibility of the Chief Executive, who will delegate appropriately,

Chairman
2.3 The Chairman is also Chairmon of Huveoux PLC. There have been no moterial changes in his other commitments during the year or since the
yeor end.

Non-executive directors
2.4 Each of the non-executive directors has been formally determined by the board to be independent for the purposes of the Combined Code.

2.5 Non-executive directors are currently appointed for fixed periods of three yeors, subject to election by sharehclders. The initial three-year period
may be extended for one further three-year period {and, in exceptional cases, further extended), subject to re-election by shareholders. Their letters
of appointment may be inspected at the company’s registered office or can be obtained on reguest from the Company Secretary.

2.6 Ray Miles has been appointed as the senior independent director. He is available to shareholders if they have concerns which contact through
the normal channels of Chairman or Finance Director has failed te resolve or for which such contact 1s inappropriate.

2.7 Charles Gregson, the non-executive Joint Deputy Chairman, was first elected to the board on 19 April 1995 and thus, on 1S April 2007,

12 years will hove elapsed since his first election. Notwithstanding this, the board has determined him to be independent in character and judgement.
In coming to this decision the board considered all the relevant circumstances but ultimately concluded that a term of office of 12 years had not
changed Charles Gregson's status, given that independence is ultimately determined by state ¢f mind. He continues to make o distinct and strong
contributicn to strategy discussions and his experience of international businesses is a particular asset to the group ¢s it continues with internationol
expansicn. In 2006, the nomination committee reviewed the structure ond compaosition ¢f the board. It tock the view that the five current non-
executive directors bring an appropriate halance of skills and expertise to the board. Furthermovre, although Chorles Gregson has served for 12 years,
one of the non-executive directors has served for less thon four years ond two hove served for less than cne year; these more recent appointments
have ensured that the board has been refreshed and remains appropriately balanced.

Governance framework

2.8 The board has o formal schedule of matters specificolly reservad to it for decision, including corporate strotegy, approval of budgets and
financial results, new board appointments, propesals for dividend payments and the approvol of all major transactions. This schedule is reviewed
on an annual bosis and was last reviewed on 13 December 2006. There are five principal board committees. All committees have written terms

of reference which ore reviewed on an annual kasis and were lost updated on 13 December 2006. The terms of reference con be found cn the
company’s website or are available on request from the Company Secretary, who is secretary to all the committees. In addition, the group has
detailed corporate policies which set out authority levels within the group. Subsidiary companies are required to report on compliance with poficies
on &n annual basis.

Meetings

2.9 The board normally has seven scheduled meetings a year, including an annual plonning conference. A pack of boord papers (including a detailed
ogenda) is sent to each director in the week before the board meeting sc thot he has sufficient time 1o review them. All directors are, therefore, able
to bring independent judgement to bear onissues such as strotegy, performance, resources and standords of conduct. Additional meetings are
colled when required and there is freguent contact between meetings, where necessary, to progress the company's business. In 2006, the Chairman
met with the non-exacutive directors without cny executive director present. The non-executive directors met without the Chairman present to
discuss the Chairman’s performance and the senior indeperdent director was respansitle for discussing this with the Chairman.
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2 The board continued

Company Secretary
2.10 All directors are able to consult with the Company Secretary. The appointment ond removal of the Company Secretary is a motter for the
board. The Company Secretary is secretary to all the board committees.

Independent advice
2.11 There is a formal procedure by which any director may take independent professional advice relating to the performance of his duties at the
company’s expense,

Re-election of directors

2.12 Under the company’s articles of ossociation, cne third of the directors is obliged to retire each year and each director must offer himself for
re-election every threa years. After nine years, a directar must offer himself for re-election annually. A director who is initiclly appointad by the board
is subject to election at the AGM following his appointment. In 2006. biogrophical details of the directors submitted for re-election at tha AGM wera
supplied to shoreholders in the circufar dated 5 Aprit 2006.

Policy on other board appointments

2.13 In December 2004, the board updated its policy on other directorships. This opplies to the Chairman and executive directars, and to
neon-executive directors who are appointed (or whose term of oifice is extended) after 1 January 2005. The policy is set out in paragraphs 2.13.1
to 2.13.3 below. Any request for an exception to this palicy is considered on its marits.

2.13.1 As was previously the case and os specified in the letters of appointment of the non-executive directors, ony proposed appointment to
the boord of another company witl reguire the prior approval of the boord.

2.13.2 An executive diractor will be permitted to hold one non-executive directorship (and to retoin the fees from thot appointment) provided
that the board considers that this will not adversely affect his executive responsibilities. In accordance with the Combined Code, the board would
not permit ¢n executive director to take on the chairmanship of a FTSE 100 company.

2.13.3 The compony’s policy is that a non-executive director should have suificient time to fulfil his duty as such. including chairing o committee.
The board will consider all requests for permission for other diractorships carefully, having regard to the following principles. A non-executive director
would not be expected to hold more than four other material non-executive directorshins. If he halds an executive role in another FTSE 350
company, he would not be expected to hold more thon two materiol non-executive directorships. Only one FTSE 100 company, or two FTSE 350
componies, should be chaired at ony given time.

Performance evaluation

2.14 In December 2006, the board completed the fourth evaluation of its performance and that of its committees and individua! directors. The
Chairman was primarily responsibfe for this evaluation ond submitted a questionnaira to all directors. This contained questions on different aspects
of the operation of the board and its committees and the performance of individual directors. The senior independent director was responsible for
collating comments en the Chairman’s performance. A summary of the evaluation was presented to the board on 13 December 2006, The board
considered the results of the evaluation and proposals to take account of these were agreed.

Training

2.15 Appropriate training and briefing is provided to all directors on appointment te the beard, taking into account their individual guatifications
and experience. Ongoing training is arranged to suit their individuol needs {(including environmental , social and governance training os oppropriote)
and the Company Secretory, reporting to the Chairman, is responsible for identifying appropriate training courses for directors. An gnnua! update
session is arranged for the board.

3 Report on the audit committee

3.1 from 1 January to 31 December 2006, this committee consisted of John Maxwell and Ray Mites under the chairmanship of Graham Pimlott.
Dn 31 December 2006 Tony Hales became a member of this committee. Graham Pimlott ceased to be o member and Chairman on 27 February
2007. Robert Hough became a member of this committee on 28 February 2007 and John Moxwell became Chairman.

3.2 The committee met five times in 2006.

3.3 The committee makes recommendations to the board, for the board to put to shareholders in general meeting, in relation to the appointment,
reappoiniment and remaoval of the auditors ond approves their remuneration and ierms of engogement. It reviews and moniiors the independence
ond objectivity of the ouditors and the effectiveness of the audit process, toking into consideration relevant UK professional and regulatory
requirements. |t develops and implements policy on the engogement of the ouditors to supply non-audit services and reports to the board
(identifying any motiers in respect of which it considers that action or improvement is needed} and mokes recommendations as to the steps to

be taken. k monitors the iniegrity of the financial statements of the company and the {ormal anncuncemenis relating to the company's finoncial
performance, reviewing significant financial reporting judgements contained in them. It also reviews the group's whistleblowing policy.
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3 Report on the audit committee continued

3.4 The group’s internal audit function is provided by Ernst & Young LLP. The committee formally agrees the internal audit plan once a year and
reviews regulor reports on the activity of the internal audit function. As the internal audit function reports to the committee, this helps to ensure
the function's independence from group moncgement and ensures that appropriate action is taken in response to audit findings.

3.5 At the invitation of the committee, meetings are attended by both the internal and external cuditors as required and by the Finance Director
and the director of group accounting. At legst twice a year the members of the committee meet with the external and internal ouditors without an
executive director or member of the company's senior management being present.

3.6 Atits February and September meetings the committee had a separate session with the group's auditers PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP {*PwC')
without any exacutive director or employee of the company or group being present. This gave members ¢f the committee the opportunity o raise
any issues on the final or interim results of the groun directly with PwC.

3.7 The committee is conscious of the need to ensure that the ouditors are, ond are perceived to be, independent and its work relating to this is
summansed in paragraphs 3.7.1 to 3.7.5 below.

3.7.1 PwC provide the committee with a letter of independence, which is regularly updated and considered by the committee.

3.7.2 The committee has adopted o policy on the appeintment of staff from the auditors to positions within the various group finance deportments.
't grades oppointments into four categories and sets out the opprovals required. Neither a partner of the oudit firm who hos octed os engagement
partner, the quality review partner, other key audit partners ¢r pertners in the chein of command, nor a senior member of the oudit engagement
team, moy be employed as group Finance Birector or director of group eccounting.

3.7.3 Aformal policy on the use of auditars for non-oudit work was adopted by the company in 2003, This policy is formally reviewed once a year.

3.7.4 The main elements of the policy are as follows. The award of non-audit work to the auditors is managed in order to ensure that the auditers
are able to conduct an independent audit and are perceived to be independent by the group’s shareholders and stakeholders. The performance of
non-oudit work by the group's auditors should be minimised and work should be awarded only when, by virtue of their knowledge, skills or experience,
the auditars are clecrly to be preferred over alternative suppliers. The group should maintain an active relationship with at least two cther
professional accounting advisors. The nature and cost of all non-audit work awarded to the group’s externol auditors for the period since the last
meeting and for the year to date will be reported to each meeting of the audit committee, together with an explanation as o why the auditors were
the preferred supplier. No information technology, remuneration, recruitment, valuation or general consultoncy work may be awarded to the auditors
without the prior approval of the Chairman of the gudit committee, such approval to be given only in exceptional circumstonces. The Chairmen of the
audit committee must approve in advance any singte award of non-oudit work with an aggregate cost of £250,000 or more. The auditors may not
perform internal audit work.

3.7.5In 2006, the committee regularly considered a schedule of non-audit work carried out by PwC. Work carried out by PwC for the group in 2006
fell broodly into five categories: fees payable to the company auditors for the oudit of the parent compaony ond consolidated financial statements;
audit of the compony’s subsidiaries pursuant to legislation; other services pursuant to legislation; tax services; and other services. Fees poid to PwC
in 2006 are set out on page 82 in note 3 of the notes to the financial statements.

3.8 The committee has formally considered its effectiveness in 2006. The overoll view was that the committee was working effectively.

4 Report on the nomination committee

4.1 From | Januory to 31 December 2006, this committee consisted of Robin Ashton, Charles Gregson, John Maxwell, Ray Miles and Graham Pimlott
under the chairmanship of John van Kuffeler. Robin Ashton ceased to be a member on 31 December 2006 and Graham Pimiott ceased to be a
member on £/ February 2007. On 28 February 2007, Tony Hales, Robert Hough and Christopher Rodrigues became members of this committee.

4.2 The committee met six times in 2006.

4.3 Its remit is to assist the board in the process of the selection and appointment of any new director ond to recommend to the board the
appointment of any new director. it keeps under review the structure, size and composition of the board. it considers and, if appropnate, recommends
to the boord the extension of the term of cffice of o non-executive director. It considers the succession plan ennually and reports to the board that it
has done so.

4.4 1n 2006, the committee reviewed the structure and composition of the board. It considered the succession plan in December 2006 and reported
formally to the beord that it had done so. It recommended to the board the oppoiniment of Peter Crook. It managed the selection process for the
oppointment of the new Finance Oirector, Andrew Fisher, and recommended his appointment to the boord. It also managed the selection processes
for the appointment of two further non-executive directors, Tony Hales (who was appointed to the board on 14 October 2005} and Robert Hough
(who was appointed to the board on 1 February 2007). In addition, it managed the process far the appeintment of Christopher Rodrigues (who wos
appointed to the boord on 26 january 2007;. On each occasion the committee instructed an external search consuftancy.
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5 Report on the remuneration committee

Fuil details of the composition and work of the remuneration committee are contained on poge 59 in paragraph 2 of the directors’ remuneration
report.

6 Report on the executive committee

6.1 From 1 Jonuary to 8 March 2006, this committee consisted of John Harnett and David Swann under the chairmanship of Robin Ashton.

0On 8 March 2006, Peter Crock become a member; and on 17 May 2006, Andrew Fisher became a member and David Swann ceased to be o
member. On 31 December 2006, Robin Ashten ceased to be o member and Cheirman and John van Kuffeler became 6 member end Chairman.
On 28 February 2007, Christopher Rodrigues became o member and Deputy Chairman of this committee.

6.2 The committee normally meets ot least once a week, ond more frequently as required, and deals with matters relating to the running of the
group, other than those matters reserved to the board and those specifically assigned to the other committees. There is a formaol schedule of
matters reserved to it for decision.

7 Report on the risk advisory committee

7.1 From 1 January to 31 December 2006, this committee consisted of Robin Ashton, Charles Gregson, John Maxwell and Graham Pimlott under
the chairmanship of Ray Miles. On 31 December 2006, Robin Ashton ceased to be o member of the committee and Andrew Fisher was appointed as
a member. Graham Pimlott ceased to be a member on 27 February 2007. On 28 February 2007, Roy Miles ceased to te Chairman ond Tony Hales
became a member and Chairman of this committee; Robert Hough and Christopher Rodrigues afso became members.

7.2 The committee met three times in 2006.

7.3 1ts function is to keep under review the effectiveness of the group's system of non-financial internal controls, including operational and
compliance controls and risk management, and to report to the boord on its work. [t keeps the group risk register under review and considers
the most important risks facing the greup and their mitigation.

8 Board and committee attendance

8.1 The table in paragraph 8.2 below shows the attendance ot the meetings of the board and committaes. Atiendance at meetings by directors,
other than members, is not shown.

8.2 Board and committee attendance in 2006

Audit  Remunergtion Nomination  Risk adwvisory

Boord committee committee committee commitiee
Total numger of meetings in 2006 12 S 8 6 3
lohn van Kuffeler 12 - - b -
Robin Ashton il - - 4 3
Peter Crook” 9 - - - -
Andrew Fisher* 7 - - - —
ichn Hernett 11 - - - -
Charles Gregsen 11 - - 5 2
Tony Hales* P - - -
John Maxwell 12 4 8 6 2
Ray Miles 12 3 8 5] 3
Groham Pimlott 11 5 7 B 3
David Swann** 5 — - - -

* These directars joined the board during the year.

**This director resigned from the board during the year.
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Accountability

The board presents the company's position and prospects in as clear a way as possible, both by means of the cnnual report and in circulars and
reports to shareholders. These documents are posted on the company's website. Announcements made by the company to the London Stock
Exchange are also posted on the company’s website.

Internal control

10.1 The board is responsible for the group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness. Any system can provide only reasonable
and nct absolute assurance against material misstotement or [0ss.

10.2 The ey elements of the internal control system which have been established (in accordance with the revised Guidance for Directors on the
Combined Code — the Turnbull Guidance) are set out in paragraphs 10.2.1 to 10.2.4 helow.

10.2.1 In December each year, the board approves detailed budgets and cash flow forecasts for the yeor ohead. it also approves outline projections
for the subsequent four years, A detailed review takes place at the half-year. Actual performance against budgets is monitored in detail reguiarly and
reported monthly for review by the directors. The company reports to shareholders on a half-yearly basis.

10.2.2 The audit committea keeps under review the adequacy of internal financial controls in conjunction with the internal auditors and reports
to the board regulorly. An onnual programme of work which targets and reperts on higher risk areas is carried out by the internol auditors. The
operation of internal financial controls is monitored by regular mancgement reviews, including a procedure by which operating companies certify
compliance guarterly.

10.2.3 The risk advisory committee considers the nature ond extent of the risks facing the group. keeps them under review, reviews the fromework
to mitigate such risks, ond notifies the board of changes in the stotus ond control of risks, It reparts to the board on a regular basis. In addition, the
risk advisory group (consisting of the executive directors, the director of group accounting aond the Company Secretary) formally reviews internal risk
assessments from each division twice a year and directs reviews of internal controls and particular areas of risk. It reports to the risk cdvisory
committee.

10.2.4 The board requiras its subsidiaries t¢ operate in occordance with its corporate policies and subsidiaries ara obliged to certify compliance
on an annual basis,

10.3 In accordonce with the Turnbull guidance, the bourd has reviewed the effectiveness of the group's framework of internal controls during 2006.
The process for identifying. evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the company, s set out above, was in place throughout 2006 and
up to 7 March 2007. The board will also, whenever oppropriate, ensure that necessary actions have teen, or are being taken, to remedy significant
foilings or weaknesses identified from the review of the effectiveness of internal control.

Relations with shareholders

11.1 The executive directors meet with institutional shareholders on a regular basis. The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that oppropriate
channels of communication are established between the executive direciors and shareholders and ensuring that the views of the shareholders
are mode known to the board. An investor relations report is considered by the board regulorly ond independent reviews of shareholder views
are commissioned.

11.2 The company encourages private investors to attend the AGM. The chairmen of the board committees are available to answer questions
from shareholders at the AGM and there is an opportunity for shareholders to ask questions on each resolution proposed.

11.3 At the 2006 AGM, details of proxy votes cost on each resolution were made available o shareholders and other interested porties by means
of an announcement tc the London Stock Exchange and the company’s website.

11.4 At the 2006 AGM, the company proposed separete resclutions on substantially separate issues ond will continue to do so. Itis the compaony's
policy to give shareholders in excess of 20 working days' notice of the AGM.

11.5 The company hes established the Provident Finencial Company Nominee Scheme to enable shoreholders to take advantage of a low-cost
telephone dealing service through the CREST elactronic settlement system. Members of this scheme receive all documents sent to shareholders
and may attend, speak and vote at the AGM.
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Directors’ responsibilities in relation to the financial statements

12.1 The following statement, which should be read in conjunction with the independent auditors’ report on page 114, is made to distinguish for
shoreholders the respective responsibiiities of the directors and of the auditers in relation to the financial statements.

12.2 The directors are required to prepare the finoncial statements in accerdance with International Financio! Reporting Standards ('IFRS"), as
adopted by the EU. They are also required to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Componies Act 1985 and, as regards the group
financial statements, Articie 4 of the IAS Regulation. Such finoncial statements should present fairly for each financial yeor the finoncial position,
financial performance ond cosh flows of the group ond the compony.

12.3 The directors consider that in preparing the financial statements on pages 70 to 113, the group has used and consistently opplied the
appropriate gccounting policies and presented the information contained therein in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparabie and
understandabte infermation. The directors confirm that reasenable and prudent judgements and estimotes hove been made in preparing the
financial statements and that additional disclosures have also been mode when complionce with the specific requirements in IFRS is insufficient
to enable understanding of the impact of particular transactiens and events on the company’s financial position and periormance.

12.4 The directors have ¢ general responsibility for toking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the group and
the compeny ond to prevent and detect motearial froud and other irregulorities.

12.5 This document (the Annual Report & Financial Statements 2006) will be published on the company's website {in oddition to the normal poper
version). The maintenonce and integrity of the Provident Financia! website is the respensibility of the directors and the work carried out by the
auditors does not invalve consideration of these matters.

12.6 Legislation in the UK governing the preporotion and disseminaotion of financiol stotements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Statement of compliance with the Combined Code

The company complied with all the provisions in Section | of the 2006 Combined Code throughout 2006. Since the company is technically required
by the Listing Rules to report on complionce with the Combined Code on Corporate Governcnce published in 2003 {'the 2003 Combined Code"),
it is confirmed thot the company complied with all the provisions in Section 1 of the 2003 Combined Code throughout 2006.



Directors’ remuneration report

1 Introduction

This is the directors’ remuneration report of Provident Financial plc {'the company’} for the financial year ended 31 December 2006 which has
been prepared pursuant to, ond in accordance with, section 2348 of the Companies Act 1985 {'the Companies Act’). In accordonce with section
241 of the Companies Act, a resolution to approve this report will be proposed at the onnual general meeting ('AGM') of the company to be held
on 16 May 2007.

2 The remuneration committee

2.1 From 1 January to 31 December 2006. the remuneration committee (*the committee’) consisted of Ray Miles and Graham Piméott under
the chairmanship of Jonn Maxwell. On 31 December 2006 Tony Hales became a member. On 27 February 2007, Greham Pimlott ceased to be
¢ member. On 28 February 2007 John Maxwell cecsed to be Chairman; Ray Miles became Chairman and Robert Hough became a member of
this commtttee.

2.2 The committee met eight times during the year.

2.3 Pursuant to its terms of reference, the committee considers the frumework of executive remuneration and makes recommendations to the
board. It determines the specific remuneration packages and conditions of service of the Chairman, the executive directors and the Company
Secretary, including iheir service agreements. It also monitars the level and structure of the remuneration of the most sepior manogement below
board lavei within the group. No director is involved in determining his own remuneration.

2.4 The committee has appointed Kepler Associates Limited (*Kegler’) as remuneration consultant. This consultant is independent and does not
provide any other services to the group. Kepler has provided advice to the committee in 2006. The committee has alsa been advised by Slaughter
and May which is the group's city solicitor and has advised the group on other legal matters, including the proposed demerger of its international
business. during the year. In all cases the advisars were instructed by the secretary on behalf of the committee. The Chairman of the company
normally attends and speaks at meetings of the committee (other than when his own remuneration or any matter relating o him is being considerad).
The Company Secretary, Rosamand Marshall Smith, is secretary to the committee and ottended the meetings oi the committee in 2006; as ¢
solicitor she provided legal and technical support to the committee.

3 Statement of the company’s policy on directors’ remuneration

Remuneration policy

3.1 The remuneration policy opplied by the committee is based on the need to ottract, reword, motivate ond retain executive directors ina manner
consistent with the long-term accumulotion of value for shareholders. The committee 1s alse conscious of the need to avoid paying more thon is
reasonable for this purpose and therefore the policy of the committee is to poy remuneration at market levels, with a significant proportion subject
to performance.

3.2 The executive directors’ remuneration consists of a basic salary, on annual cash bonus (subject to performance conditions) and other bengfits.
They a'sc porticipate in pension schemes. Additionally, they may participate in a performonce share plan {which necessitates the waiver of part

of the annual cash bonus), a long-term incentive scheme and a senior executive share option scheme, all of which are subject to performance
conditions, and an employee savings-reloted share option scheme which is not subject te performance conditions. The remuneration policy is
designed to ensure that o significant proportion of the axecutive directars’ remuneration is linked to performance, through the operation of the
annual cash bonus and the equity incentive schemes,

3.3 The committee normally reviews the executive directors’ remuneration annually. In December 2006 the committee reviewed the solanes of
the executive directors and eworded an increase of 5%. The committee also reviewed the salary of the Chairman, who became acting Chief Executive
with effect from 1 January 2007 and adjusted his salary (for the period he is so octing) to £400.000 a year.

3.4 The fees for the non-executive directors. other than the Choirman, are fixed by the board and are designed oth to recognise the responsibilities
of non-executive diractors and to attract individuals with the necessary skills and experience to contribute to the future growth of the group. Their
business expenses are reimbursed by the company. Full details of their fees for 2006 {with 2005 comparative figures} are set outin the table of
directors’ remuneration on page 61 in paragraph 4.

Cash bonuses

3.5 An annual cash benus is payable, subject to the satisfoction of performance conditions. The bonus is colculoted as o percentage of salary.

The purpose of the bonus scheme is to provide a meaningful cash incentive for executive directors which is clearly focused on improving the group’s
performance and cligns, so far as is practicable, shareholder and executive director interests.

3.6 Executive directors are eligible for annual cash bonuses by reference to cudited earnings per share (as defined in the bonus scheme) and
achievement of specific objectives. The total bonus payable cannot exceed 100% of salary. In exceptional circumstances, the committee may make
such adjustments to the calculation of earnings per share as it considers far and reasonable. For 2007, Peter Crook, Andrew Fisher and John Harnett
are eligible for an additional cash bonus of up to 100% of salary by reference to successful completion of, and the value created through, the
demerger of the international business.
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3 Statement of the company’s policy on directors’ remuneration continued
3.7 Bonuses do not form part of pensionable earnings.

Equity incentive schemes

3.8 The grant of awards under equity incentive schemes to executive directors and senior managers is normally considered once in each year after
the announcement of the company’s results in accordonce with a formuia determined by reference to salary. The ¢company currently operates three
schemes: the Provident Financial Executive Share Optior Scheme 2006 (*the ESOS"), the Fravident Financial Long Term Incentive Scheme 2006
(‘the LTIS") and the Provident Financiol Performance Shere Plan {*the Performance Share Plan’). No further options can be granted under the
Provident Financiol plc Senior Executive Share Option Scheme (1995) (‘the 1995 scheme’) or the Provident Financial plc Unapproved Senior
Executive Share Option Scheme {1996} (‘the 1996 scheme').

The ESOS

3.9 The ESOS contains both an Inland Revenue approved and unapproved section. All options are subject ta a performence target. For options
granted in 2006 the target requires the company's average annual growth in earnings per share to be equal to or greater than RPI plus 3% over o
period of three consecutive yeors, the first of which is the fingncial year starting immediately before the grant date. At that level 25% of the shares
under option would e exercisable with the option becoming fully exercisable at average annual growth in earnings per share in excess of RPI

plus 6% over the three-yaar period. A sliding scale for vesting wili apply between these levels. Although basic earnings per share is ganerally used
for the performonce calculation, for 2006 awards earnings per share before Yes Car Credit closure costs wos used for the starting point to avoid
porticipants benefiting from a low start point due to the impact of the closure of the Yes Car Credit business. Earnings per share is considered to
be the best measure of the company's financial performance and complements the use of relative total shareholder return ('TSR’) in the LTIS.
Maximum awards will normally be 'mited t¢ 100% of salary. No executive optiens have been granted at a discount.

The LTIS

3.10 The LTIS rewards TSR percentage outperformance ogainst a tailored peer group of financial services companies (os listed on page 64 in
paragraph 6.7). The committee believes that relative TSR is an objective measure of the company’s success, is o fair maasure of monogement
performance and helps align the interests of executive directors ond sharehoiders. The awards mode in 2006 require the company’s TSR aver
a three-year performance period, when measured against the tailored peer group, to be ot least medion (25% vesting) with full vesting if TSR
exceeds the medion by 8.5% o year and straight line vesting in between thesa two levels. Participation is currently limited to executive directors
and maximum annual awards will normally be limited to 100% of sclary.

Performance Share Plan

3.17 The Performance Share Plan entitles executive directors who waive up to 50% (with a minimum of 25%?} of their annual cash benus, and other
eligible employees who waive up to 50% or 30% (depending on their level of senicrity} of their onnual cash bonus, to be considered for participation.
Porticipants receive a bosic award of shares of up to the value of the woived bonus, together with ¢ matching award of an equivalent gmount which
is subject to o performance condition. Generaliy, the matching award will vest only if the company’s average annual growth in earnings per share

is equal to or greater than RPI plus 3% over a period of three consecutive financial years, the first of which is the financial year starting immediately
before the grant date of the matching oward. The performance conditions were selected by the committee after consideration of other possible
types of condition. The committee took the view that the use of this earnings per share target cligned, sc far as is practicable, the interesits of the
directors with those of the shareholders. However, the committee has decided not to operate the Performance Share Plan in 2007 because of the
proposed demerger.

Savings-Related Share Option Scheme

3.12 The executive directors (together with other eligible group employees) may participate in the Provident Financial plc Employee Savings-Related
Share Opiion Scheme (2003}, Participants sove a fixed sum each manth for three or five years and may use these funds to purchase shares after
three, five or seven years. The exercise price is fixed at up 1o 20% below the market value of the shares ot the date directors and employees are
invited to participate in the scheme. Up to £250 can be saved eoch month. This scheme does not contain gerformance conditions as it is an Infand
Revenue approved scheme designed for employees at all levels.

Other benefits
3.13 The executive directors are provided with company-owned cars ond fuel {or o cash alternative). iong-term disability cover under the company’s
insured permanent health policy and medical cover for them and their immediate famities. Benefits in kind are not pensicnable.

Share ownership policy

3.14 The company has a share ownership policy for executive directors. An executive director must retain half of vested shares, net of tax and
exercise costs, until he has a beneficial shareholding equivalent to one times his annual sclary; in performing the calculation, post-tax embedded
goins on vested unexercised share options may be inciuded. The committee reviews the shareholdings of the executive directors in the light of this
policy once a year. Due to the non-payment of the annual cash bonus in 2006 and the appointment of two executive directors in 2006, this
ownership target is stretching; however, the committee considers that it should be retained.

Service agreements

3.15 The current pelicy is for executive directors’ service cgreements to provide for both the company and the director to give one year’s notice.
No director has a service ogreement containing ¢ liquidoted damages clause on termination; in the event of the termination of an agreement, it is
the current policy to seek mitigotion of loss by the director concerned end to aim to ensure that any payment made is the minimum which is
cemmensurate with the company's legal obligations.
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3 Statement of the company’s policy on directors’ remuneration continued

Other directorships

3.16 The company will normally permit an executive director to hold one nan-executive directorship end to retain the fee from thot appointment.
However, any proposed appointment will require the approval of the board. In accordance with the Combined Code, the board would not permit an
executive director to take on the chairmanship of a FTSE 100 company.

Senior monagement remuneration
3.17 The committee considers tha structure and level of pay for the most senior level of monogement within the group. Their current solaries are
as follows:

Solory bond £ Number of employees
130,000 - 160,000 5
160,001 - 190,000 3
190,001 — 220,000 1
220,001 — 250,000 2
Total 11

Changes to the remuneration policy
3.18 It is anticipated thot the remuneretion policy will be reviewed after the demerger of the internationol business later this yeas to ensure that it
remains agpropricie.

Detailed information

3.19 Full details of salaries, bonus eornings ond other benefits for 2006 (with 2005 comparative figures) for the executive directors are set out

in the tabte of directars’ remuneration in paragraph 4 below. Full details of share opticns are set out in the tables on page 52 in parograph 5.1 and
on page 64 in paragroph B. 1 below. Full details of awards under the periormance share plon are set out in the table on page 64 in paragraph 7.1 below.

4 Directors’ remuneration

The aggreqate directors’ emaluments during the year amounted to £2,921,000 (2005 £1,928,000%) analysed as follows:

2006 2005
Salary Bonus Benefts Fees Total Total
Director's name £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Chairman
John van Kuffeler** 250 - 3] - 281 162
Executive directors
Robin Ashton™* 490 - 42 - 532 524
Peter Crook*™ 269 292 22 - 583 -
Andrew Fisher*** 200 185 19 - 404 -
John Harnett 340 306 40 - 686 383
David Swann*** 128 115 15 - 258 352
e 898 138 - 2,463 1.259
Non-executive directors
Charles Gregson - - - 40 40 40
Tony Hales™™* - - - 10 10 -
Jlahn Maxwell - - 4 40 44 40
Ray Miles - - - 40 40 44
Grghgm Pimlote - - 3 40 43 45
- - 7 170 177 169
Total 1.677 898 176 170 2.921 1,590

* Includes remuneration for an executive director who left on 31 December 2005.

-

John van Kuifeler's salary ncludes o payment of £120.000 pursugnt 1o 0 contraciual enttlement 1o receve supplementary payment for additional days spent on the
company’s business.

* Robin Ashton resigned as a director an 31 December 2006. Peter Crook was appoinied as a director on 8 Morch 2006. Andrew Fisher was appointed s ¢ director on 17 May 2006.

Dawid Swonn resigned os a director on 1 7 May 2006. Tony Hales was appainted os o non-executive director on 14 October 2006.
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5 Share option schemes

5.1 Directors’ share options ot 31 December 2006 were as follows:

Market price Range of normal exerciscble
| Jonuary Granted Exercised 31 December Exercise otdateof  Performance dotes of options held
Disector's nome 2006 in 2006 in 2006 2006 price {p) exarcise (p) conditions** at 31 December 2006
Robin Ashton 43,774 - - 43,7174 638.50 A 01.09.2000-31.08.2007
2,620" - (2.620)" - 744.00 - 01.11.2005 - 30.04.2006
20.660 - - 20.660 985.00 A 06.08.2001 —05.08.2008
26,651 - - 26,651 979.30 A 03.03.2002-02.03.2009
28539 - - 28.939 622.0G A D208.2004 -01.08.2011
93,300 - - 93,300 709.00 B 09.052005-08.052012
128,072 - - 128,072 551.25 B 18032006-1703.2013
163,487 - - 163,487 550.50 B 05.082007-04.08.2014
3.609* - - 3.609* 453.00 - 01.11.2009 - 30.04.2010
139,501 - - 139,501 702.50 B 23032008-22032015
- 84,880 - 84,880 57725 C 07.062009-06.00.20106
650,613 84,880 (2620) 732873
Peter Crook - 114,330 - 114,330 577.25 C 07.06.2009-06.06.2016
- 3,335 - 3,335" 491.00 - 01122011 ~231.052012
- 117,665 - 117,665 )
Andrew Fisher - 98,740 - 898,740 577.25 C 07.06.2008-0606.2016
— 98,740 - 88,740
John Harnett 33,269 - - 33269 1.037.00 A 04.05.2002 - 03.05.2009
16,077 - - 16,077 b22.00 A 02.08.2004-01.082011
66,643 - - 66.643 709.00 B 09.05.2005-08052012
90,702 - - 90.702 551.25 B 18.032006-17.03.2013
114,950 - - 114,950 550.50 B 05.08.2007-04082014
96,797 - - 96,797 702.50 B 23.032008-22032015
- 58,890 - 58,890 57725 C 07.06.2009 - 06.06.2016
418,438 58.890 - 477328
David Swonn*** 7,428 - - 7.428 985.00 A 06.08.2001 -05.08.2008
7.944 - - 7.944 979.30 A 03.03.2002 - 02.03.2009
41,800 - - 41,800 b22.00 A 02.08.2004-01.08.2011
2033 - - 2.033* 498.00 - 01.11.2006 - 30.04.2007
59.238 - - 59,238 709.00 B 09.05.2005-08.05.2012
1.414" - - 1.414* 468.00 - 01.11.2007 - 30.04.2008
81.632 - - 81,632 551.25 B 18.032006-17.03.2013
103.455 - - 103,455 550.50 B 05082007 -04.08.2014
304.544 - — 304,944
Total 1,373.995 360,175 {2.620) 1,731,550

* Granted under the Provident Finenciol plc Employee Savings-Related Share Option Schemes (the 1993 Scheme and the 2003 Scheme).
** See poragraphs 5.3.1 10 5.3.3 below.
*** David Swonn ceased to be o director on 17 May 2006 and options outstanding are shown as at this date. He exercised options over 103,455 shares and 81,632 shares on

28 November 2006, when the market price was 520.8p. The remaining cpticns lapsed on 30 November 2006.
~ Option expired unexercised on 30 April 2006.
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Share option schemes continued

5.2 Directors’ share options at 31 December 2006 are shown in the table in paragroph 5.1 above. Options gronted under the LTtS are shown
seporately in the table on page 64 in paragraph 6 below.

5.3 The performance conditions which apply to the exercise of executive share options under the 1895 scheme, the 1896 scheme and the E505
are gs set out in parographs 5.3.1 to 5.3.3 below.

S.3.1 Performance condition A (referred ta in the toble cbove) applies to options granted prior to 2002. Ovar o three-year period the real growth
in the company's earnings per share must overage 3% a year (aiter making oppropriote adjustments for inflation}.

5.3.2 Performonce condition B (referred to in the table above) applies to options gronted in 2002, 2003, 2004 and 2005. Where the option

is granted over shares with on aggregate exercise price of up to one times the director's salary, the perfermance condition is that, over a fixed
three-year period, the real growth in earnings per share (ofter edjusting for inflution)} must average 3% a year {if the condition is not satisfied after
the three yeors the period will be extended to four years and then, if the condition is still not satisfied, to five years, whereupon if the condition is still
not satisfied, the option will lapse). For options granted in excess of one times the director's salary, the condition is 4% (rother than 3%} real growth
in earnings per share.

5.3.3 Performance condition C (referred o in the teble above) appties 1o opuons gronted under the ESOS. For options granted in 2006 the torget
requires annual earnings per share growth to exceed RPI plus 3% avergged over a three-year period. At that level 25% of the shares under option
would be exercisable with the opticn becoming fully exercisable ot avercge onnual growth in earnings per shore in excess of RPI plus 6% over the
three-year pericd, A sliding scale for vesting wilt apply between these levels.

5.4 In 2006, the committee adjusted the periormance conditions of relevant options to reflect the fact that earnings per share is now calculated
under IFRS rather then UK GAAP. This was achieved by taking the IFRS earnings per share figure for 2004 and applying the same percentage
changes, as experienced under UK GAAP, far the years back to 2001, to derive equivalent IFRS figures.

5.5 The company’s highest paid director in 2006 was John Harnett, whose emoluments amounted to £686,000 (2005 Robin Ashton £524.000),
His notional gain (representing the difference between the exercise price ond the market price of the shares ot the dote of exercise) on the exercise
of share options amounted to £nil (2005 Rohin Ashten £nil) and the value of vested shares under the Performance Share Planwas £19.612
(2G05 Lnil).

5.6 The nggregate national gain {representing the difference batween the exercise price and the market price of the shares at the dote of exercise)
made by all the directors on the exercise of share options during 2006 omounted to £nil (2005 £140,438).

5.7 The mid-market closing price of the company's shares on 31 December 2006 was 701p and the range during 2005 was 535p to 706.5p.
5.8 No consideration is payable on the grant of an option.
5.9 There were no changes in directors’ share options between | January and 28 February 2007.

5.10 None of the directors hos notified the company of an interest in any other shares, transactions or arrangements which requires disclosure.
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6 Long term incentive scheme

6.1 Awords under the Provident Financial Long Term Incentive Scheme in 2006, which were granted as nil cost options, were as follows:

Total awards Market price

held at Exercise at date
Director's name Dateofaward 31,12 2006 price {p) oi grant (p) Normal exercisable dates
Robin Ashion 01.06.2006 81,260 Nil 603 01.06.2009 -31.05.2016
Peter Crook 01.06.2006 54,726 il 603 01.06.2009 - 31.05.2016
Andrew Fisher 01.06.2006 47,263 Nil 603 01.06.2009 - 31.05.2016
John Hornatt 01.06.2006 56,384 Nil 603 01.06.2009 - 31.05.2016

6.2 The mid-market closing price of the company’s shares on 31 December 2006 was 701p and the range during 2006 was 535p to 706.5p.
6.3 No consideration is payable on the gront of an option.

6.4 There wara no changes in directors’ share options between 1 January and 28 February 2007.

6.5 There were no awards outstanding on 1 January 2006.

6.6 None of the directors has notified the company of an interest in any other shares, transactions or arrangements which requires disclosure.

6.7 The owords mode in 2006 require the comgany’s total shareholder return (TSR') over o three-year performance period, when measured agoinst
the tailored peer group, to be at least median (25% vesting) with full vesting if TSR exceeds the medion by 8.5% a year and straight line vesting

in between these two levels. The peer group comprises the following companies: Allionce & Leicester, Barclays, Bradford & Bingley, Cattles,

Close Brothers, Oebt Free Direct, HBOS, HSBC, Kensington Group, Lloyds TSB, London Scottish Bank, Northern Rock, Paragon Group, Park Group.
Royal Bank of Scotiand and S&U.

7 Performance Share Plan

7.1 Awards under the Provident Financial Performance Share Plan were as follows:

Moiching Basic Matching Total basic  Total maotching
Bosic awards awards awards awards awards awards  Market price
(number of {number of {number of {number of {number of (number of  of each share
shares) shares) shares) shares) shares} shares}  when award
held at held at made in made in held at held ot was granted
Director’s name 01.01.2006 01.01.2006 2006 2006 31.122006  31.12.2006 (p) Eorliest vesting date
Robin Ashton 1,693 1.693 - - - - 585 27 February 2006
3422 3,422 - - 3422 3422 741 27 February 2007
3518 3518 - - 3518 3,518 708 17 March 2010
8633 8.633 - — 6.940 5,540
Peter Crook - - 2917 2917 2917 2817 640 9 March 2009
- - 2917 2917 2917 2817
John Harnett 3247 3,247 - - - - 585 27 February 2006
8,480 8,480 - - 8,486 8,486 741 27 February 2007
11,733 11,733 - - 8.485 8,486
David Swann 2.828* 2,828 - - - - 585 27 February 2006
7637 1637 - - - - 741 27 February 2007
10,465 10,465 - - - -
Total 30,831 30,831 2817 2917 18,343 18,343

*

vested owards: see paragraphs 7.7 and 7.8 below.

7.2 There are no performance conditions attaching to the basic award. For owerds granted in 2004 and 2006, the matching award will vest only

if the compaony’s average annual growth in earnings per share is equal tc or greater than RPI plus 3% over a pariod of three consecutive financial
years, the first of which is the financial year starting immediotely before the grant date of the matching award. For awards granted in 2005, the
matching award will vest only if the company’s average annual growth in earnings per share is equal to or greater than RPI plus 3% over a period

of five consecutive years, the first of which is the financiol year starting immediately beiore the grant date of the matching oward. Although basic
earnings per shore is generally used for the performance calculation, for 2006 owards earnings per share before Yes Car Credit clesure costs is

being used for the starting point to avoid participants benefiting from a low start point due to the impact of the closure of the Yes Cor Credit business.

7.3 No owards to executive directors were made during the period 1 January to 28 February 2007,
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7 Performance Share Plan continued

7.4 The dividends payable on the basic and matching oward shares are poid to the directors. The gross amounts received in 2006 were Robin Ashton
£4.976; Peter Crook £2.091 and John Harnett £6,084. These figures have been included in the benefits column in the table of directors’
remuneration on page 61 in paragraph 4 above.

7.51n 2006, the committee adjusted the periormance conditions of the relevant matching awards to reflect the fact that earnings per share is
now calculated under IFRS rather than UK GAAP. This was achieved by taking the IFRS earnings per share figure for 2004 and applying the some
percentage changes, as experienced under UK GAAP, for the years back to 2002, to derive equivalent IFRS figures.

7.6 There have been ne variations in the terms and conditions of plan interests during the year.

7.7 Certain awards vested during 2006. On 27 February 2006 the bosic owards granted in 2003 ot a price of 585p to Robin Ashton {1,693 shares),
John Harnett (3,247 shares) and David Swonn {2,828 shores} vested. The matching awards did not vest. The market price on 27 Februgry 2006 was
B604p. On 31 May 2006, the basic ond matching awords granted in 2004 ot a price of 74 1p to David Swann (15,274 shores) vested. The market
price on 31 May 2006 was 608p.

7.8 0n 27 February 2007, the bosic awards granted in 2004 at a price of 74 1p to Robin Ashton (3,422 shores) and John Harpett {8.486 shores)
vasted. The matching award did not vest. The market price on 27 February 2007 was 739.50p.

8 Pensions and life assurance

8.1 There are two directors, (2005 twe) for whom retirement benefits are accruing under the Pravident Financiat Senior Pension Scheme (“the senior
pensian scheme’), and two diractors (2005 two) for whom retirement benefits are accruing under defined contribution schemes. The senior pension
scheme is o defined benefit scheme, with twe secticns; cash balence and final salary. Detgils of the cash balance section are set out in paragraph

8.6 below and deteils of the final solary section are set out in paragraph 8.7 below. The cash bolance section of the senicr pension scheme was
introduced with effect from 1 April 2006 for future service. For those who elected to remain in the finol salary section of the senior pension scheme,
the member contribution rote wes increased from 7% to 14% of basic salary. Where the value of an executive director’s pensicn benefit was n
exceass of the lifetime atlowonce on & April 2006, he could elect to cease accruing benefits in respect of future service and receive o salary
supplement of 30% of basic salory instead.

8.2 Peter Crock and Andrew Fisher are members of the cash balance section of the senior pension scheme. Robin Ashton {who ceased to be a
director on 31 December 2006) and David Swonn (who ceased to be ¢ director on 17 May 2006 and an employee on 31 Moy 2006) were in the
final salary section but elected to cease accruing henefits after 31 March 2006 and to receive a salory supplement.

8.3 John van Kuffeler and John Harnett each hos a defined contribution personal pension arrangemant. Life assuronce benefit is provided by the
senior pension scheme.

B.4 For John van Kuffeler, the company contributes 23% of his salary as non-executive Chairman to his pension arrangements. The contributions
cre invested to produce benefits at age 60 or on death. He is also eligible for a lump sum death benefit of four times solary at dote of death.

The company's contributions in respect of John van Kuffeler during 2006 (including the cost of the life insurance) omounted to £30,498 (2005
£30,938). John von Kuffeler's salary was adjusted on 1 Jonuary 2007 as a result of his edditional role of acting Chief Executive. However, his pension
arrangements remain unchanged.

8.5 For John Harnett, the position is identical to thot specified in paragraph 8.4 for John von Kuffeler, except that the company contributes 30%
of his basic salory to his pension arrangements. The company’s contributions in respect of John Harneit during 2006 (including the cost of the life
insurance)} amounted to £ 103,087 {2005 £105.263).

B.6 The cash balance section of the senior pension scheme provides Peter Crook and Andrew Fisher with o pension credit of 35% of their basic salary
each year to a retirement account. Directors contribute at the rate of 5% of basic salary. Currently, the pension credit increases each year by the
lower of the increase in the RPI plus 1.5% and 6.5%. At retirement up to 25% of the total value of the director's retirement account can be token

05 a lump sum, with the balonce used te purchase on annuity. If the direcior dies in service, a death benelfit of six times salary plus the value of the
retirement account is payable.



Directors’ remuneration report continued
P

8 Pensions and life assurance continued

8.7 The final salary section of the senior pension scheme provides, in respect of service from 1 January 2000, a pension of up to two-thirds of basic
solary at the normal retirement doie at age 60. (The pension provided in respect of service prior to 1 Jonuary 2000 is up to two-thirds of basic salary
ot the normal retirement date at gge 60 reduced by ocn amount gpproximately equal to two-thirds of the single gerson’s basic rate state pension
from state pension age). The senior pension scheme olso provides spouses’ pensions of two-thirds of the director’s pansion if the director dies whilst
he is either ¢ deferred member or in retirement. If the director does not leave a spouse, the pensian will be paid to ony dependants at the dis¢retion
of the trustees of the senior pension scheme. With the consent of the company, a director can retire under the senior pension scheme rules at ony
time between oges 50 and 60, in which case the pension payable would be the cecrued pension (based on salary and pensionable service at the date
he leaves the service of the compony or 31 March 2006 if the director has electad to cease accruing benefits) reduced to reflect the longer periad
for which it wili be poid. Pensions in respect of service up to | January 2000 are guoranteed to increase, when in payment, ot a rate of 5% each year.
Pensions in respect of service from 1 Jonuary 2000 are guoranteed to ingcrease each year by the lower of the onnual increase in the retail prices
index ond 5%. Discretionary increases may be granted by the trustees with the consent of the compony. There are no discretionary benefits for which
allowance is made when calculating transfer volues on leaving service.

8.8 Details of the pension entitlements eorned under the final salary section of the senior pension scheme during 2006 ore set out below:

Transfer Transfer
value of volue of
pension pension Decrease
Accrued benefits benefits in transier
Age annual pension {Decrease)/increase in Director's accrued ot occrued at value less
31 December 31 December 31 December annugl pension* contribution 31 December 31 December director's
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005  contributions
Director's nome £060 £000 E00D £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Robin Ashton 48 180" 179 (S) 23 9 33 2,763 2.806 (52)
David Swonn 59 170* 196* {(14) 19 5 21 4776 4973 {202}

Net of 3.6% inflationary increase. As these individuals ceased to accrue final salary benefits on 31 March 2006 and there has been no increase in therr pensionable earnings over
2006, the accrued pension has fallen in real terms over 2066 David Swann's decrease in accrued pension is also portly due to the reduction mode to his penston upon his early
retirement, and partly due to his decision to commute part of his scheme pension tor a tox free lump sum of £383,300.

™ The accreed pension excludes the scheme bridging pensicn payable from the date of retirement until the besic state pension becomes payable,

8.9 Details of the pensicn entitlements earned under the cash balance section of the senior pension scheme are set out below:

Increase

Accrued Transfer Transfer in transfer

Age cash balonce lump sum® Increase in Director's value at vaolue ot value less

31 December 31 December 31 December cash balance lump sum contribution 31 December 31 December director’s

2006 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005  contributions

Director's name £E00D £Eoco £ECOC £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 1000
Peter Crook 43 87 - 87 - 12 - 87 - 75
Andrew Fisher 48 70 - 70 - 10 - 70 - 60

= Whilst the member is in service, the accrued cash bolance lump sum will increase in line with RPI plus 1,5% until retirement. At retirement, up to 2 5% of this bolance con be token os a
lump sum, with the remaining amount used tc purchase on annuity.

8.10 Employees who joined the group on or ofter 1 January 2003 ore eligible to join the Provident Financial Stokeholder Pension Plan.
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9 Directors’ service agreements

9.1 Five directors, Peter Crock, Charles Gregson, John Harnett, John Maxwell and John van Kuffeler are offering themselves for re-glection ot the
AGM to be held on 16 May 2007. Tony Hales, Rotiert Hough and Christopher Rodrigues are offering themselves for election at the AGM. Details
of the service agreement of each director with the company or lettar of appeintment, as relevant, are set cut in poragraphs 8.1.1 t0 9.1.4 below.

9.1.1 Peter Crook, Andrew Fisher and John Harnett each has o service agreement which requires one year's notice of termination to be given by the
company and one year's notice of termination tc be given by the director. No notice of termination has been given by either the company or any
of the directors and thus in each case the unexpired term is one year. Each service ogreement terminates on the date of the director's sixty-fiith
birthday. There are no provisions for compeansation payoble upon early termination of any of the agreements. However, in the event that a director
is not re-elected at on AGM of the company, the agreement is cutomatically terminated and this is treated as ¢ breach by the company. The dates
of the service agreements are as follows: Peter Crook 27 April 2006 {umended by letter of variation on i February 2007); Andrew Fisher 30 June
2006 (omended by letter of voriotion on 1 7 January 2007); and John Harneit 30 Jenuary 2002 (amended by letters of variation on 24 Oecember
2003 ond 5 February 2007).

9.1.2 The Chairman, John von Kuffeler, has a service agreement dated 29 January 2002 {omended by letters of variction on 24 December 2003,
17 Jonuary 2007 and 30 January 2007) which requires one yegr's notice of termination to be given by the compuny ond six months’ notice of
termination to be given by him. No notice of termination has been given by either porty and thus the unexpired term is one year. The service
agreement will terminate on the daie of his sixty-fifth birthday.

9.1.3 Fach of the non-executive directors has a letter of appointment. Each director is appeinted for a fixed period of three years, subject to election
by shareholders. The initial three-vear period may be extended by one furthar three-year period {and, in exceptional coses, further extended) subject
1o re-election by shareholders. The dates of the letters of appointment and the unexpired terms are as follows: Charles Gregson b February 2007
unexpired term: to 31 May 2008; Tony Holes 18 May 2006 unexpired term: to 31 Octaber 2009; Robert Hough 18 October 2006 unexpired term:
to 31 January 2010; John Maxwell 6 February 2007 unexpired term; ta 31 Moy 2008; Ray Miles 21 December 2006 unexpired term: to

31 December 2009.

9.1.4 Christopher Rodrigues has a leiter of appointment dated 6 February 2007 which requires one yegr's notice of termination to be given by
the company and one year's notice of termination to be given by the director. No notice of tesminotion has been given by gither party and thus the
unexpired term is one year.

9.2 Chris Johnstone, who resigned as a director with effect from 31 December 2005, had a sarvice ogreement dated 26 Aprit 2001 {amended by
letter of variation on 24 December 2003) which required one year's notice to be given by the company and one year's natice to be given by the
director. Under the terms of his departure, he remoined an employee until 31 March 2006, receiving salary and benefits in accordance with his
service agreement, including £24.600 for his pro rata bonus for 2006. As he had not found an equivelent position, he also received on 14 April
2006 £322.877 in lieu of notice for salary and benefits and £30,000 in respect of outplacement services. In addition his benefits under the senior
pension scheme were gugmented by an additional nine months' pensionable service. He was permitted to exercise options granted under the
senior executive share option schemes until 30 September 2006. He exercised options over 15,000 shores on 30 August 2006, 227,589 shares
on 21 September 2006 and 33,119 shares on 29 September 2006. The aggregate gain on exercise of these options was £182,635.

9.3 Robin Ashton, who resigned as o director with effect from 31 December 2006. had & service agreement dated 28 January 2002 (os amenced

by letter of variation on 23 December 2003) which requirad one year's notice to be given by the company and one year's notice to be given by

the director. Under the terms of his departure, he will remain an employee until 6 April 2007, receiving salory and benefits in accordance with his
service agreemant, Provided that he has not found an equivalent position, he will receive £791,150 as compensation for termination of employment.
In oddition he will be permitted to exercise options granted under the senior executive share option schemes within six months from the date of
termination or, if later, three and a half years from the doie of grant of the relevant option. He will be eligible for a bonus payment of up to 100% of
his salory as at 1 Jonuary 2007 by referance to successful completion of, ond the value creoted through. the demarger of the international business.

9.4 David Swann, who retired as o director on 17 May 2006 and ceosed to be an employee an 31 May 2006, had a service ogreement dated
26 April 2001 {(os amended by letter of voriation on 23 December 2003) which required one year’s notice to be given by the company and one
year's notice ta be given by the employee. Other than under the senior pension scheme (s referred to in paragraph 8 above), no payment was
made to him in connection with his retirement.

9.5 Graham Pimlott, who resigned as a director with effect from 27 February 2007, had o letter of cppointment dated 3 February 2006.
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10 Performance graph

The graph below shows the total shoreholder return for the componies comprising the FTSE 250 Index. This index was ¢hosen for comparison
because the company is currently o member of this index and has been a member for approximataly 85% of the five-year period.
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11 Audit

The elements of the directors' remuneration (including pension entitlements and share cptions set out in paragraphs 4 to 8 ond 9.2 ond 9.3
of this report) which are required to be oudited, have been cudited in accordance with the Companies Act.

Approved by the Board on 7 March 2007

Rosamond Marshall Smith
General Counsel and Company Secretary
7 March 2007
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Consolidated 1ncome statement

Sroup

2006 2005

far the year ended 31 December Notes £m £Em
Revenue 1 1,1808 1,337.5
finonce income 253 217
Total income 12061 13652
Finance costs 2 (69.8) (61.9)
Operating costs (6372.4) (861.0)
Adminisirative expenses (318 ) (401.9)
Total costs 10259) (1,324.8)
Profit before taxation 1.3 180.2 40.4
Profit before taxotion ond exceptional costs 1913 181.4
Exceptioncl costs — Demerger costs 3 (1. -
— Yes Cor Credit closure costs 3 - (1410

Profit belore taxstion 11802 40.4
Tox expense - UK {379 (28.1)
— Qverseas (ra 2.3)
Total tax expense 4 (553} (40.4)
Profit for the year attributoble to equity shareholders 1249 -

Earnings per share
Bosic 5 49.00p -
Diluted S 48.83p -
Dividend per share

Proposed finol dividend 6 22.02p 21.37p
Total dividend in respect of the year 6 16.5Cp 35.43p
Pgid in the year* 6 35850 3481p

* The total cost of dvidends pad in the year was £91.4m (2005 £88.6m)

Statements of recognised income and expense

Group Compony

2006 2005 2006 2005

for the year ended 31 December . Notes £m £m Em £m
Profit/{loss) for the year attributcble to equity shareholders 1249 = 95.7  {45.2)
Exchange (losses)/gains on foreign currency translations 10.2) 2.7 - -
Net fair value goins/(losses} - cash flow hedges 0.2 (5.0 31 (2.2)
Actuarigl losses on retirement benefit asset/abligations 23 {0.3) (20.1) (0.3) (1.8)
Tax (charge)/credit on items taken directly to equity 4 (0.1 )__7§ o 1.2
Net {expense)/income recognised directly in equity 26 04y  (149) 20 (2.8)
Total recognised income/(expense) for the year 26 124.5 (14.9) 917 {48.0}




Balance sheets

Group Company
(restated —
note 12)
2006 2005 2006 2005
as at 31 December Notes £m £m Em Em
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Goodwill 9 31 3.1 - -
Other intangible assets 10 300 275 - -
Property, plant and equipment N 587 42.8 4.0 4.2
Investment in subsidiaries 12 - - 3988 389.8
Trode and other receivables 13 - - 441.5 4380
Retirement benelit asset 23 89 - 05 -
Deferred tox assets 22 308, 645 i 16
. 1315 1379 8448 83956
Current assets '
Inventorias - 7.4 ~- -
finonciol ossets:
— Amounts receivable from customers:
. — due within cne year 14 1.103.2 952.8 - -
— due in mare than one year 14 12G6.5 3211 - -
— Derivative financial instruments 20 2.7 Q.0 1.7 09
~ Cash and cosh equivalents 15 4388 4519 147.0 132.2
Trade and other receivables 13 306 329 89726 845.7
Insurance assets 16 56.2 B5.4 - -
Current tax asseis 81 .09, o, -
. 1.769.] 1.84).4 10423 978.8
Total assets 19006 19793 1.887.1 _ 18184
LIABILITIES
Current ligbifities
Financial liabitities:
— Bank end other borrowings 19 (87.4} (35.2) {(13.1 {20.4)
— Derivative finoncial instruments 20 (44.1}) (30.1} (16.9) {13.0)
Trade and other payables 17 {(114.1} (126.0) {289.4) {271.8)
Insurance occruals and deferred income 18 (328.3) (359.2) - -
Current tox liabilities (37.3) (33.4) - (18.2)
Provisions 21 “-8),“‘,_,,% S,,',,@;Z),, e -
{613.0) (600.1} (319.4) (323.4)
Non-current liabilities
Finoncial liabilities:
— Bork and other borrowings i9 {933.6) {947.7) (446.7y (375.9)
Trade and other payables 17 - - (1368} (131.3)
Provisions 21 - (8.5) - -
Retirement benefit obligations 23 - (105.6) - {14.7)
Deferred tax liobilities 22 T (1 '3)1‘”.,,._.,.“.‘.,.,,:
_._ 9336 (1.0618)  (5848)  (5219)
Total liabilities (1.5466) (16618}  (904.2)  (8453)
NET ASSETS 354.0 317.4 6829 973.1
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Called-up share capital 24 265 2b.5 26.5 26.5
Share premium account 26 1108 107.7 1108 107.7
Other reserves 26 5.7 55 6136 611.0
Retained earnings 26 211.0 1777 2320 2279
TOTAL EQUITY 26 354.0 3174 9829 973.4

The financial statements were approved by the board on 7 March 2007.

Andrew Fisher
Finance Director

John Harnett




Cash 1low statements

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
for the year ended 31 December Em £m fm £m
Cash flows from operaoting activities
Cash generated from/{used in} operations 109.7 68.2 (93.8) (57.9)
Finance costs paid (67.0) (60.8) (63.2) {61.1)
Finance income received 259 278 1129 121.0
Jox paid 4l 63a 0 00 010
Net cash gererated from/(used) in opergting octivities 437 (18.0) {45.1} {8.6)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchoses of property, plont ond equipment (33.3) (20.9) (0.3} (0.3)
Proceeds from sole of property, plant and equipment 4.6 3.2 0.1 0.1
Purchases of intangible assets {6.0) {9.8) - -
Acquisition of subsidiary (note 9} - {19.1) - -
Additional investment in subsidiary {(note 12) - - (10.1) (28.00
Dividends received - - 845 60.3
Lang-term loons {advanced to}/repaid by subsidiaries = - (33 2000
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (34.7} (46.6) 10.7 232.1
Cash flows from firancing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 2257 161.8 1719 132.5
Repayment of borrowings (161.7) (60.9) (101.9) {206.5)
Dividends poid to company sharehalders (note 6} (91.4) (88.6) (91.4) (88.6}
Proceeds from issue of share copital ’ 3.1 2.3 3.1 2.3
Proceeds from sale of treasury shares 2.3 0.7 2.3 0.7
Loan from subsidiory undertaking ) - =3 =
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (22.0} 15.3 (16.5) (159.6}
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (13.0) (49.3) 15.1 639
Cash and ¢ash equivalents at beginning of period 444.4 4935 124.7 60.8
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents 0.2 0.2 - —
Cash and cash equivalents ot end of period 431.6 444.4 139.8 124.7
Cash and cash equivalents ot end of period comprise:
Cash and bank in hand 61.9 546 147.0 1322
Short-tarm deposits 3/%9 3973 - - -
Cosh ond cash equivalents {note 15) 4388 4519 147.0 132.2
Overdraits (held in bonk and other borrowings) {(7.2) (7.5) (7.2} {1.5)
4316 4444 139.8 124.7

The group cash flow statement above includes those cash flows arising from each division within the group. The cash and short-term deposits held
by those businesses that are regulated are required to be strictly segregated from those of the rest of the group ond ore therefere not availahle
to repay the group's borrowings. At 31 December 2006 the cash and short-term deposits held by the group’s requlated businesses amounted to
£387.2m (2005 £404.5m). Ali shart-term deposits have a maturity of three months or less on acquisition.



Cash flow statements continued

Group Compony
2006 2005 2005 2005
for the yeor ended 31 December £m fm fm Em
Reconciliation of profit/{loss) aiter taxation to cosh generoted from/(used in} operations
Profit/{loss) after taxation 124.9 - 95.7 (45.2)
Adjusted for:
Tox expense 55.3 40.4 15.8 20.1
Finance costs 69.8 619 64.0 61.6
Finance income {25.3) (270 (112.9) (21.0
Dividends received - - {84.5) (60.3)
Share-based payment (credit)/charge (note 25) (1.9) 3.2 (1.2) 1.1
Pension {credit)/charge (rote 23} (5.5) 101 (0.3 i3
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 11) 12.6 12.2 0.4 0.4
Impairment of groperty, plant and equipment (note 11) - 46 - -
Amortisotion of intangible assets {note 3) 24.4 230 - -
impairment of goodwill (note 9) - 91.0 - -
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (0.1} - - -
Provision for impairment in investments in subsidiaries (note i 2} - - 0.4 23.0
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Inventories 7.4 9.2 - -
Amaunts receivable from customers 36.5 (67.0} - -
Trade and other receivables 1.1 - (73.2) 44
Insurance assets (11N 3.1 - -
Trade and other payables (14.0) 0.6 17.2 b4.8
Insurance accruals and deferred incomea (30.9) (65.7) - -
Retirement benefit asset/obligations {109.3) (54.4} (15.2) (7.4}
Derivative financial instruments (0.7 (1.0} - (0.3}
Provisions (22.9) 24.7 - -
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 109.7 68.2 (93.8) (57.5)




Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standords (IFRS) adopted for use in the European
Union {EU). IFRIC interpretations and the Companies Act 1585 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations which have not been apphed in these financial
statements were In issue but not yet eifective:

IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instrumenis: Disclosures’ {and the reloted amendment to IAS 1 on capital disclosuras)

IFRIC 7 ‘Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies’
IFRIC 8 *Scope of IFRS 27

IFRIC 9 ‘Re-ossessment of Embedded Derivatives’

IFRIC 10 ‘Intenm Financial Reporting and Impairment’

IFRIC 12 'Service Concession Arrangements’

All of these standards and interpretations have been endorsed by the EU. The adoption of IFRS 7 is not anticipated to have a material effect on
the financial stotements of the group or company except for additional disclosures on capital and financial instruments when the standord comes
into effect for periods commencing on or after 1 Januory 2007, All other standards and interpretations listed obove are not expected to have o
material impact on the fingncial statements of the group or company.

The company hos elected to early adopt IFRIC 11 ‘IFRS 2 — Group ond Treasury Share Transactions” in order to coincide with the adoption of FRS 20
‘Share-based Payment’ in the UK GAAP financial statements of its subsidiary undertakings. Further detail of the impact of adopting IFRIC 11 on the
company is provided in note 12. There is no impact on the group financial statements of the adoption of IFRIC 11,

The financial statements have been prepared on 6 going concern basis under the historical cost convention, as maodified by the revoluation
of derivative financial instruments to jair value. The group and company's principal accounting policies under IFRS are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated income statement, bolance sheet ond cashilow statement include the finoncial statements of the company and its subsidiary
undertakings drawn up from the date control passes to the group until the date controf ceases.

Controlis assumed to exist where more than 50% of the voting share copital is owned or where the group controls another entity either through
the power {o:

« govern the operating and financial policies of that entity;
= appoint or remove the majority of the members of the boaord of that entity; or
» cast tha majority of the votes at a bocrd meeting of that antity.

Allintra-group trensoctions, balonces and unrealised gains on transactions between group compenies are eliminated on consohdotion.

Revenue

Revenue, which exctudes value added tax and intra-group transactions, comprises revenue earned for the home credit businesses; premiums written
for the motor insurcnce underwriting business; interest and fee income earned by Vonquis Bark; and revenue earned by Yes Cor Credit on the sole
of motor vehicles and associated finance ond insurance contracts.

Revenue recognition

in the home credit business, the service charge on ¢ home credit loan is fixed. The charge does not increose if customers take longer than the
contracted period to repay the loan and there are no penalty or defoult interest charges. In accordance with IAS 39, the service charge is accounted
for as interest ncome. Revenue on customer receivables is recognised using an effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is calculated using estimated
cash flows, being contractuol poyments adjusted for the impact of customers repaying early but excluding the anticipated impact of customers
poying late or not paying at all. Directly attributable incremental issue cosis are also taken into account in calculating the EiR. Interest income
continues to be accrued on impaired receivables using the originol EIR applied to the loan’s carrying value.

in respect of the motor insurance underwriting business, credit is token to the income statement for premium income, net of commissions paid to
intermediaries, over the life of the policy on a straight line time apportioned method.

In respect of the credit card business of Yanquis Bank, interest is calculoted on eredit card advances to customers using the EIR on the daily bolance
outstanding. Annual fees chorged to customers’ credit cord accounts are recognised as part of the EIR. Penalty charges and other iees are
recognised at the time the charges are made to customers on the basis that performance is complete.

in the car finance business of Yes Car Credit. revenue from the sole of the motor vehicle is recognised in the income statement when the vehicle
is sold. Finance income and insurance commission, which are treated o3 part of the yield on the financing arrangement, are recegnised using the
EIR method.



Accounting policies continued

Finance income and finance costs

Finance income comprises the return generated on cash and cash equivalents ond is recognised on an EIR basis. Finance ¢osts comprise the interest
on external borrowings and are recognised on an EIR bosis.

Amounts receivable from customers

All customer receivables are initially recognised at the omount looned to the customer less directly ottributable incremental issue casts. After initial
recogniticn, customer receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is the omount of the customer receivable at initial
recognition less customer repayments, plus revenue earned calculoted using the EIR, less any deduction for impoirment.

All customer receivables are assessed for impairment at each batance sheet date. Customer accounts that are in arrears are deemed to have
demonsirated evidence of impairment and are subject to o detoited impoirment review. Impairment is calculoted by estimating the future cash flows
from each portfolio of similar loans, discounting these to a present value using the original EIR ond comparing this figure with the batance sheet
value. All such impairments are charged to the income statement.

The unwinding of the discounted value used to compute the impairment is reftected in the interest charged on the impoired loan.

Impairment charges in respect of customer receivables are chorged to the income statement as part of operating costs.

Insurance premiums

Credit is token to the income statement for insurgnce premium income, net of commissions peid ta intermediaries, over the life of the policy on
o straight line time apportioned method.

Provision for unpaid insurance claims

Provision is made at the year end for the estimated gross cost of claims incurred but not settled at the balonce sheet date, including the gross

cost of claims expected to be incurred but not yet reported to the group. The estimated cost of cloims comprises expenses to be incurred in settling
claims and a deduction for the expected value of salvoge and other recoveries. Provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries.

The group takes dll reasonable steps to ensure that it has oppropriate information regarding its cloims exposures. However, given the uncertainty

in establishing claims provisions, it is likely thot the outcome will prove to be different from the original liohility established.

The group uses several statistical methods to incorporate the various assumptions made in order to estimate the ultimate cost of claims.

The methad most commonly used is the chain ladder method. This method is applied to poid ctoims and the basic technigue involves the analysis
of historical claims development factors and a selection of estimated development factors based on the historical pottern. The group considers
choin-ladder techniques ore oppropriate for the classes of business underwritten, which have a retatively stable development pattern. There have
been no material changes to claims provisioning assumptions.

The estimated cost of claims is colculated by reference to the projected number of claims, based on statistics showing how the number of notified
claims haos developed over time, and the onticipated averoge cost per claim, based on historico! levels odjusted to allow for changes in varigbles
such as legislation, inflation rates, the mix of business and industry benchmarks. The provision for estimated insurance cloims is reviewed annually
by an external actuary.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

An gsset is recognised in respect of amounts recoverable from reinsurers to reflect expected recoveries from reinsuress relating to insuronce claims
made and esiimoted clgims incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are assessed for impairment
annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thot the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Insurance deferred acquisition costs

Acquisition costs in relation to insurance contracts represent commission and other related expenses. These costs are deferred os an intangible
asset (subject to recoverabitity} and amortised over the period in which the related premiums are earned which is generally over a period of one year.

Goodwill
All acquisitions are occounted for using the purchase method of accounting.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the fair value of the consideration over the fair value of the acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liobilities.

Goodwill is tested annually Jor impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of a subsidiory
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the subsidiary sold.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prier to 1 January 1998 was eliminated against shorehotders’ funds under UK GAAP and was aot reinstoted on
transition to IFRS. On disposal of a business, ony such goodwill relating to the business wilf not be taken into account in determining the profit or loss
on disposal.



Accounting policies continued

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plont and equipment is shown at cost less subsequent depreciation and impairment, except for land, which is shown at cost fess impoirment.

Cost represents invoiced cost plus any other costs thot are directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed os incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write down assets to their estimated realisable value over their useful economic lives. The following are the principal
bases used:

% Methed
Lond Nil -
Freehold and long leasehold buildings 2'% Straight line
Short leasehold buildings Qver the lease period Straight line
Fixtures and fittings 10 Straight fine
Equipment {including computer hardware) 2010 334 Straight Iine
Motor vehicles 25 Reducing balonce

The residual value angd useful economic life of all assets are reviewed, and odjusted if appropriate, ot each balance sheet dote, All items of property,
plant and equipment, other than land, are tested for impairment whanever events or changes in circurnstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. Land is subject to an annua! impairment test. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
value exceeds the higher of the asset's value in use or its foir vatue less costs to sell.

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets, which comprise computer software licences, are capitalised os intangible assets on the basis of the costs incurred to ocquire
or develop the specific software and bring it into use. )

Directly attributoble costs associated with the development of software that will generate future economic benefits are capitalised os part of
the software intangible asset. Direct casts include the cost of softwore development employees and an approprigie portion of relevant directly
attributable overheads.

Computer software is amortised on a straight line basis over its estimated useful economic life which is generally estimated to be five years,

Investment in own shares

Shares purchased through the Provident Financigl Qualifying Employee Share Ownership Trust (the QUEST) and in respect of the Performance Share
Plan are treated as treasury shares and are deducted at cost fram other reserves within shareholders’ equity.

Inventories
Inventories comprise moator vehicles held for resaie ond are stated at the lower of cost ond net realisable value.
Cost inctudes all costs of purchase, preparation and costs incurred in bringing the vehicle to its present lecation and condition.

Net reglisable value is the estimated selling price less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the group's subsidiories are meosured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the subsidiary operates {'the functionat currency”). The consolidated and company financial statements are presentad in sterling, which is
the company's functional and presentotional currency.

Transactions that are not denominaoted in o subsidiory's functional currency are recorded at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transloted into the relevant functional currency at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet dote. Differences ecrising on trenslotion ore charged or credited to the income statement, except when deferred
in equity as gualitying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment hedges.

The income statements of group subsidiaries (none of which has the currency of o hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from sterling are tronslated into sterling ot the average exchange rate and the balance sheets ore translated at the exchenge rates ruling
at the balonce sheet date. On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign subsidieries, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’ equity. From 1 Januory 2004
these exchange differences have been recognised os o separate component of shareholders' equity within other reserves. When a foreign operation
is sold such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sala.



Accounting policies continued

Segment reporting

The group's primary reporting format is business segments and its secondary format is geographical segments. A business segment is ¢ component
of the group that is engaged in previding a group of related products and is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is a companent of the group that operates within a perticular economic envirenment ¢nd that is
subject to risks ond returns that are difierent from those of componants operating in other economic environments.

Leases

The leoses entered inte by the group and company ore solely operating leases. Costs in respect of operating leases are charged to the income
stotement on & straight line basis over the lease term.

Taxation

The tox expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax. Current tax is calculated bosed on taxable profit for the year using tax rates thot
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation gs reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income cr expense that are toxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that ore never
taxgble or deductible, '

Deferred tox is detesmined using tax rates (end lows) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be poyoble or recoverable on differences between the carrying omounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements gnd the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the halance sheat liability method.

Deterred tax s provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries except where the timing of the revarsal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the group/company and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be avoilable against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Employee benefits

Defined benefit pension plans

The charge in the income statement in respect of definad benefit pension plans comprises the octuariolly assessed currant service cost of working
employees together with the interest charge on pension liabilities offset by the expected return on pension scheme assets. All charges are allocated
to odministrative expenses.

The asset/liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined bengfit pension plans is the fair value of the plans’ assets less the present
value of the defined benefit obligation ot the balance sheet date,

The defined benefit obligation is calcuiated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension labikity.

Cumulative actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised immediately in the
statement of recognised income ond expense. -

Past service costs are recognised immediataly in the income statement, unless chonges to the pension plan are conditionol on the employees
remaining in service for a specified period of time (the vesting periad). In this case, the past service costs are amortised on a straight line basis over
the vesting period.

Defined contribution plans
Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes are charged to the income statement on an accruals basis.

Dividends
Dividend distributions to the company's shareholders are recognised in the group and company finencial statements as follows:
+ Final dividend: when opproved by the company’s shareholders ot the annual general meeting.

+ [nterim dividend: when poid by the company.



Accounting policies continued

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cosh at bank and in hand ond short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less and
are primarily held within the motor insurence business pending future claims peyments ond payments to insurance companies. Bank overdrafts are
presented in current lichilities to the extent that there is no right of offset with cash balonces.

Derivative financial instruments

The groug and company use denivative financial instruments, principally interest rote swaps, currency swops ond forward currency contracts (0
manage the interast rate and currency risk arising from the group's underlying business operatiens. No transactions of a speculative nature are
undertaken.

All derivative fingncial instruments are assessed against the hedge accounting criteria set out in IAS 39. The majority of the group’s derivatives meet
the hedge accounting requirements of IAS 39 and are accordingly designated os either: hedges of the fair value of recognised ossets or liabilities or
o firm commitment (fair value hedge) or hedges of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedge).

Derivatives are nitially recognised at the fair value on the date o derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at each
reporting date at their fair value. Where derivatives do not quolify for hedge accounting, movements in their fair value are recagnised immediately
within the income statement. Where the hedge accounting criterio hove been met, the resultant gain or loss on the derivative instrument is
recognised as iollows:

Fair volue hedges
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and quolify os fair value hedges ore recorded in the income statement as port of finance
casts, together with any chonges in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that ore ottributable to the hedged risk.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in equity. The gain
or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement as part of finance costs. Amounts accumulated in equity
are recagnised in the income statement when the income or expense on the hedged item is recognised in the income statement.

Share-based payments

The company tssues equity settled shore-based payments ta certain group and company employees through executive share options schemes,
a performance share plan scheme, o long-term incentive scheme and savings-related share option schemes.

The cost of providing share-bosed poyments to group and company employees is charged to the income statement of the group/company over

the vesting period of the related share options or share allocations. The corresponding credit is made to a shore-haosed payment reserve within other
reserves. Within the company, the cost of providing share-bosed payments to subsidiary company emplayees is added te investments in subsidiaries
with the corresponding credit made to the share-based payment reserve.

The cost of share-hased poyments is based on the fair value of ogptions gronted determined using o binomial option pricing model. The value of the
charge is adjusted at eoch balance sheet date to reflect expected and actuat levels of vesting with a corresponding adjustment to the share-bosed
payment reserve.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of IFRS 2 ‘Share-baosed Payment’ the group and company have elected to apply IFRS 2 to grants,
aptions and other equity instruments granted after 7 November 2002 ond not vested Gt | January 2005.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair volue, being their issue proceeds net of any transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
ot amortised cost: any difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over
the expected life of the borrowings using the EIR.

Where borrowings are the subject of a fair value hedge, changes in the fair value of the borrowing that are ottributable to the hedged risk ore
recognised in the income statement and a corresponding adjustment mode to the carrying vatue of borrowings.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less, where approgriate, provisions for impairment.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group or company hos o present obligotion s a result of a post event, and it is probable that the group or
company will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
cbligation at the balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is materiol.



Accounting policies continued

Key assumptions and estimates

In applying the occounting policies set out above, the group and company make significant estimates and assumptions thot afiect the reported
amounts of assets and ligbilities as follows:

Amounts receivable from customers (£1,232.7m}

The group reviews its portfolio of customer loans ond receivables for impairment at each bolance sheet date. The group makes judgements to
determine whether there is objective evidence which indicates there hos been an odverse effect on expected future cash flows. For the purposes
of assessing the impairment of customer loans and receivables, customers are categorised into orreors stages os this is considered to be the
most relioble predictor of future payment periormance. The level of impairment is calculated using actuarial models which use historical payment
performance to generate the estimated amount and timing of future cash flows from each arrears siage. The impairment models are regularly
reviewed to take account of the current economic environment, product mix and recent customer payment performance. However, on the bosis
thot the payment performance of customers could be different from the assumptions used in estimating future cash flows, a material adjustment
to the carrying value of amounts receivable from customers may be required.

Insurance claims reserves (£E248.6m)

The group makes provision for the expected cost of claims in relotion to motor insurance policies underwritten, including those claims incurred

but not reparted. The ultimate cost of those ciaims is in the future ond is therefore uncertain and the group makes judgements and estimates to
ascertoin the expected future cost. The group determines the provision by analysing previous claims and opplying historical development patierns
to the more recent claims, taking into account known factors which may impact upon those development patterns. The group considers this method
to be the most appropriote for the ¢lass of business written, which has a reletively stable development pattern, and it is widely used in the insurance
market. There have been na significant changes to the claims provisioning assumptions compared to prior years and the estimate of the ultimate
cost of cloims is performed regularly both internally and by the group’s external octuaries. However, on the basis thot the future claims development
could be different from past history, o material odjustment to the level of insurance cloims reserves may be required.

Tax (deferred tax asset £30.8m, current tox asset £8.1m, current tax liability £37.3m)

The group is subject to tax in the UK as well as a number of other jurisdictions. In meny cases, the tax trectment of certain iteams connot be
determined precisely until tax oudits or enquiries have been completed by the tox authorities. fn some instances, this con be seme years ofter the
item has first been reflected in the finoncial statements. The group recognises liabilities for anticipated tox audit ond enquiry issues based on an
assessment of whether such liabilities are likely to foll due. If the outicome of such oudits is that the fincl liability is different to the omount oniginally
estimated, such differences will be recognised in the period in which the audit or enquiry is determined. Any differences may necessitate o material
adjustment to the level of tox balances held in the balance sheet.




Notes to the 11nancial

1 Segmental reporting

Primary reporting format — business segments:

statements

Revenue Profit bejore taxation

2006 2005 2006 2005

Group fm Em Em Em
UK home creditt 576.7 5789 127.5 130.0
Vanquis Bank 34.2 17.8 (18.3} {15.9)
Motor insurance 160.9 154.7 4.0 400
Yes Car Credit - 437 2215  (LS)  (24B)
Total UK operations 8155 9789 1487 1295
International ~ Established countries 3386 3479 58.3 54.2
- New countries” 267 107 (2n 30D

Total international 3653 3586 462 511
Central — Costs - - (6.0) (8.3}
— Interest receivable! - = 24 91

Total central T = (38) 08
1.180.8 i.337.5 191.3 181.4

Demerger costs {note 3) - - (1. -
Yes Car Credit closure costs (note 3) - - = (141.0)
Total group 1,808  1,3375 180.2 40.4

* New countries comprise Mexico and Romania

* The allocation of the group’s interest charge to UK home credit has been chonged during 2006 to reflect revised borrowings bosed on an average ratio of borrowings o UK home
credit receivebles of 80%. The impact of this in 2006 is to reduce profit in UK home credit by £12.0m ond reduce the interest cost held centrally by £12.0m, 2005 results have been
restoted onio a comparable basis resulting in a reduction in UK home credit profitin 2005 of £16.3m ond o reduction i the interest cost hetd centrally 0 £16.3m. These changes
have no impact on reported group profits in either 2006 or 2005.

All of the above activities relate to continuing operations as defined in IFRS 5. Consistent with the treotment in the 2005 financial statements, the
Yes Car Credit operation has been classified as part of continuing operations on the basis thot revenue and impairment will continue to be generated
from the loan book uatil it has been fully collected out.

As announced on 17 Januory 2007, the group is progressing the sale of the motor insurance business, Discussions with patential acquirers are
proceeding satisfoctorily and the board expects to complete the sale of the business before the proposed demerger becomes eifective, As at the
group balonce sheet dote, the motor insurance business did not meet the IFRS 5 criteria of an asset held for resale ond, therefore, the business has
been classified as part of continuing operations.

Revenue between business segments is not considered to be material.

Segment assets Segment labilities Capital expenditure Deprecigtion Amortisation

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2008 2005 2006 200s

Group Em Em £m fm tm £m Em fm tm £m
UK home credit 7731 7485 416.8 4498 137 51 38 2.8 19 0.3
Vanquis Bank 104.8 65.0 72.8 304 1.0 1.1 0.7 06 0.3 0.4
Motor insurance 436.7 461.3 355.4 385.0 0.6 0.7 DS 1.0 22.2 22.3
Yes Car Credit* 119.1 2573 156.5 271.7 0.3 1.0 - 1.5 e iz
Total UK operotions  1,433.7 1.532.1 1.001.5 1,1379 156 79 5.0 59 244 230
Internotional 4509 420.4 361.7 3579 17.4 12.7 72 59 - -
Central cosis 160 26.8 183.4 166.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 04 - =
Total group 1,900.6 1.979.3 1.546.6 1,661.9 333 209 126 12.2 24.4 230

* The Yes Car Credit depreciation charge in 2005 excludes the £4.6m impairment charge retating to the closure of the business {see note 3).



Notes to the financial statements continued

1 Segmental reporting continued

Secondary reporting format — gecgraphical segments:

Revenue Proht before toxation Segment assets Capital expenditure
2006 2005 2006 2005t 2006 2005 2006 2005
Group Em Em m £m Em £m £m £m
UK and Republic of Ireland 8155 9789 137.7 1238 1,484 3 1,583.5% 19.2 8.7
Ceniral Europe 3386 3479 65.7 60.7 3872 380.3 11.4 11
Mexico 26.4 10.7 9.7 (3.1) 26.7 15.5 27 h
Romania C.3 - {2.4) - 2.4 - - -
1,180.8 1,337.5 1913 1814 1,900.6 19793 333 209

UK and Republic of Ireland:
Demerger costs (note 3) - - (11.1) - - - - -
Yes Car Credit ciosure costs {note 3) - - - (141.0) - - - -
Total group 1,180.8 1,337.5 180.2 404 1,900.6 1,.979.3 33.3 209

t The allocation of international UK divisianal overheoads hos changed during 2006 te more accurately reflect the costs attributable to Centrol Europe, Mexico and Romania. The impact
of this in 2006 is to reduce profit in Central Europe by £3.9m, increase the loss in Mexico by £0.5m ond reduce costs in UK and Ireland by £4.4m. The results shown above for 2005
have been restated to reflect the results as though ¢ similar basis of cost allecation had been edopted. Accordingly, the 2005 profit in Centrat Europe hos been reduced by £3.5m,
the 2005 loss in Mexico has been increased by £0.2m and costs in UK and Ireland in 2005 hove been reduced by £3.7m. These changes have no impoct on reported group or
international profits.

2 Finance costs

Group

2006 2005

£m £m

Interest payable on bank borrowings 46.4 42.2
Interest payable on private placement lcan notes 16.6 16.6
Interest poycble on subordinoted loan notes 73 4.0
Net mavement in the fair value of derivatives {0.5) (0.9}

Total ‘ 69.8 61.9
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3 Profit before taxation

Group
2006 2005
Profit before toxation is stoted after charging/(crediting): £m £m
Demerger costs (see below) Y101 -
Yes Car Credit closure costs (see below) - 141.0
Depreciation of property, plant and equipmeht (note 11) 126 12.2
Amortisation of other intangible assets:
— computer software (note 10} 35 1.3
—insurgnce deferred acquisition costs {note 16} 209 21.7
Frofit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (0.1} -
Operating leose rentals:
— property 13.1 17.0
— equipment 0.1 0.1
Share-hased payment (credit)/charge {note 25) (1.9 32
Defined benefit pension scheme (credit)/charge (note 23) (5.5} 10.1
Impairment of amounts receivable from customers (note 14) 3239 3534
Gross cost of insurance cloims (note 18) . 79.7 694
Reinsuronce {credit}/cost in respect of insurance claims (note 18} (3.5} 15.7
Cost of inventories included in operating costs - 125.2
Auditors’ remuneration:
Audit services:
— fees poyable to the company auditars for the audit of the parent company and consolidated financial statements 02 0.2
Non-audit services:
— qudit of company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 0.4 0.4
- othar services pursuant to legislation 1.1 0.1
— tax services 0.2 0.2
— other services - 0.4

Dernerger costs represent costs incurred to date in preparing for the demerger of the internationgl business from the remainder of the graup.

The costs comprise £6.4m of professional fees and £4.7m of other separation costs. All of the demerger costs have been classified as administretive
expenses within the consclidated income statement. £6.9m of the demerger costs relote to central with the remaining £4.2m relating to

international.

The Yes Car Credit closure costs in 2005 comprise £91.0m of goodwill impairment (note 9), £14.9m of provisions for onerous property obligations

(note 21}, £14.4m additional impairment charge on customer receivables following closure (note 14), £10.1m provision for redundancy cosis

(note 213, £4.6m of impairment to property, plant and equipment (note 11), £2.0m of inventary write downs and £4.0m of other costs. Of the total
closure costs, £40.1m hos been clossified as operating costs and £100.8m has been classified as administrative expenses within the consolidated

income statement.,

Other services pursuant to legisletion provided by the company’s auditers include £1.0m of fees in relation t¢ the auditors acting as reporting

occountants on the proposed demerger of the international business.

Included within auditors’ remuneration is £0.1m (2005 £0.1m) of audit fees and £1.1m (2005 £0.4m) of non-audit fees in respect of the

parent company.
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4 Tax expense

2006
£m
Current tox — UK (2.0)
— Qverseqs 238
Total current tax 2 18
Deferzed tax — UK ' 39.9 17.3
- Overseqs L e )
Total deferred tox 33.5 10.3
Total tax expense 55.3 404
Group
2006 2005
Tax charge/(credit) on items taken directly to equity Em Em
Current tax charge/(credit) on net fair value gains/(losses) — cash flow hedges 0.2 (1.5)
Deferred tax credit on octuariol losses on retirement benefit asset/obligations (0.1} (6.0)
Total tax charge/(credit) on items taken directly to equity 0.1 (1.5)
The tax credit in 2006 in respect of demerger costs is £1.1m. The tox credit in 2005 in respect of Yes Cor Credit closure costs was £12.8m.
The rate of tex expense on the profit before taxation for the year is higher than (2005 higher than} the standard rate of corporation tax in the
UK (30%). The differences are explained as follows:
Group
2006 2005
fm Em .
Profit before taxation 180.2 40.4
Praofit betore taxation multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2005 30%) 54.1 12.1
Effects of:
Adjustment in respect of prior years (3.4) (3.0
Adjustment in respect of foreign tax rates . (7.1 (10.0)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 16 8.0
Impairmant of goodwill not deductible for tax purposes ' - 273
Overseas taxable dividends 4.1 6.7
Total tax expense 553 40.4
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5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, excluding those shares held by the Provident Financial Qualifying Employee Share Ownership Trust and

in respect of the Perfarmance Share Plan {note 24).

For diluted EPS, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume cenversicn of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Reconciliations of the earnings ond weighted average number of shares used in the calculaticns are set out below:

2006 2005

Weighted Weighted

average gverage
number Per share number Per share
Earnings of shares amount Earnings of shares amount
Group Em m pence £m m pence
Basic EPS 1249 2549 49.00 - 2543 -
Dilutive effect of options - 09 (0.17) - 0.5 -
Diluted EPS 1249 2558 48.83 - 2549 -

The directors have elected t¢ show on adjusted EPS prior to demerger costs in 2006 and Yes Car Credit closure césts in 2005, This is prasented to
show the EPS generated Ly the group’s underlying operations. A reconciliation of basic end diluted EP5 to adjusted and adjusted diluted EPS is

as follows:

2006 2005
Weighted Weighted
average average
number Per share number Per share
Farnings of shares amaunt Eornings of shares amount
Group Em m pence . £m m pence
Basic EPS 1249 2549 49.00 - 2543 -
Demerger costs, net of tax credit 16.0 - 392 - - -
Yes Car Credit closure costs, net of tax credit - - - 128.2 - 50.41
Adjusted EPS 1349 2549 52.92 128.2 254.3 50.41
Diluted EPS 1249 255.8 48.83 - 2549 -
Demerger costs, net of tax credit 16.0 - 391 - - -
Yes Car Credit closure costs, net of tax credit - - - 128.2 = 50.29
Adjusted diluted EPS 1349 2558 52.74 128.2 2549 50.29
6 Dividends

2006 2005
Group ond company Em Em
2004 final - 20.75p per share - 52.7
2005 interim — 14.06p per shore - 359
2005 final —21.37p pershare 544 -
2006 interim — 14.48p per share 37.0 -
Dividends paid 91.4 88.6

The directors are recommending a final dividend in respect of the financiol year ended 31 December 2006 of 22.02p per share which will amount

to o dividend poyment of £E56.4m. )f approved by the shareholders ot the onnual general meeting on 16 May 2007, this dividend will be paid

on 25 Moy 2007 to shareholders who are on the register of members at 10 Aprit 2007. This dividend is not reflected in the balance sheet as at

31 December 2006 as it is subject to shareholder approval.
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7 Directors’ remuneration

The remuneration of the directors, who are the key management personnel of the group, is set out telow in aggregate for each of the categories
spacified in IAS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures'. Further information in respect of directors’ remuneration, share options, pensicn contributions and
pension entitlements is set out in the directors' remuneration report on pages 59 to 68.

2006 2005

£m fm

Short-term employee benefits 29 19
Post employment benefits - 2.2
Share-based payment (credit)/charge . {0.4) 0.6
Total ) 2.5 4.7

Short-term employee benefits comprise salary/fees, bonus and benefits earned in the year. Post employment benefits represent the sum of {i)

the increase in the transfer value of the accrued pensicn benefits (fess diractors' contributions) for those directors who are members of the group's
defined benefit pension scheme; and (ii) company centributions into persenal pension arrangements for gll other directors. The share-based
payment (credit)/charge is the proportion of the group’s share-bosed payment {credit}/charge that relates to those options granted to the directors.

8 Employee information

2006 2005
{a) The average number of persons employed by the group {including directors) was as follows: Number Number
UK home credit 2,716 2,755
Vanguis Bank 290 281
Motor insurance 415 450
Yes Cor Credit oAy o192
Total UK operations ' 3,562 4,728
International 5,084 3,754
Central 63 b5
Total group ' 8,709 8,547
Analysed as:
Full-time 7,786 7,760
Part-time 923 787
Total 8,709 8,547

2006 2005
{b) Group employment costs — all employees (including directors) fm Em
Aggreqgate gross woges and salaries paid to the group’s employees 140.5 145.3
Employers’ national insurance contributions 22.8 189
Pension (credit)/charge (3.7 123
Share-based payment (credit)/charge (1.9) 3.2

Total 157.7 179.7
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9 Goodwill

2006 2005
Group . £m Em
Cost
At 1 January g4.1 878
Additions - b3
At 31 December 94.1 94.1
Accumulated impairment losses
At 1 January 910 -
Impairment on closure of Yes Car Credit - 9i1.0
At 31 December 91.0 91.0
Net book value at 31 December ‘ 3.1 3.1

The increase of £6.3m in goodwill during 2005 reflected the final settlement of the contingent consideration of £19.1m in respect of the
acquisition of Yes Car Credit in 2002.

Following the decision of the directors to close the Yes Car Credit operation on 14 December 2005, the whole of the goodwill in respect of that
acquisition, amounting to £91.0m, wos impaired in the year ended 31 December 2005.

The remaining baolance on goodwill, amounting to £3.1m, relotes to the acquisition of N&N Cheque Encashment Limited in 200 1.

10 Other intangible assets

Computer software

2006 2005
Group Em £m
Cost
At 1 Jonuary 28.7 19.7
Additions 6.0 9.8
Disposals (0.2) (0.8
At 31 December 345 28.7
Amortisation
At 1 Jonuary 1.2 0.7
Charged to the income statement 35 . 1.3
Disposals (0.2) (0.8
At 31 December 4.5 1.2

Net book value at 31 December ' 300 275
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Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land Leosehold land Equipment

and buildings  and buildings  and venicles Totat
Group fm £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 Jonuary 2006 b.4 39 91.2 101.5
£xchange adjustments - - (0.2) (0.2)
Additions - 0.2 331 333
Disposals - (3.3) (17.9) (21.2)
At 31 December 2006 b.4 0.8 106.2 1134
Depreciation
At 1 January 2006 1.2 34 541 58.7
Exchange adjustments - - 0.1 0.1
Chargad to the income statement 02 0.1 12.3 126
Disposals - (3.3 (13.4) {16.7)
At 31 December 2006 1.4 0.2 531 547
Net book value at 31 December 2006 5.0 0.6 531 587

Freehold land Leasehold lond Equipment

and butdings  and buildings  and vehicles Total
Group fm £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 January 2005 6.7 35 78.4 88.6
Exchange adjustments - - 0.3 0.3
Additions - 0.7 20.2 209
Disposols (0.3) (0.3) (1.7) (8.3)
At 31 December 2005 6.4 39 91.2 101.5
Depreciation
At 1 Jonuory 2005 1.2 1.0 446 46.8
Exchange adjustments - - 02 0.2
Charged to the income statement 0.1 0.3 i1.8 12.2
Impairment on closure of Yes Car Credit - 2.2 2.4 4.6
Disposals 0.1} (a.1) (4.9) (5.1
At 31 December 2005 1.2 3.4 54.1 58.7
Net book value at 31 December 2005 52 0.5 37.1 42.8
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Property, plant and equipment continued

Freehold land Leasehold land Equipment

and buildings  and buildings  and vehictes Total
Compaony £m Em £m fm
Cost
At 1 January 2006 43 0.2 2.3 6.8
Additions - - 0.3 03
Disposals - — (0.3) {0.3)
At 31 December 2006 43 0.2 2.3 6.8
Depreciation
At 1 January 2006 1.2 0.1 1.3 2.6
Charged to the income statement 0.i - 0.3 0.4
Disposals - — (0.2} (0.2)
At 31 Oecember 2006 1.3 0.1 1.4 28
Net book value at 31 December 2006 3.0 0.1 0.9 40

Freehold land Leasehold land Eguipment

and buildings  ond buildings  and vehicles Total
Company fm £m Em Em
Cost
At 1 Januory 2005 43 0.2 2.2 6.7
Additions - - 0.3 0.3
Disposcls - - (0.2) 0.2)
At 31 December 2005 43 0.2 23 6.8
Depreciation
At 1 January 2005 1.1 - 1.2 2.3
Chorged to the income statement 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.4
Disposals - - (0.1} (0.1
At 3t December 2005 1.2 0.1 1.3 2.6
Net book value at 31 December 2005 3.1 0.1 1.0 4.2
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12 Investment in subsidiaries

2006 2005
{restated)
Company Em £m
Cost
At 1 Jonuary 421.8 3917
Additions 10.1 30.1
Disposals (0.7) -
At 31 December 431.2 4218
Accumulated impairment losses
At 1 Jonuary 32.0 5.0
Charged to the income statement 0.4 23.0
At 31 December 32.4 32.0
Total cost less impairment at 31 December 3988 389.8

The odditions to investiments in 2006 represents a further £10.8m (2005 £28.0m) investment in the equity of Vanguis Bank Limited and an
investment of £0.1m in the equity of Yesinsuronce Services Limited.

The disposal in the year represents the release of share-based payment reserves in respect of options over Provident Financial plc shares which
have been granted to employees of subsidiary companies of £0,7m (2005 addition of £2.1m).

The impairment charge arising during 2005 related to the write-down in the investments comprising the Yes Car Credit business fallowing the
decision to close that business on 14 December 2005. A further impcirment charge of £0.4m arose in the year to 31 December 2006 in respect
of companies in the Yes Car Credit business.

Prior year adjustment

During 2006, IFRIC 11 “IFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Shore Transactions’ wos issued and is effective for periods beginning an or after | March 2007.
The company hos elected to early adopt the interpretation which has resulted in a change in the occounting for share-based payment gwards to
employees of subsidiory companies in the company financial statements. There is no impact on the group financial statements of the adoption

of IFRIC 11. '

Historically, the company occounted for share-based payment owerds made to employees of the company only, A chorge was made to the income
statemment each year for the fair volue of the awords mode with a corresponding credit to the share-based payment reserve held within equity.

IFRIC 11 requires that share-based poyment owards made by the company to employees of subsidiory companies should also be reflected in the
financial statements of the company but as an increase in the investment in subsidiaries (os opposed to o charge to the income statement) with
the corresponding credit being mode to the shore-based payment reserve within equity. The adoption of IFRIC 11 hos been treated as o change

in accounting policy and prior year comparatives have been restated accordingly. There has been no impact on the income statement or retained
earnings of the compaeny.

The prior year restatement has increased the cost of investment in subsidiories at 1 Januery 2005 by £1.2m, from £390.5m to £391.7m.
increased 2005 additions to investmant in subsidiaries by £2.1m, from £28.0m to £30.1m, and increased the cost of investments in subsidiaries
at 31 December 2005 by £3.3m, from £418.5m to £42 1.8m. The overall carrying value of investment in subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 has
increased by £3.3m, from £386.5m to £389.8m. The corresponding credits to each of the aforementioned odjustments have been made to the
share-based paymeni reserve resulting in the 2005 closing share-based payment reserve increasing by £3.3m, from £1.9m to £5.2m. 2005 net
assets have been increased by £3.3m, from £969.8m to £973.1m,

Had [FRIC 11 not been odopted in the 2006 financial statements, the disposal of investment in subsidiaries in 2006 would hove been reduced
by £0. 7w, irom £0.7m to £nil, the cost of investment in subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 would hove been reduced by £2.6m, from £431.2m
to £428.6m, and the carrying vafue of investment in subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 would hove been reduced by £2.6m, from £398 8m to
£396.2m. The share-based payment reserve at 31 December 2006 would have been reduced by £2.6m, from £3.3m to £0.7m.
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12 Investment in subsidiaries continued

The following are the subsidiary undartakings which, in the opinton of the directors, principally affect the profit or assets of the group. A full list
of subsidiary undertakings will be annexed to the next annual return of the company to be filed with the Registrar of Companies. Al subsidiaries
are consolidated and are held by wholly-owned intermediote companies, except for those noted below, which are held directly by the company.

Country of
incorporation Class %
or reqistration of capitol hoiding
UK home credit Provident Personal Credit Limited England Ordinary 100
Greenwood Personal Credit Limited Englond Ordinary 100
Vanquis Bank Vanquis Bonk Limited Englond Ordinary 100*
Motar insurance Provident Insurcnce plc Englond Ordinary 100"
Provident Reinsurance Limited Guernsey Ordinary 100
Yesinsurance Services Limited England Ordinory 100*
Yes Car Credit Direct Auta Finance Limited England Ordinary 100
Direct Auto Financicl Services Limited England Ordinary 100
International Provident International Holdings Limited England Ordinary 100
Provident Polska S.A. Poland Ordinary 100
Provident Financial s.r.o. Czech Republic Crdinary 100
Provident Financial Rt. - Hungary Ordinary 100
Provident Financial s.r.o. Slovakia Ordinary 100
Provident Mexico S.A. de C.V. Mexico Ordinary 100
Provident Financial Romania S.AR ' Romania Ordinary 100

* Shares held directly
The above companies opercte principally in their country of operation or registration.

The fincncial year end of all subsidiaries is 31 December except for Provident Insurance plc. That company’s financial year end is 3G June; this, in
the opinion of the directors, best focilitates the negotiation of reinsuwance arrangements. Accordingly, the management accounts of that company
for the year ended 31 December 2006, which have been subject to certain audit procedures, have been censolidated.

13 Trade and other receivables .
Company
2006 2005
MNon-current assets . £m £m
Amounts owed by group undertakings 4415 438.0

£3.5m (2005 Enil} of the amounts owed by group undertakings represents o fixed interest loan occruing interest at a rate of 9.16% per annum which
is repayoble on 30 June 201 2 with an option to repay on 1 July 2008. The remaining £438.0m {2005 £438.0m) of amounts owed by group
undertakings is unsecured, due for repoyment in mare than one year ond accrues interest at rates linked to LIBOR.

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

Current assets im £m Em £m
Trode debtors : 2.0 2.8 - -
Other debtors i0.3 115 - -
Amaounts owed by group undertakings - - 888.3 8413
Prepayments and occrued income 18.3 18.6 4.3 4.4
Total 306 329 892.6 845.7

Amounts owed by group undertakings are unsecured, repoyoble on demand and accrue interest ot rates linked to LIBOR.

The fair value of trade and other receivables equates to their book value (2005 foir value equalled bock value}.
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14 Amounts receivable from customers

Group

2006 2005

Amounts receivable from customers m £m
UK haome credit 6956 6499
Vanquis Bank 975 60.0
Yes Car Credit 1086 2353
Total UK operations 901.7 945.2
International 331.0 328.7
Total 1,232.7 1,2739
Analysed as — due within one yeor 1,103.2 0952.8
— due in two to five years 129.5 3211

1,232.7 12739

Amounts receivable from customers comprise the amounits receivable from customers held at amortised cost and are equol to the expected future
cash flows receivable discounted at the average EIR of 104% (2005 115%). All omounts receivable from customers are at fixed interest rates. The

average period to maturity of the amounts receivable from customers is 6.4 months (2005 7.9 months). The fair value of omounts receivoble from
customers is approximately £1.4 billion (2005 £1.5 billion). Fair value has been derived by discounting expected future cash flows {(net of collection
costs) at an appropriate discount rate.

The currency profile of amounts receivable from customers is as follows:

Group
2006 2005
Currency £m £m
Sterling 8733 919.2
Euro 28.4 260
Polish zloty 164.1 177.7
Czech crown 64.b 55.2
Hungarian forint 60.1 64.6
Slovak crewn 23.1 198
Mexican peso 18.1 11.4
Romanian leu 1.0 -
Total 1.232.7 1,273.9
The impairment charge in respect of amounts receivable from customers reflected within operating costs can be analysed as foilows;
2006 Gzr[g)(;lg
Impairment charge Em £m
UK home credit 178.8 171.8
Vanguis Bank 19.4 12.4
Yes Cor Credit 226 36.8
Total UK operations 2208 221.0
Internationa! 103.1 132.4
Total 3239 353.4

In 2005, the Yes Car Cradit impairment charge excludes E£14.4m of gdditional impairment which arose as a result of the expected deterioraticn in
collections performonce following the closure of the business.
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14 Amounts receivable from customers continued

Revenue recognised on amounts receivable from customers which have been impaired can be analysed as follows:

Gioup

2006 2005

Revenue recognised on impaired loans £m £m

UK home credit 1838 187.0

Vanguis Bank 481 36

Yes Car Cradit 1o 346

Total UK operations 198.7 2252

International ) 1410 123.2

Total 3397 348.4
15 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company

2006 2005 2005 2005

£m £m Em Em

Cosh ot bank ond in hand 519 54.6 1470 132.2

Short-term deposits 3769 397.3 -, -

+ _—— ——

Total 4388 4519 147.2 132.2

£376.6m (2005 £395.7m) of the short-term deposits and £10.6m (2005 £8.8m) of the cash at bonk and in hand are held by businesses in the

group that are regulated. The regulators of these businesses require their investments ond cash to be retained within the relevant company and

these monies cannot be used to finance othar parts of the group or to repay group borrowings. These monies are invesied ond held on deposit.
" pending future claims payments and payments to insurance companies.

The average period to maturity of the short-term deposits is 1.5 months (2005 1.5 months). This excludes the impact of interest roie swaps that
hedge the interest rate risk on the deposits. Including interest rate swaps, the average period to maturity of short-term deposits is 26 months
(2005 24 months).

The currency profile of cash and cash equivalents is as fotlows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

Currency Em im £m Em
Sterling 4079 4216 25 1.3
Polish zloty ' 11.4. 97 1445 1308
Czech crown 99 13.1 e -
Hungarian forint 4.1 35 - -
Slovak crown 19 2.0 - -
Mexican peso 30 2.0 - -
Romanian teu 0.6 - | -
R ——

Total _ 4388 4519 1470 132.2

The compony participates in a nétting arrangement with its subsidiary, Provident Polska S.A, whereby Provident Polska 5.A borrows zloty from an
external bank and the company deposits an equivalent amount of zloty with the same bank. The group has a legally enforceable right to offset the
deposit and borrowing and the amounts are periodically settled on o net basis. Accordingly, in the group financial statements, the deposit and
borrowing are offset.

All of the cash and cash equivalents accrue interest ot flooting rates linked to the relevant national equivalent of LIBOR. Including the impact of fixed
interest rate swops, the weighted average fixed interest rate on cash and cash equivalents was 4.97% (2005 4.93%). The fair value of cash and cosh
equivalents gpproximates to their book value (2005 foir value approximated to book value).
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16 Insurance assets

Group
2006 2005
fm £m
Amounts due from policyholders ond intermediaries 14.2 15.4
Amounts prepaid to retnsurers - 19
Deferred acquisition costs (intangible assat) 10.9 10.4
Amounts recoveroble from reinsurers in respect of outstending claims 311 37.7
Total 56.2 65.4
A reconciliation of the movement in deferred acquisition costs is set out below:
2006 ngjcl)lg
£m Em
At 1 Jonuary 10.4 11.4
Incurred during the period 2.4 20.7
Amortised during the period (20.9) (21.7}
At 31 December 10.9 10.4
17 Trade and other payables
Group Compony
2006 2005 2006 2005
Current liabilities fm fm m fm
Trade creditors 26.5 369 - -
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 2717 256.8
Other creditors, including toxation and social security 13.3 12.0 0.2 0.2
Accruals 743 77.1 17.5 14.8
Total 1141 1260 289.4 2718
The foir value of trade and other payables equates to their book value (2005 fair value equalled book value).
Company
2006 2005
Non-current liabilities £m £Em
Amounts owed to group undertckings 136.8 131.3

£5.5m (2005 £nil) of the amounts owed to group undertokings represenis o fixed interest loan accruing interest at 6 rate of 6.56% per onnum
which is repoyable on 30 June 2012 with an option to repay on 1 July 2008. The remaining £131.3m (2005 £131.3m) of amounts owed to group
undertakings is unsecured, due for repayment in more than one year and occrues interest at rates hnked to LIBGR.
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18 Insurance accruals and deferred income

Group
2006 2005
Em £m
Provision for unpaid insurgnce claims 24856 284.0
Unearned insurance premiums 79.5 748
Other deierred income b2 0.4
Total 328.3 359.2
{a) Provision for unpaid claims and unearned premiums
Group
2006 2005
£m £m
Gross
Claims reported 2458 2799
Claims incurred but not reparted ... e8 41
Tatol claims 248.6 284.0
Unearned premium 795 74.8
Total insurance liabilities — gross . 3281 3588
Recoverable from reinsurers (note 16}
Claims reportad 31 37.7
Claims incurred but not reported - -
Tota! reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities . 3u 377
Net
Claims reported 214.7 242.2
Claims incurred but not reported 28 4l
Total net claims 2175 246.3
Unearned premium 79.5 74.8

Total insurance liobilities net of reinsuronce recoverable 297.0 3211
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18 Insurance acceruals and deferred inecome continued

{b} Insurance claims — gross

Group
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Total
£m £m fm fm Em Em £m
Estimate of vitimate claims costs:
— at end of financial year 1793 196.7 167.3 128.1 121.7 127.3 920.4
— one year later 49 {e.4) (2.4) (5.2) (0.4) - {5.5)
— two years later (8.6} (5.4) (6.6} (6.2) - - (26.8)
— three years later (5.4) (5.2} (13.7) - - - (24.3)
— four years later (5.8 {15.1) - - - - (20.9)
— five years later (10.5) - - - - - {(10.5)
Current estimate of cumulotive cloims 1539 168.6 144.6 116.7 121.3 127.3 832.4
Cumulotive payments to date {144.7) {145.1) (112.3) (80.7) (71.1) {49.3) (603.2)
Liability recognised in boiance sheet in respect
of accident years 2001 to 2006 9.2 23.5 323 36.0 50.2 78.0 229.2
Liahility in respect of accident years prior to 2001 19.4
Tota! liability included in the balance sheet 248.b
(c) Insurance claims — net of reinsurance recoverable
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 GTrg?(?l
Em £m £m £m £m Em Em
Estimote of ultimate claims costs:
- at end of financial year 162.0 1758 150.1 113.5 110.0 1185 829.9
— one yeor later (0.9) (0.1} 0.7 40 52 - 89
— two years later (0.1 (0.5} (0.3} {5.1) - - (6.0)
— thrae years later (1.6 (1.5} (10.9) - - - (14.0)
~ four years later (2.1 (13.1} - - - - (15.2)
— five years later (10.6) — - - - - {10.6}
Current estimate of cumulative claims 146.7 160.6 1396 112.4 1152 118.5 793.0
Cumulative payments to dote : (141.0) {141.8) (112.1) (80.8) (67.5) (45.9) (589.1)
Liability recognised in balance sheet in respect
of accident years 2001 to 2006 5.7 1B.8 275 316 477 126 2035
Liobility in respect of accident years prior to 2001 136
Total liobility included in the balance sheet net of reinsurance recoverable 217.5
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18 Insurance accruals and deferred income continued

{d) Reconciliation of mevements in insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets
A reconciliation of the movement in insurance ligbilities and related reinsurance assets is presented below:

2006 ) 2005

Gross  Reinsuronce Net Gross  Reinsurance Net

Group £m £m £m im £m £m
Notified claims 2799 (37.7) 2422 335.4 (602) 2752
Incurred but not reported claims 4. - 4.1 . 80 - k‘ 8.0
Totol ot 1 January 284.0 (37.7N 246.3 3434 (60.2)? 283.2
Cash paid for claims settled in the yeor (115.1) 101 (105.0) (128.8) . 6.8 (122.0)
Increase/{reduction) in liabilities: 79.7 (3.5) 6.2 69.4 157 85.1
— arising from current year claims 127.3 (8.4) 1189 121.7 (1.7 110.0
— arising from prior year claims (47.6) 49 (42.7) {52.3) 274! {249
Total at 31 December 2486 (31.1), 2175 2840 (37.7) 2463
Notified claims : 2458 (31.1) 2147 2799 (3771 242.2"
Incurred but not reported ¢laims 2.8 - 2.8 4.1 - 40
Total at 31 December 2486 (31.1) 2175 2840 (37.7) 2463

(e) Provision for unearned premiums

Group

2006 2005

£m £m

At 1 January : 74.8 81.0
Written in the yeor 1580 154.7
Earned in the yeor (153.3) (160.9)

At 31 December 795 748




Notes to the financial statements continued

19 Bank and other borrowings

(a} Borrowing facilities and borrowings

Borrowing facilities principally comprise arrangements with banks for committed revolving loan facilities in a number of currencies for periods
of up to seven years, together with overdrafts and uncommitted loans which ore repayable an demand, loan notes privately placed with US ond UK
institutions (see note 19{d) below) and subordinated loan notes which were issued publicly in 2005 (see 13(e) below).

At 31 December 2006 borrowings under these focilities amounted to £1,021.0m {2005 £982.9m).

(b) Maoturity profile of bank and other borrowings
The maturity of the group’s horrowings, together with the maturity of committed facilities. is as follows:

2006 2005
Borrowing Borrowing
focilines facihties
gvaitoble Borrowings avalable Borrowings
Group fm Em Em £m
Repayable:
On demand 2.8 1.2 10.6 15
in less than one year 2319 80.2 40.7 27.7
Between one and two years 3658 246.0 216.8 1255
Between two and five years ’ 1211 5108 983.6 5338
In more than five years 252.3 176.8 3350 288.4
Total 1,591.9 1,021.0 1,586.7 58829
The average pericd ta maturity of the group’s committed facilities was 3.0 yeaors (2005 3.9 vears). )
The maturity of the company’s borrowings, together with the maturity of committed facilities, is as follows:
2006 2005
Barrowing Borrowing
facilities facities
avoilable Borrowings availloble Borrowings
Company Em £m £m Em
Repayable:
On demand 19.0 7.2 10.6 75
In less than one yeor 40.5 59 17.5 129
Between one and two years 195.0 106.8 300 12.0
Between two and five years 3999 236.7 5755 208.0
In more than five years 1786 103.2 2045 1559
Total 8330 4598 838.1 396.3

The average period to maturity of the company's committed facilities was 3.4 years (2005 4.3 years).
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19 Bank and other borrowings continued

{c} Interest rate and currency profile of bank and other borrowings )
Betfore taking account of the various interest rate swaps and currency swap arrangements entered into by the group ond compeny, the intarest rate
and currency exposure on borrowings is as follows;

2006 i 2005

Total - Fixed Fioating Total Fixed Floating

Group ) £m £m £m £m £m fm
Sterling 576.0 144.0 432.0 506.6 144.0 3626
US dollar 153.8 153.8 - 175.1 175.1 -
Euro 30.1 - 30.1 25.2 - 26.2
Polish zloty 102.4 - 102.4 122} - 122.1
Czech crown 50.2 - 50.2 60.0 - 60.0
Hungarian forint 54,1 - 54.1 579 - 579
Slovak crown 29.0 - 25.0 234 - 23.4
Mexican peso 25.4 - 25.4 11.6 — 11.6
Total 1,021.0 2978 723.2 9829 319.1 663.8
2006 2005

Total Fixed Floating Totol Fixed Floating

Company £m Em £m £m Em Em
Sterling 367.3 142.0 225.3 301.3 14280 159.3
US dollor 449 449 - 51.1 51.1 -
Euro 30.1 - 30.1 26.2 - 26.2
Polish zloty - 15.5 - 155 158 - 15.8
Czech crown 20 - 2.0 1.9 - 1.9
Total : 459.8 186.9 2729 396.3 193.1 203.2

As detoiled in note 20, the group and company have entered inte various interest rate swaps and currency swap arrangements to hedge the above
interest rate and currency exposures on their borrowings. After taking occount of the aforementioned interest rate swaps, the group's fixed rate
borrowings are £493.5m (2005 £526.5m) and the company’s fixed rate borrowings are £206.4m (2005 £267.1m). After taking account of cross
currency swops, the group and company hove no foreign exchange exposure to borrowings dencminated in US dollars (2005 £nil).

{d} Private placement iocon notes
On 10 May 2001, the company issued private placement loan notes as follows:

(iy E42mof 7.21% loan notes repayable on 10 May 2011;
(i) USSB4m of 7.40% loan notes repayable on 10 May 2008; and
(i) USS24m of 7.60% loan notes repayable on 10 May 2011,

On 24 April 2003, the group issued more loan notes as follows:
(i) USS44m of 5.81% loan notes repayable on 24 April 2010; and
(il USS76m of 6.34% loan notes repayable on 24 April 2013.

On 12 August 2004, the group issued further loan notes os follows:

{i) USS30m of 6.02% lcon notes repayable on 12 August 201 1;

(i) S567m of 6.45% loon notes repayabie on 12 August 2014; and
(i} £2m of 7.01% joan notes repayabie on 12 August 2014,

As set out in note 1 9{c), cross currency swaps have been put in ploce to swap the proceeds and liobilities for principal and interest under the
US dollor denominated loan notes into sterling.
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19 Bank and other borrowings continued

(e) Subordinoted loan notes

On 15 June 20065, the company issued £100.0m of subordinated loan notes. The loan notes accrue interest ot 7.125% and are repayable on

15 June 201 5. The company has an option to redeem the loan notes at par on 15 June 2010.

(f) Loan notes issued to vendors on acquisition of Yes Car Credit

As part of the consideration for the agquisition of Yes Car Credit, the group issued loan notes of £6.7m to certain vendors which carry interast rotes
linked to LIBOR. £1.4m of these loan notes remain outstanding as at 31 December 2006 (2005 £1.4m).

(g9) Undrawn committed borrowing facilities
The undrawn committed borrowing facilities at 31 December were as follows:

2008 2005
Group fm £m
Expiring within one year 151.7 13.0
Expiring within one to two years 119.8 91.3
Expiring in more than two years 2858 4196.4
Total 557.3 600.7

2006 2005
Company Em Em
Expiring within one year 3456 4.6
Expiring within one to two years 88.2 18.0
Expiring in more than two years 238.6 416.1
Total 361.4 4387

{h) Weighted average interest rates and periods to maturity

The weighted average interest rate and the weighted average period to maturity of the group and company's fixed rate borrowings at 31 December

were:
2006 2005
weighted Weighted
Wesghted average Weighted average
average penod to average period to
interest rate matunty  Interestraie maturity
Group % years % years
Sterlin 715 7.26 7.15 8.26

g

US dollor 6.58 481 6.58 581
2006 2005
Weighied Weighted
Weighted average Weighted averoge
average penod (o average perod o
interest rate maturity  interest rate maturity
Company % years % years
Sterling 7.15 7.25 7.15 8.25
US dollor 745 2.18 7.45 318

After toking account of interest rate swops and cross currency swaps, the sterling weighted overage fixed interest rate for the group is 6.46% (2005
6.20%) and for the company is 7.30% (2005 £.77%). The weighted average period to maturity on the some basis is 4.5 years (2005 4.7 years) for
the group and 5.7 years (2005 5.6 years) for the company, There is no foreign exchange or interest rate risk denominated in US dollars after taking

account of cross currency swaps (2005 Enil).
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19 Bank and other borrowings continued

(i} Fair values

The fair vaiues of the group ond company's bonk and other borrowings are compared to their bock values as follows:

2006 2005

Book Fair Book Fair

value valye value value

Group Em £m £m Em
Bank loans and overdroits 723.2 723.3 663.8 663.8
UK private plocement loan notes 440 46.5 440 49.7
US doallar arivate placement toan notes 153.8 157.1 17501 183.7
Subordinated loan notes 100.0 101.1 100.0 101.5
2006 2005

Book Fair Book Fair

volue volug value vaolue

Company Em Em im £m
Bank loans and cverdrafts 2729 2729 2_03.2 203.2
UK private placement loan notes 420 44.2 420 47.3
US dollar private placement loan notes 449 458 511 55.0
Subordinoted loan notes 100.0 101.1 100.0 101.5

The fair value of the UK private plocement loon notes and US dollar private placement loan notes has been calculated by discounting the expected
future cash flows at the interest rate yield curves prevailing at 31 December. The fair value of the subordinated loan notes equates to the publicly

guoted market price of the loan notes ot 31 December,

20 Derivative financial instruments

An explanation of the group's objectives, policies and strotegies in the use of derivative financial instruments and other financial instruments

is included in the financial seview on poges 44 ¢ 45.

The foir volue of derivative financial instruments is set out below:

2006 2005

Assets Liobilities Assets Liabilities

Group fm Em £m £m
Interest rate swaps 2.7 5.2 54 52
Currency swaps - 38.2 35 23.5
Foreign currency contracts - 0.7 0.1 1.4
Total 2.7 44.1 a0 30.1
2006 2005

Assels Lichilities Assets Liabilities

Compony tm Em Em £m
Interest rate swaps 1.7 - 09 1.1
Currency swaps - 169 - 11.9
Total 1.7 169 0.9 13.0

The foir volue of derivative financial instruments has been calculated by discounting expected future cash flows using interest rate yield curves and

forward foreign exchange rates prevailing at 31 December.

Interest rate swaps

The total notional principal of outstanding interest rate swaps that the group is committed to is £1,161.3m (2005 £1,313.7m) and for the company

is £260.5m (2005 £330.7m).
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20 Derivative financial instruments continued

Interest rate swaps continued
The weighted averoge intarast rate and period to maturity of the group and company interest rate swaps were as follows:

2006 2005

Weighted Weighted Weghted Weighted

average Range of average overage Ronge of overage

interest interest penod to interest interest penod to

rate rates maturity rate rates maturity

Group % % years % % years
Sterling 47 3.8-5.8 1.6 46 38-58 17
Euro 3.2 2.5-39 1.0 3.0 2.3-39 1.3
Polish zloty 5.8 45-79 1.3 59 45-79 1.4
Czech crown 32 2.3-4.2 1.0 3.3 2.3-4.2 1.4
Hungarian forint 78 6.3-96 1.3 80 53-108 1.3
Slovok crown 3.9 2.7-5.3 1.3 4.1 2.7-50 1.4
Mexicon peso 8.7 8.2-9.7 1.9 96 9.4-97 2.2
2006 2005

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted

average Range of average average Range of overage

interest interest penod o interest Interest period to

rote rates maturity rate rates maturity

Company % % years % % years
Sterling 4.8 4.0-5.4 0.6 48 3.9-54 1.3
Euro 3.2 2.5-39 1.0 3.0 2.3-39 1.3
Polish zloty 4.5 4.5-4.5 3.0 4.5 4.5-45 4.0

For both the group and the company, the mojority of these interest rate swaps ere designated and are effective under 1AS 39 as cash flow hedges

and the fair value thereof has been deferred in equity within the hedging reserve. A credit of £0.3m for the group {2005 credit of £0.6m) and a credit
of £0.1m for the company (2005 credit of £0.2m) has been made to the income stetement in the year representing the movement in the fair volue

of the ineffective portion of the interest rote swops.

Currency swaps
The total notional amount of outstanding currency swaps that the group is committed to is £190.8m (2005 £190.Bm} ond for the company is
£61.5m (2005 E61.5m).

The company has put in ploce cross currency swaps to swap the principal and fixed rate interest under the US dollor private placement loan notes

issued in 2001 into fixed rote interest sterling liabilities with o weighted average interest rate of 7.66% (a range of 7.6% to 7.7%) and maturity dates

matching the underlying loan notes {note 19(d)).

The group has put in ploce cross currency swaps to swap the principal ond fixed rate interest under the US dollor private placement loan notes

issued in 2003 into fixed rote interest sterling ligbilities with o weighted average interest rate of 6.7% (o range of 6.6% to 6.8%) and maturity cates

matching the ungderlying loan notes {note 19(d)).

The group has put in place cross currency swaps to swap the principal and fixed rote interest under the US dollor private placement loan notes
issued in 2004 into ffoating rate interest sterling liabilities at a range between LIBOR +1.58% and LIBOR +1.63% with maturity dates matching
the underlying loan notes (note 19(d)). The currency swaps ara designated and are effective under IAS 39 as fair value hedges. The movement
in the fair value of the swops has therefore been taken to the consalidated income statement together with the movement in the fair value of the
underlying hedged loan notes. The net difference between the movements in the fair value of the swap and the logn notes resulted in o charge
to the consolidoted income statement of £0.1m (2005 credit of £0.2m).

Foreign exchange contracts
The total notional amount of outstanding foreign exchange contracts that the group is committed to is £46.9m (2005 £65.1m) and for the
company is £nil {2005 £1.1m). These comprise;

« forword foreign exchange contracts ta buy or sell sterling for a total notional amount of £8.5m for the group {2005 £7.5m) and £nil for the
company (2005 £1.1m), These contracts have various maturity dates up to October 2007 (2005 September 2006). In 2006 and 2005,
for both the group and the compony, the contracts hove been designated and are effective as cash flow hedges under IAS 39 and accordingly
the fair value thereof has been deferred in equity within the hedging reserve.

« foreign exchonge put/sterling call options with a total nominal amount of £38.4m for the group (2005 £57.6m}. These options have various
maturity dates up to December 2007 (2005 December 2006). The options are taken out to economically hedge the translation risk on the
profit/loss of overseas countries but do not quality for hedge nccounting under 1AS 39. The credit to the consolidoted income statement in
2006 in respect of these options was £0.5m (2005 credit of £0.1m).
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21.Provisions
Onerous
property  Restructuring
obligations provision Total
Group ) fm £m £m
At 1 Jonuary 2006 14.9 9.8 24.7
Utilised in the year (13.1) (9.8) (22.9)
At 31 December 2006 1.8 - 1.8
Included in current liabilities 1.8

Included in non-current lighilities -
. 18

The onerous property obligation provision was created on closure of Yes Car Credit and related to the estimated costs of exiting the Yes Car Credit
property portfolio. The provision wos colculated by toking into account the full lease term, any sublet income that was recoverable and the potential
far lease assignment. During the year, 26 properties were disposed of at a total cost of £13.1m. The £1.8m provision as ot 31 December 2006
refates to the anticipoted disposal costs of the remaining four properties.

The restructuring provision related to redundoncy and other peaple related costs following the announcement of the closure of Yes Car Credit on
14 December 2005. The provision covered the redundancy costs of approximately 820 ermployees. £0.3m of the provision was used in 2005 with
the remainder, omounting to £9.8m, being fully utilised during 2006.

22 Deferred tax

Deferred tox is calculated in full on temporary differences under the balance sheet liability method using @ tax rate of 30% (2005 30%) or the
appropriate overseas tax rate. The movement in the deferred tox asset/(licbility) during the yeor can be analysed as follows:

Group Company
20056 2005 2006 2005
Asset/(liability} Em . Em Em £m
At 1 January 64.5 67.0 16 6.8
Charge to the income statement (33.5) {10.3) (8.1} (0.4)
Tox (charge)/credit on items taken directly to equity (0.1 7.5 (0.8) 1.2
Exchange differences {0.1) 0.3 - =
At 31 December 308 _ b4s {1.3) 76
An analysis of the deferred tax asset/(liability) is set out below:
Group Company
Accelerated Other Retirement Accelerated Other Retirement
capital temporary henght capital temporary benefit
allowances differences obligations Total ollowances differences obligations Total
Asset/(liahility) Em £m £m £m £m fm £m £m
At 1 January 2006 (1.5) 24.7 41.3 64.5 (0.1} 1.2 6.5 1.6
Charge/(credit) to the income statement 2.1 1.4 (37.0) {33.5) - {2.5) (5.6 (8.1}
Tox (chorge)/credit on items taken .
directly to equity - (0.2 0.1 (0.1 - (0.9) 0.3 (0.8}
Exchonge differences - (0.1) - (0.1) - - - -
At 31 December 2006 05 258 4.4 308 (0.1 - {2.2) 1.0 (1.3)

Deferrad tax ossets have been recognised in respect of all tax losses and other temporary timing differences giving rise to deferred tax assets
because it is probable that these assets will be recovered.

Deferred tax has not been provided on temporory differences arising on investments in certain overseas subsidiaries because the company is able
to control the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. The company's policy
is to retain profits in such oversegs subsidiaries for the foreseeable future. The aggregate tempaorary differences in respect of which no deferred tax
hos been provided amounts to £199.6m (2005 £163.5m). The unprovided deferred tax amounts tc £22.7m (2005 £20.6m).
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23 Retirement benefit asset/obligations
a) Pension schemes — defined benefit

The group and compony operate a number of UK-bosed pension schemes. The two majer defined benefit schemes are the Provident Financial Senior
Pension Scheme {'the senior pension scheme’} and the Provident Financial Stoff Pensien Scheme (‘the stafi pension scheme'). The schermes cover
78% of employees with compony provided pension arrangements and are of the funded, defined banefit type providing retirement benefits bosed on
final salary. Following a full group review of pension scheme arrangements during 2005, from 1 April 2006 members were provided with a chaice of
paying higher member contnbutions to continue accruing benefits based on final salery or paying @ iower member contribution and accruing benefits
based on o percentage of solary which would be revalued each year.

The most recent actuarial valuations of schame assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 1 June 2006 by
a guahfied independent actuary. The valuation used for the purposes of 1AS 19 hos been aosed on the preliminary results of these valuations which
have been updated by the actuary to teke account of the requirements of IAS 19 in order to assess the liabitities of the scheme at 3t December
2006. Scheme ossets are stated at fair value ot 31 December 2006. The major assumptions used by the actuary were:

Group and company

2006 2005

% %

Price inflation 3.10 2.80
Rate of increase in pensionable salaries 468 438
Rate of increase to pensions in payment 310 2.80
Discount rate 510 4.80
Long-termrate of return - — Equities 7.85 7.85
- Bonds ) 5.10 4,10

— Index-linkad giits 4.50 4.10

- Qther 525 450

i - Qverall (weighted average) 6.62 6.74

The mortality assumptions used in the valuation of the defined benefit pension schemes are based on the mortality experience of insured pension
schemes and allow for future iImprovements in life expectancy. For members of the staif scheme it is ossumed that members who retire in the future
at age 65 will lve on average for a further 21 years if they are male and for a further 24 years if they are female. Fer members of the senior scheme
it 1s assumed that mambers who retire in the future at age b0 will live on average for u further 29 years if they are male cnd for further 32 years if
they are female. If assumed Ife expectoncies had been cne year greater for both schemes, the charge to the consolidated income statement would
hove increased by approximately £0.4m and the defined benefit obligation would have increcsed by approximately £20.0m.

The amounts recognised in the bolance sheet are os follows:

' Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£m £m Em £m

Equities 254.5 2269 31.7 283
Bonds 22.1 219 29 29
Index-linked gilts 21.8 2.2 4.1 39
Total foir volue of scheme assets 4679 331 60.0 419
Present vaolue of funded defined benefit obligations (459.0} (436.7) (59.5) (56.6)
Net asset/(lability} recognisad in the balance sheet 8.9 (105.6) 0.5 (14.7)

The assets and liaklities of the group pension schemes have been allocoted between subsidiary companies on a pro-rata basis besed upon the
ogreed actual employer cash contributions made by each subsidiary company.
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23 Retirement benefit asset/obligations continued

The amounts recognised in the income statement are as follows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

Em £m £m Em
Current service cost {7.6) (7.2 {0.6) (0.7)
Interest cost (21.0) (19.6) 2.7 (2.6}
Expected return on scheme assets - 2715 16.7 35 2.0
Past service credit 2.2 - 0.1 -
Curtailment credit 4.4 - _ - -
Net credit/(charge) recagnised in the income statement 5.5 (10.1) 0.3 (1.3)

The net credit/(charge) recognised in the income statement hos been included within administrative expenses.

From 5 April 2006, changes to the rules of the pension schemes and to the tax applying to pension scheme benefits has meant that in most cases
members of the pension schemes will be gble to toke a larger proportion of their benefits in the form of a cash lump sum at retirement. Due to

the terms under which members’ pensions are cenverted inte cash lump sums, these changes have led to a £2.2m post service saving reloting

to deferred members of the pension schemes and a £4.4m curtailment saving relating to active members of the pension schemes.

Movements in the fair value of scheme assets were os follows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£m £m £m £m

Fair value of scheme assets at 1 January 3311 2314 41.9 29.5
Expected return on scheme assets 27.5 16.7 35 2.0
Actuaricl gains on scheme assets 7.1 30.3 09 4.1
Contributions by the group/company 109.3 54.4 15.2 7.4
Contributions paid by scheme participants 3.5 3.8 0.4 0.2
Net benefits paid out {(10.6) (5.5} (1.9) (1.3}
Fair value of scheme assets at 31 December 4679 33111 60.0 418

The group made additional speciol contributions of £13.0m (company £2.2m) in May 2005 and £31.0m (company £4.4m) in December 2005.

A further special contribution of £102.2m {(compony £14.6m) was made in January 2006 in order to ensure that the defined benefit schemes were
fully funded based on the June 2005 deficit position. The increase in the group's interest payable after funding the deficit is broadly cffset by o
reduction in the underlying 1AS 18 pension charge to the consolidoted income statement. Regulor employer contributions to the consolidated
pensicn schemes in 2007 ore expectad to be £5.5m (compony £0.4m).

Movements in the present volue of the defined benefit obligation were os folows:

. Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

im £m Em £m

Defined benefit obligotion ot 1 January (436.7) (361.2) (56.6) . (48.5)
Current service cost {7.6) (7.2) (0.6) (0.7}
Interest cost (21.0) (19.6) (2.7) (2.6}
Post service credit 2.2 - 01 -
Curtgilment credit 4.4 - - -
Contributions paid by scheme participants {3.5) (3.8) (0.4) (0.2}
Actuarial losses on scheme liabilifies (7.4) (50.4) (1.2) {5.9}
Net benefits paid out 10.6 5.5 _ 1.9 1.3

Defined benefit obligation at 31 December {459.0) (436.7) (59.5) {56.6)
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23 Retirement benefit asset/obligations continued

The actual return on scheme gssets compored to the expected return is as igllows:

Group Compony

2006 2005 2006 2005

Em Em Em Em

Expected return on scheme gssats 275 16.7 3.5 20
Actuariol guins an scheme assets AN 303 09 4.1
Actual return on scheme assets 34.6 470 4.4 6.1

Actuarial gains and losses hove been recognised through the Statement of Recognised Income and Expense (SORIE) in the period in which they occur.

An onalysis of the amounts recognised in the SORIE is as follows:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Em im £m fm
Actuarial gains on scheme assets 7.1 30.3 0.9 4.1
Actuarial losses on scheme liabilities {7.4) (50.4} {i.2) (5.9)
Total loss recognised in the SORIE in the yeor {0.3) (20.1} (0.3) (1.8}
Cumulative omount of losses recognised in the SORIE (54.7) (54.4) (9.2) (8.9}
The history of experience adjustments is as follows:
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Experience gains on scheme assets
- Amaunt (Em) _ 7.1 303 09 4.1
— Percentage of scheme assets (%} 1.5 9.2 1.5 9.8
Experience losses an schame liabilities
— Amount (Em) (12.8) - (1.9) -
— Percentage of scheme ligbilities {%) . (2.8) - (3.2) -

b) Pension schemes — defined contribution

For new employees joining the group after | Jaruery 2003, a stokeholder pension plon wos introduced into which group companies contribute 8%
of pensionable earnings of the member provided that the member contributes a minimum of 6% of pensionable earnings. The assets of the scheme
are held separctely from those of the group and company. The pension charge in the consolidated income statament represents contributions
payable by the group in respect of the plon and amounted to £1.1m for the yeor ended 31 December 2006 (2005 £1.0m). Contributions made

by the company amounted to £0.1m (2005 £0.1m). No contributions were payable in respect of the plan ot the year end (2005 £0. 1m).
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24 Called-up share capital

Greup ang com pary

20056 <005

Issued ond issuert and

Authorised fuly paid Authonsed fully po:g

_fm__ _fm __fm o Lr

Ordinary shares of 10 ¥..p each 40°C 2h5 40.0 26.5
Nu-ber

The movement in the number of shares in issue during the year is as follows: m
At 1 fanuary 2006 2555
Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options 06
At 31 December 2006 250

During the year the group issued 592,639 (2005 381.854) ordinary shores. The nominal value of shares issued duning the yee:r was £61,419
(2005 £38,574). The aggregata consideration raceivad {prior ta issue costs} in respect of all the shares issued during the year was £3.1m
' (2005 £2.3m).

Provident Financiol ple sponsors the Provident Financicl Qualifying Employee Share Ownership Trust {the QUEST) which is a discretionary trust

] established for the benefit of the employees of the group. The company has alse established Provident Financial Trustees Limited, o whotly-owned
| subsidiary undertaking, to oct os trustee of the QUEST. All costs relating to the QUEST are ceglt with in the income stotement as they accrue. The

| trustee hos waved the right to receive dividends on the shores it holds.

At 31 December 2006 the QUEST held 371,413 (2005 842,947) ordinary shares with o nominal value of £38.492 {2005 £87,360), a cost
of £3.6m (2005 £6.8m) and o market value of £2.6m (2005 £4.6m). These shares were ccquired by the QUEST to meet obligutions under the
company’s employee savings-reloted share option schemes,

Provident Financial plc also sponsors the Performance Share Plon Trust which was estoblished to operate in conjunction with the Performance
Share Plan (PSP). At 31 December 2005 awards under the PSP were 108,422 (2005 137.312) ordinary shares with a noming! volue of £11.340
{2005 £14,230}, o cost of £C.9m (2005 £1.0m} ond o market vaiue of £0.8m (2005 £0.8m).

Tha net of the consideration paid to acquire shares by the QUEST and in respect of the PS® and the consideration received on exercise of share
options is held in a separote treasury shares reserve.
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25 Share-based payments

The group operates four share schemes: senior executive share option schemes (ESOS), employee sovings-related shore option schemes (typically
referred 1o as Save As You Farn schemes (SAYE)) the Periormance Share Plan (PSP} and, from 2006, the Leng-Term Incentive Scheme {LTIS).

For the purpases of assessing the income statement (cradit)/charge under IFRS 2, the cptions/owards under the schemes were valued using @
binemial option pricing model, The net credit to the consolidated income statement during tha year was £1.8m (2005 charge of £3.2m) and to the
campany income statement was £1.2m (2005 charge of £1,1m). The fair volue per option granted and the assumptions used in the colculation of
the shore-based payment (credit)/charge are as follows:

2006 2005

Group LTIS ES0S SAYE PSP ES05 SAVE PSP
Grant date 01-Jun-06 07-Jun-06 21-Cct-06 15-Mar-06 23-Mar-05 21-0ct-05 17-Mer-05
Share price ot grant dote (£) 6.03 5.77 6.36 6.40 703 5.95 7.08
Exercise price {£) - 577 491 - 703 5.07 -
* Shares under option 239,633 2427060 552,987 33964 1593842 535,464 61,814
Vesting period (years) ) 3 3 35and7 5 3 35and7 5
Expected volaiility 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% n/a 28.0% 28.0% n/a
Option life {years) 10 10 Upta? 5 10 Upto7 5
Expected life {yeors) 3 5 Upto7 5 5 Upto? 5
Risk free rcte 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% n/a 4.7% 4.3% n/a
Expected dividends expressed as ¢ dividend yield £.0% 6.0% 6.0% n/a 6.0% 6.0% n/a
Fair vaiue per option (E£) 6.03 091 1.41-1.45 6.40 1.59 1.45-1.50 7.08
2006 2005

Company LTIS ESOS SAYE PSP ESOS SAYE PSP
Grant date 01-Jun-06 07-Jun-06 21-Oct-06 15-Mar-06 23-Mar-05 21-0ct-05 17-Mar-05
Share price at grant date (£) 6.03 577 £.36 6.40 7.03 5.85 7.08
Exercise price (£) _ 5,77 491 - 7.03 5.07 -
Shares under option 239,633 688,130 28,116 5.834 533,842 15114 24,646
Vesting period (years) 3 3 3.5and7 5 3 3.5aend7 5
Expected volatility 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% n/a 28.0% 28.0% n/a
Option life (years) 10 10 Upto?7 5 10 Upto 7 5
Expected life (years} 3 5 Upto 7 5 S Upto7 5
Risk free rate 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% n/a 4.7% 4.3% n/a
Expected dividends expressed as o dividend yield 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% n/a 6.0% 6.0% n/a
Fair value per option (£) 6.03 091 1.41-1.45 6.40 1.59 1.45-1.50 7.08

The expected volotility is based on historical volatility over the last three years. The expected life is tha average expected penod to exercise.
The risk free rate of return is the yield on zero coupon UK government bonds.
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25 Share-based payments continued

A reconciliotion of share option movements during the year is shown below;

LTIS ESOS SAYE PSP

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted

average average average average

exercise price exercise price exercise price exercise price

Group 2006 Number 3 Number £ Number £ Number £
Cutstanding at 1 fanuary - - 6,684,285 6.46 2.529,577 492 137,312 -
Granted 235,633 - 2.427.060 577 552,987 4.91 33,964 -
Expired - - {1,003.827} 684 (353318) 5.34 £19,350) -
Exercised - - (535795) 549 (528378) 500  (42504) = -
Qutstending at 31 December 239,633 - 7,571,723 6.27 2200868 4.85 109.422 -
Exercisable at 31 December - - 2612628 6.70 61.833 5.40 - -
LTS ESDS SAYE PSP

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted

aversge average average average

axercise price exercise price exergise price exercise price

Group 2005 Number E Number £ Number f Number 3
Outstanding at 1 Jonuary - - 5,703,721 6.24 2,587.718 492 75,458 -
Granted - - 1,593,842 7.03 535,464 5.07 61,814 -
Expired - - {231,424} 595 (305,880) 5.30 - -
Exercised - - (381,854} 5.49  (287,725) 479 - =
QOutstanding at 31 December - - 6,684,285 6.46 2,529,577 492 137.312 -
Exercisable at 31 December - - 2353058 7.26 100,473 6.43 - -
LTIS ESOS SAYE PSP

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted

average average average average

exercise price exercise price eXercise price exercise price

Company 2006 MNumber F Number £ Numkber £ Number £
Cutstanding at 1 jonuary - - 2.854,891 6.46 100,843 4.80 100,144 -
Granted 239,633 - 588,130 577 28,116 491 5834 ~
Expired - - (511,869} 7.44 (8631} 5.06 (18,204) -
Exercised - (490795) 4B9) 494 (18204) -
Outstonding at 31 December — 2,540,357 . 859 479 69,570 -
Exercisable at 31 December - - 979992 6.61 3,388 4.98 - -
LTIS ESDS SAYE PSP

Weighted Weighted Weighted Wewhted

average average average averoge

exercise price exercise price exercise price exercise price

Company 2005 Number £ Number £ Number £ Number £
Outstanding at 1 January - -~ 2,598,553 6.22 111,242 479 75,498 -
Granted - - 533,842 7.03 15114 5.07 24,646 -
Expired - - (41,000) 581 {14,397) 5.10 - -
Exercised - - (236.504) 551 (11,115) 468 - -
Cutstanding at 31 December - - 2,854,89) 6.46 100,843 480 100,144 -
Exercisable ot 31 December - - 1,153,664 7.16 - - - -
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26 Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

Called-up Shore premium Qther Retoined

share capital account reserves 20rnings Total
Group £m £m Em Em £m
At 1 Jonuary 2005 26.4 105.5 2.4 280.4 4147
Exchange gains on foreign currency translations - - 2.7 - 2.7
Net fair value losses — cosh flow hedges - - (5.0) - (5.0
Actuarial loss on retirement benefit obligations - - - (20.1} (20.1)
Tax credit on items taken directly to equity - - 1.5 60 75
Net expense recagnised directly in eguity - - (0.8) (14.1) {(14.9)
Profit for the period - - - - =
Total recognised expense for the period - - (0.8} (14.1) {14.9)
Incrense in share capital 0.1 - - 0.1
Increose in share premium account - 2.2 - - 22
Mavement in treasury shares . - - 0.7 - 0.7
Shore-based payment charge - - 3.2 - 32
Dividends - - - {88.5) (88.6)
At 31 December 2005 26.5 1077 5.5 177.7 3174
At 1 January 2006 2b.5 107.7 5.5 177.7 317.4
Exchange losses on foreign currency translations - - (0.2} - (0.2)
Net fair value gains — cash flow hedges - - 02 - 0.2
Actuarial loss on retirement benefit asset/obligations - - - (0.3) (0.3)
Tax {charge)/credit on items token directly to equity — - (0.2) (VR N (YA}
Net axpense recognised directly in equity - - (0.2) (0.2} (0.4}
Profit for the period . - - - 124.9 1249
Toto! recognised (expense)/income for the period — - (0.2) 124.7 1245
Increase in share premium occount - 3.1 - - 30
Movement in tregasury shares | - - 2.3 - 2.3
Shore-based payment credit - - (1.9) - 1.9}
Dividends - - - (91.4) (91.4)
At 31 December 2006 ' 265 11C.8 5.7 211.0 3540

Other reserves are further analysed in note 27.
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26 Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity continued

Called-up Share premium Other Retained
share capital account eserves 2qarnings Total
Company tm £m £m £m Em
At 1 January 2005 os previously stoted 26.4 105.5 807.5 1629 1.102.3
Prior year adjustment {note 27) - - 1.2 - 12
At 1 January 2005 gs restoted 2b.4 105.5 808.7 1629  1.1035
Net fair vatue losses — cash flow hedges - - (2.2) - (2.2)
Actugriol loss on retirement benefit obligations ' - - - (1.8) (1.8)
Tax credit on items token directly to equity - - -06 gb 1.2
Net expense recognised directly in equity - - (1.6) (1.2) (2.8}
Loss for the pericd - - - (45.2)  (45.2)
Total recognised expense for the period - - (1.6) (46.4) (480
increase in shore capital 0.1 - - - 0.1
increase in share premium account - 2.2 - - 2.2
Movement in treasury shares - - G.7 - 0.7
Shaore-based payment adjustments;
Charge to the income statement - - 1.1 - 1.1
Movemeant in investment in subsidiaries (note 12} - - 2.1 - 2.1
Reserve transfer (note 27) ' - - (200.0) 2000 -
Dividends - - ] - (88.6) {B8.b)
At 31 December 2005 2b.5 107.7 611.0 2279 973.1
At 1 january 2006 26.5 107.7 B611.0 2279 9731
Net fair value gains — cash flow hedges - - 3.1 - 3.1
Actuarial loss en retirement benefit asset/obligations - - - (0.3} (0.2)
Tax {charge)/cradit on items taken directly to equity - — (0.9) gl {08
Net income/{expense) recognised directly in equity - - 2.2 (0.2} 2.0
Profit for the peried - = - 957 957
Total recognised income for the period - - 2.2 955 977
Increase in share premium account - 31 - - 31
Movement in treasury shores - - 2.3 - 2.3
Share-bosed poyment adjustments:
Credit to the income statement - - (1.2 - (1.2
Movement in investment in subsidiaries (note 12) - - (0.7 - (0.7}
Dividends - - - - (91.4) (91.4)
At 31 December 2006 26.5 1108 b136 23290 982.9

Other reserves are further analysed in note 27.

In accordance with the exemption ollowed by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the compaony has not presented its own income stetement,
The profit for the financial year dealt with in the financiat statements of the compaony was £95.7m (2005 loss of £45.2m).
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27 Other reserves

Profit Caopital Treasury Foreign  Share-based Totaol

retained by redemption Hedging shares exchange payment other

subsichary reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves

Group £m Em Em £m £m im £m
At 1 Jonuary 2005 0.8 36 0.6 {B.5) 39 2.0 2.4
Exchange differences on foreign currency translations - - - - 2.7 - 2.7
Net fair vaiue losses — cash flow hedges - - (5.0 - - - (5.0}
Tax credit on items taken directly to equity - - 1.5 - - - 15
Net (expense)/income recognised directly in equity - - (3.5) - 2.7 - {0.8)
Movement in treasury shares - - - 0.7 - - 0.7
Share-hosed payment charge - - - - - 3.2 3.2
At 31 December 2005 0.8 36 {2.9) (7.8) b6 5.2 55
At | January 2006 08 36 (2.9) (7.8) 6.6 5.2 5.5
Exchange difierances an foreign currency transiations - - - - {0.2) - (0.2)
Net fair value gains — cosh fiow hedges - - 0.2 - - - 0.2
Tax chorge on items token directly to equity - - (0.1 - {0.1) - (0.2)
Net income/{expense) recognised directly in equity - - 0.1 - (0.3) - (0.2)
Movement in treasury shores - - - 2.3 - - 2.3
Share-bosed poyment credit - - - - - (1.9) (1.9}
At 31 December 2006~ 0.8 3.6 (2.8} (5.5) 6.3 33 57

The net farr value gains an cash flow hedges of £0.2m (2005 losses of £5.0m) comprise £4.1m of fair value losses charged to the hedging reserve
in the yeor (2005 £6.3m) ond o £4.3m charge to the income statement (2005 charge of £1.3m).
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27 Other reserves continued

Copital Non- Treasury  Share-based Total
redemption  distributable Merger Hedging shares poyment other
(esemne eseve resawe fesenve raserve resanve rasenes
Company £m £m £m £m Em £m Em
At 1 Jonuary 2005 os previously reported 36 809.2 2.3 0.1 {8.5) 08 8075
Prior yeor adjustment (see below) - - - - - 1.2 12
At 1 January 2005 os restated 36 808.2 2.3 .1 {B.5) 2.0 1
Net fair value lpsses — cash flow hadges - - - (2.2} - - (2.2)
Tax credit on items taken directly to equity - - - 06 - - 06
Net expense recognised directly in equity — - - (1.6) - - - {18
Mavement in treasury shores .- - - - 0.7 - 0.7
Share-based paymeant odjustments:
Chaorge to the income statement - - - - - 1.1 1.}
Movement in investment in subsidiaries - - - - - 2. 2.1
Transier from non-distributable reserves - (200.0) - - - - [2000)
At 31 December 2005 3.6 608.2 2.3 (1.5) {7.8) 5.2 611.0
|
At 1 January 2006 3.6 609.2 23 (1.5) (7.8} 5.2 ~B110
Nat fair value gains — cash flow hedges - - - EN| - - 3.1
Tax charge on items taken directly to equity — - — {0.9) — — {09}
Net income recognised directly in equity - - - 2.2 - - - 22
Movement in treasury shares - - - - 2.3 - 23
Share-based payment adjustments:
Credit to the income statament - - - - - (1.2) (1.2}
Movement ininvestment in subsidiarias - - - - - (0.7) (0.7)
At 31 December 2006 36 609.2 23 07 (5% 33 613.6

Following the introduction of IFRIC 11, the company has changed the accounting for share-based poyment awards to employees of subsidiary
companies in the compony financial statements which has resulted in a prior year adjustment and the restatement of investment in subsidiaries
and the share-based payment reserve hetd within other reserves. There is no impoct on retained earnings or the income statement of the company.
See note 12 for further details. '

The net fair value gains in respect of cosh flow hedges of £3.1m (2005 losses of £2.2m) comprise £1.8m of fair value gains (2005 £2.6m losses)
in the year and a £1.3m charge to the income statement (2005 £0.4m charge).

The copital redemption reserve represents profits on the redemption of preference shares arising in prior years, together with the capitalisation
of the nominal value of shares purchased and cancelted, net of the utilisation of this reserve to capitclise the nominal value of sheres issued to
sotisfy scrip dividend elections.

The non-distributable reserve was created as a result of an intro-group reorganisation to create o more efficiant capital structure that more
accurotely reflects the group's management structure. During 2005, £200.0m of the non-distributable reserve was realised following the receipt
of qualifying consideration. Accerdingly, this omount was transierred to retained earnings and is available for future dividend distributions.
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28 Commitments

Commitments to make operating lease payments during the next financio! year are as follows:

2006 2005
Group im fm
Leases expiring:
Not later than one year 30 2.b
Later thon one year but not later than five years 8.0 77
Later thon five years 5.5 17

16.5 18.0
Other group commitmenis are as follows:

2006 2005
Group £m £m
Copital expenditure commitments contracted with third parties but not provided for ¢t 31 December 1.0 0.7

2006 2005
Group fm m
Unused committed credit card facilities at 31 December 79.4 36.2

29 Related party transactions

The company recharges the two major pension schemes referred to in note 23 with a proportion of the costs of administration and professional
fees incurred by the compeny. The total amount rechorged during the year wos £1.km (2005 £0.9m), and amounts due from the pension schemes

at 31 December 2006 were £1.1m (2005 £0.9m).

Details of the transactions between the compeny and its subsidiary undertakings, which comprise management rechorges and interest chorges on

intercompany balances, along with any bolances outstanding ot 31 December are sat out below;

2006 2005

Menogement Interest  Qutstanding  Mcnogement Interest  Quistonding

recharge chorge balonce recharge charge balonce

£m £m f£m £m £m Em

UK home ¢redit 4.5 548 938 6.6 69.3 845.5
Yes Cor Credit 0.4 14.4 135.0 1.8 14,5 1436

Vonquis Bank 0.2 29 73.7 0.4 1.1 274
International 2.4 39 (78.4) 16 1.9 (74.4}

Motor insurance 0.3 0.4 5.8 0.4 0.1 4.1
Other central companies - 50 (152.9) - 4.6 (55.0)

Total 78 B1.5 921.3 10.8 91.5 891.2

There are no transactions with directors other thon those disclosed in the directors’ remunergtion report.

30 Contingent liabilities

The company has a contingent licbility for guarantees given in respect of borrowings of certain subsidiaries to a maximum of £758.9m
{2005 £748.6m). At 31 December 2006 the fixed and floating rate borrowings amounted to £561.2m (2005 £586.6m). No loss is expected
to arise. These guarontees are defined os financial guarantees under 1AS 39 and their fair value at 31 December 2006 was Enil (2005 £nil).



Independent auditors’ report

To the members of Provident Financial ple

We have gudited the group and parent company financial siatements {‘the finuncial stotements”) of Provident Financial ple for the year ended

31 December 2006 which comprise the consolidated income stotement, the group and parent company statements of recogn sed income and
expense, the group and parent company balance sheets, the group and parent company cash flow statements and the related notes. These fingncia!
statements hove been prepared under the accounting polices set cut therein. We have olso audited the mformation in the directors' remureraticn
report thai is described as having been audited in parograph 11 on page 68.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors' responsibilities for preparing the annual report, the directors’ remuneration report and the financial statements in occordonce
with applicable law and Iniernational Financiat Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the £uropeen Union are set out in the statement of
directors’ responsibilities on page 58.

Our responsibility is to oudit the financiol statements and the part of the directors’ remuneration report to be audited in accordance with relevant
legol and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing {UK and Ireland). This report, including the opinion, has been prepared
for and only for the parent company's members as a body in occordance with Section 235 of the Componies Act 1985 ond ior no other purpose.
We do not. in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or ta any other parson to whom this report 15 shown of Into
whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion os to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financiaf stotements and the part ot
the directors’ remuneration repari to be oudited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and os regards the
group tinoncial stoterments, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation. We also report to you whether in our opinion the informotion given in the directors’ report
is consistent with the financial statements. The information given in the directors’ report includes that specific information presented in the business
review thot is cross referenced from the directors’ report,

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the group and parent compony have not kept proper accaunting records, if we have not received alf the
informgtion and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors’ remunerotion and other tronsactions s
not disclosed.

We review whether the corporate governance statement reflects the perent company's compliance with the nine provisions of the 2003 Combined
Code spacified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, ond wa report if it does not. We are not required 1o consider
whether the boord's statements on internal control cover all risks and controls, or to form on opinion on the effectivenass of the group’s carporate
governance procedures or its risk and control procedures.

We read the other informotion conteined in the annual report and consider whether it is consistent with the cudited financial stutements. The other
information comprises only the Chairman’s staiement, the business review, the financicl review, the directors’ report, the corporote governance
report and the unaudited part of the directors’ remuneration report. We consider the implications for our report if we become axare of ony apparent
misstaternents or materigl inconsistencies with the financiol statements. Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information,

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standords on Auditing {UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practic es Board. An qudy
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosuras in the financial statements and the part of the directors’
remuneration report to be oudited. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimeies und judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financiol statements, and of whether the accounting poiicies are appropriate to the group ond porent company's circumstance's,
consistently appilied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtoin all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us

with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the directors' remunerotion report to be gudited
are free from material misstatement, whether caused by froud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequocy of the presentation of informotion in the financial statements and the part of the directors’ remuneration report to be audited.

Opinion
In our opinion:

= the group financial statements give o true and fair view, in occordance with IFRS os adoptad by the European Union, of the state of the group’s
offairs os at 31 December 2006 ond of its profit and cosh flows for the year then ended:;

« the parent compaony fingnciol statements give a true and fair view, inaccordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union as applied inaccordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent company's affairs ¢s at 31 December 2006 and cash flows for the year then ended:

« the financiol statements and the port of the directors’ remunerotion repert to be oudited have been properly srepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985, and as regards the group financial statements, Article 4 of the |AS Regulation; ond

« the informatien given in the directors' report is consistent with the financial stetements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Leeds

7 March 2007



Information for shareholders

1 Finanecial calendar - final dividend

2006 Final
Dividend announced 7 March 2007
Ex-dividend date for ardinary shares : 4 April 2007
Record date for the dividend ' 10 April 2007
Annual generai meeting 16 May 2007
Payment date of the dividend 25 May 2007

2 Share price

Information on our share price is available on the company's website, www.providentfinoncial.com, on Ceefax on BBL 1/BBCZ and on Teletext on
iTV/Chennel 4. information is also available, ot a cost, from FT Cityline (telephone: 0906 843 3731).

The share price is also listed in a numaer of doily newspapers.

3 Individual Savings Account (ISA)

Sharehalders may take out an I1SA which includes shares in the company with a provider of their choice. However, the company has made
arrangements for its shareholdars and employees with Redmoyne Bentley for the provision of an ISA. Shareholdears who are eligible ang who wish
to take advantage of this should contact Redmayne Bentley, Merton House, 84 Atbion Street, Leeds, LS 1 6AG {telephone: 0113 243 6941).

4 Tax on capital gains

4.1 For the purposes of tax on capital gains, the price of an ordinary share in the company on 31 March 1982 was 130.50p. When adjusted for
the 1 for 5 scrip issue in 1986, the 5 for 2 share splitin 1993, the 1 for 1 bonus issue in 1996 and the share copital consolidation in 998, this
gives a figure of 22.54p.

4.2 Shareholders for whom the grice of ordinary shares at 31 March 1982 is relevant should nete that their allowatle expenditure in relation
to future disposols of ordinary shares may also be affected by other factors, such as indexation. taper relief (if opplicable} and/or the disposal
of fractional entitlements pursuant to the share copital consolidation of the company in April 1598.

5 Tax on dividends
5.1 A UK tax resident individual shareholder who receives a dividend is entitled to a tax credit in respect of the dividend.
5.2 Tne tox credit is 1/9th of the dividend {corresponding to 10% of the dividend and the associated tox credit).

5.3 A UK tax resident individual shoreholder is therefore treated as having paid tax at 1 0% on the aggregate of the dividend and the ossocicted
tax credit; as starting and basic rote taxpayers are liable to tax on the dividend and ossociated tax credit at 10%, they will have no further liability
to tax in respect of the dividend. UK tax resident individua's connot claim a refund of the 10% tax credit.

5.4 The tox liability on dividends for UK tox resident higher rate taxpayers is 32.5% on the aggregate of the dividend ond the associoied tax credit,
so that their liobility for odditional tax is egual to 22.5% on the aggregate of the dividend and the gssociated tax credit.

5.5 Arrangements can be made for o sharehaolder’s dividends to be paid directly into a nominated bank account. Details are available on request
from the company's registrar (see paragraph 7 below).

6 The Provident Financial Company Nominee Scheme
6.1 The company has established the Provident Financial Company Nominee Scheme. The key features of the scheme are:
6.1.1 Your shares are held for you in a nominee account and you will receive regular stotements of your account; you will not hold a share certificate:

6.1.2 It provides a facility to aliow you 1o deal in the company’s shares by means of a jow-cost telephone dealing service through the CREST
electronic settlement system;

6.1.3 It provides a focility for you Lo reinvest your dividends in the compaony's shares;

6.1.4 You will still retain the benefits of direct sharehclding such as prompt payments of dividends, a copy of the annual report ond ottendance,
and voting, at the annual general meeting; and

6.1.5 The service is provided at no cost to you. However, if you wish to use the facility to deaf in the company's shares or reinvest your dividends,
you will have to poy charges.

6.2 Fuit details cre ovailable on request from the company's registrar (see paragraph 7 below).
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7 Registrar

7.1 The registrar deals with all motters relating to transfers of ordinory sheres in the company and with enguiries concerning holdings.
The registror is: Capita Registrars, The Registry, 24 Beckenhom Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU (telephone:; 6870 162 3100).

7.2 The regisirar’s website is www.capitaregistrars.com. This will give you occess to your personal shareholding by megns of your investor code
{which is printed on your share certificate or statement of halding). A range of services is available to shareholders including: setting up or
amending dividend bank mandatas; proxy voting ond amending personol details. Most services will require a user 1D and password which will be
provided on registration.

8 Special requirements

A black ond white large text version of this document (without pictures) is ovailable on request from the Company Secretary at the address below.
A fully accessible html version of the annual report and financial statements is aisc available on our website which renders all of the text readable
by voice browsers and screen readers.

9 Advisors

Independent auditors
PricewcterhouseCoopers LLP

Joint financial advisors and stockbrokers
Dresdner Kleinwort
Merrill Lynch

Registrar
Capita Registrars

Solicitors
Slaughter and May
Eversheds LLP

10 Company details

Registered office and contact details:
Provident Financial plc

Colonnade

Sunbridge Road

Bradford

BO1 2tQ

telephone:  +44(0)1274 731111

fox; +44 (001274727300

emoil: enquiries@providantiinancial.com
website: www.providentfinancial.com

Company number
568987
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